
 
BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 

August 11, 2022 at 1:00 PM 
 
 

Agenda 
Please turn off all cell phones 

1. Thought of the Day 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

6. Presentations and Proclamations 

7. Approval of Minutes 

  A. BOT regular meeting minutes dated July 26, 2022 

8. Treasurer’s Report 

  A. Treasurer's Report 

9. Audience Participation 

10. Unfinished Business 

  A. Classification & Compensation Study Recommendation 

11. New Business 

  A. Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance Award of Contract 

  B. Employee Insurance Renewals 

  C. Authorization of Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll for FY2022/23 

  D. Proposed New BOT Meeting Times 

12. Manager’s Report 

  A. August 11, 2022 Manager's Report 

13. Attorney’s Report 

14. Incidental Trustee Remarks 

15. Adjournment 
 

Page 1 of 170



 
If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting, a record of the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim 
transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based 
(FS 286.0105). Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim. 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 170



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

1 | P a g e  

 

 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

July 26, 2022 

         1PM –Building D&E 

 

Meeting Called to Order                                                                       

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees held a Meeting on July 26, 2022, Building D&E 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Amoss called the meeting to order at 1PM. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag  

Led by Mr. Brinker. 

 

Roll Call  

Present: Mr. Loveland, Mr. Amoss, Mr. Brinker. Also, present, Kent Cichon, Community Manager, John Cary, 

General Counsel, Stephanie Brown, District Clerk, Kathy Mendes, Food & Beverage Manager, Charles Henley, 

Finance Manager, and Mackenzie Leiva, Management Analyst. Mr. Maino and Mr. Morrissey were excused. 

 

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda  
None. 
 

Approval of the Agenda 

Mr. Loveland made a motion to approve the agenda as is. Second by Mr. Brinker. Motion passed. 

 

Presentations and Proclamations  

None. 
 
Approval of Minutes  
 
Mr. Loveland made a motion to approve Special Meeting minutes dated June 24, 2022, Regular Meeting minutes 
dated June 28, 2022, and Townhall minutes dated July 7, 2022. Second by Mr. Brinker. Motion passed.   

 

Treasurer’s Report  
 

Mr. Brinker made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for July 26, 2022, as read. Second by Mr. Amoss. 

Motion passed. 

 
 
Audience Participation 
None. 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 170



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

2 | P a g e  

 

Unfinished Business  
 
None. 
 
New Business 
 
Acceptance of Donation Request 
 
Staff recommends the BOT accept the donation in the amount of $870.60 from Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Gilligan for a 
memorial bench under the oaks (near the walking path). 
 
Mr. Loveland made a motion to accept the donation in the amount of $870.60 from Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Gilligan for 
a memorial bench under the oaks (near the walking path). Second by Mr. Brinker. Motion passed. 
 
 
Manager’s Report 
 
Resident Relations 
ARCC Meeting 7/5/2022 

• 1 Old Business – approved.   

• 12 Consent Items – 12 approved 

• 6 Other Items – approved.  
 

ARCC Meeting 7/19/2022 

• 10 Consent Items – to be presented  

• 9 Other Items – to be presented  
 

VC Meeting 7/8/2022 

• 30 Cases – came into compliance prior to the meeting.  

• 17 Cases – found to be in violation.  
 

VC Meeting 7/22/2022 

• 17 Cases – to be presented.  
 

June Home Sales  

• 35 homes were sold.  

• 19 orientations 

• 36 residents present. 
 

 

Page 4 of 170



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

3 | P a g e  

 

Food & Beverage 

• The 19th Hole kitchen renovation began on Wednesday, July 20th. The bar will remain open 
during the kitchen project, except for power closures and maintenance of the facility.   Notice 
of closures will be posted when scheduled.   

• This Saturday, July 30, 2022, Nashville recording artist Bill Dotson will perform on the Lounge 
lakeside stage from 6-10 p.m.   A BBQ menu will be available from 5-8 p.m.   

• On August 20th take a trip to Barefoot Treasure Island with music by TC and Sass.  This is a 
Pirates and Wenches themed event with prizes for best costumes.  There will be an island style 
buffet from 5-7 p.m.  and music from 6-10 p.m.   Tickets for the buffet are on sale in the 
Lounge, the 19th Hole, and the Administration building.   

 

Flyers with all the details are posted. 

Property Services 

• Repaired burned out lights at Pool #1  

• Drained, refilled, and balanced the chemicals in Pool #2  

• Sorted out issues with the beach drawings (new set-in hand) 

• Continued to solicit bids for the beach restrooms  

• Repaired wood fence at the softball field  

• Repaired the pitcher pump on the pier  

• Serviced A/C units all over BBRD facilities  

• Retrimmed windows after replacements  

• Repaired leaking rear axle on the DOR enforcement vehicle  

• Repaired frozen bearing on the mower deck  

• Addressed air conditioning issue above the women’s room in the Lounge  

• Addressed a roof leak on the A/C tower at the Lounge  

• Addressed irrigation issues at the Administration Office 

• Began installation of the final 2 replacement flagpoles at the Veterans Gathering Center  

• Replaced both locks on the fishing pier due to vandalism (locks drilled out) 

• Set-up and tore down Memorial Day  

• Shut down all pool heaters  

• Began installation of the ADA pool lifts  

Golf Operations 

• Greens Renovation #10 and Practice Green 

o Anticipated opening no later than October 2022 

o Temporary green on Hole #10 in play until duration of project completion 

• 2022 Jr. Golf Camp 

o July 28th Jr. Golf Tournament:  9-Hole  

• 10:00 am shotgun 

• Award Ceremony July 28 th:  Immediately following tournament  

• Contact pro shop (772-664-3174) for information and sign up 

Page 5 of 170



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

4 | P a g e  

 

 
Attorney’s Report 
 
Mr. Cary stated that the resolution for the BOT term limit referendum will be placed on the August 2, 2022, 
Brevard County Commissioners agenda. 
 
Incidental Trustee Remarks 
 
Mr. Amoss stated that the Pickleball and Tennis Court resurfacing project will start tentatively on August 29, 
2022. He also spoke in favor of waiting for the new BOT to take office in January 2023 before making any changes 
to BOT Meeting dates and times. 
 
Adjournment 
 

The next regular meeting will be on August 11, 2022, at 1pm in Building D/E. 

Mr. Brinker made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Loveland Amoss adjourned. 

Meeting adjourned at 1:16pm 

 

  
_____________________________    _____________________________ 

         Hurrol Brinker, Secretary         Stephanie Brown, District Clerk 

Page 6 of 170



Cash Balances in General Fund as of 8/3/22

Petty Cash Total Petty Cash: 2,500.00$                       

Operating Cash in Banks

MB&T Operating Account 144,165.55                     

Total Operating Accounts: 144,165.55                 

Interest Bearing Accounts

MB&T Money Market Account 1,752,640.88                  

SBA Reserve Account 702,955.41                     

Total Interest Bearing Accounts: 2,455,596.29              

Total Cash Balances in General Fund: 2,602,261.84$           

Total Daily Deposits and Assessments Received for 7/19/22 - 8/3/22

Daily Deposits:  $                     73,906.09 

Interest Received: Money Market Account                               148.85 

Interest Received: SBA Account                           1,075.13 

Interest Received: Other Interest                                   0.34 

Golf Revenues                         10,225.05 

Assessments Received:                                        -   

Total Deposits Received: 84,131.14$                 

Expenditures for 7/19/22 - 8/3/22
Check 

Number Vendor Description Check Amount

59695 Special District Services, Inc Management Fees: 7/22 14,504.97

59683 Florida Power & Light Co Electricity: 7/22 11,324.55

59629 Coleman Glass & Mirror Exterior Doors & Windows 31,923.39

59663 Current Electrical Solutions Inc Shopping Center Electrical Upgrades 10,133.10

Paychex Net Payroll - PP ending 7/17/21 70,643.71

US Treasury PR Tax - PP ending 7/17/21 19,665.75

Paychex Net Payroll - PP ending 7/31/22 67,747.53

Total Expenditures $5,000 and above: 225,943.00                 

Expenditures under $5,000: 62,521.28                   

Total Expenditures: 288,464.28$               

Treasurer's Report
August 11, 2022

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Page 1 of 1
Page 7 of 170



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
 
Review recommended pay and classification plan and matching retirement contribution  
and approve Resolution 2022-17 
 
Background and Summary Information 
 
Beginning in FY17, BBRD adopted a formal pay and classification plan based on a representative 
employee pay survey and an internal comparative worth review.  In early 2019, staff updated the 
previous salary survey. The FY22 pay and classification plan updated the BBRD’s personnel system for 
compliance with the new Florida minimum wages of $6.98 for tipped employees and $10.00 for non-
tipped employees starting October 1, 2021, and an additional $1.00 an hour each subsequent year until 
2026 when the annual increase returns to the CPI. 
 
A formal pay and benefits study was conducted by Evergreen Solutions and completed in 2022.  A final 
report of this study was presented to the BOT at its regular meeting on June 9, 2022.  The report 
identified that BBRD’s current employee compensation rates and benefits were generally below that of 
what the market is currently supporting. 
 
 
 
            Page 8 of 170 

Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 

Title: FY23 Employee Pay and Classification 
Plan 

Section & Item:  

Department:  Resident Relations  

Fiscal Impact:  $194,396 Pay Compensation (estimated) 
      $94,396 for COLA/Merit increases 
      $100,000 for Compression Adjustment 
$43,149 State Mandated Minimum Wage 
Increase  
$65,316 Retirement Compensation 
(estimated) 

Contact:  Richard Armington, Resident Relations/ 
HR Manager 
Kent A. Cichon, Community Manager 

Attachments: Resolution 2022-17, FY23 Pay and Class 
Plan and Matching Retirement 
Contribution 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
Yes 

Approved by: Kent A. Cichon, Community Manager 



The F23 Adopted Budget was adopted by the BOT at its regular meeting on June 28, 2022.  The FY23 
Adopted Budget includes a maximum of a 5.0% increase per employee to be split between a cost of  
living increase and a merit increase in the amount of $94,396 for all eligible employees and a 
compression adjustment in the amount of $100,000.  The FY23 Adopted Budget also includes $43,149 to 
address the state mandated minimum wage increase. 
 
The BOT encourages additional retirement savings by its employees through the provision of a 401(a) 
Defined Contribution Plan and a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for all full time employees, and 
provides a limited dollar for dollar matching contribution for eligible employees that participate in these 
plans.  A BBRD matching contribution of 4% would correspond to an estimated $65,316 if all eligible 
employees participated and contributed the maximum matching amount. 
 
The Community Manager recommends the BOT approve resolution #2022-17 thereby adopting the FY23 
Employee Pay and Classification Plan effective September 26, 2022, with a maximum of a 5.0% combined 
COLA and merit increase, for all eligible employees, a state mandated minimum wage increase, and a 
compression adjustment; and approving a matching retirement contribution of up to 4% for eligible 
employees for FY23 to be effective September 26, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                    Page 9 of 170 



Classification Title Pay Grade Minimum Mid-point Maximum

ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           
COURTESY GOLF CART DRIVER 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

CROWD MONITOR 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

CROWD MONITOR.BAR BACK 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

CUSTODIAN 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

DISHWASHER 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

EXPEDITOR 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

GOLF ATTENDANT 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           
GOLF ATTENDANT/CART TECH 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

GROUNDSKEEPER 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

HOST 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           
POOL ATTENDANT 1 11.00$           14.03$           17.05$           

CUSTODIAN/AV TECH 2 11.88$           15.15$           18.41$           

LEAD GROUNDSKEEPER 2 11.88$           15.15$           18.41$           
RECEPTIONIST/CLERK 2 11.88$           15.15$           18.41$           

GOLF CLERK 3 12.83$           16.36$           19.89$           
LEAD CUSTODIAN 3 12.83$           16.36$           19.89$           

POOL TECH 3 12.83$           16.36$           19.89$           
ACCOUNTING CLERK 4 13.86$           17.67$           21.48$           

BLDG TECH I 4 13.86$           17.67$           21.48$           

COMMUNITY WATCH OFFICER 4 13.86$           17.67$           21.48$           
COOK 4 13.86$           17.67$           21.48$           

CUSTOMER SERVICE CLERK 4 13.86$           17.67$           21.48$           

LANDSCAPE/IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN 4 13.86$           17.67$           21.48$           

BLDG TECH II 5 14.97$           19.08$           23.20$           

LEAD POOL TECH 5 14.97$           19.08$           23.20$           

MAINTENANCE/AUDIO-VISUAL 5 14.97$           19.08$           23.20$           

ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATE I 6 16.16$           20.61$           25.05$           
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 6 16.16$           20.61$           25.05$           

BUILDING TECH/MECHANIC 6 16.16$           20.61$           25.05$           
CALENDAR/RV COORDINATOR 6 16.16$           20.61$           25.05$           

LEAD COOK 6 16.16$           20.61$           25.05$           

BLDG TECH III 7 17.46$           22.26$           27.06$           

CATERING COORDINATOR 7 17.46$           22.26$           27.06$           

DOR/ARCC INSPECTOR 7 17.46$           22.26$           27.06$           

ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATE II 8 18.85$           24.04$           29.22$           

CUSTODIAN SUPERVISOR 8 18.85$           24.04$           29.22$           

KITCHEN SUPERVISOR 8 18.85$           24.04$           29.22$           

PS CREW LEADER 8 18.85$           24.04$           29.22$           

DOR/ARCC ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 9 20.36$           25.96$           31.56$           

GOLF PROFESSIONAL 9 20.36$           25.96$           31.56$           

PROPERTY SERVICES COORDINATOR 9 20.36$           25.96$           31.56$           

FY23 Pay and Classification Plan
(Effective September 26,2022)

1

Page 10 of 170



Classification Title Pay Grade Minimum Mid-point Maximum

FY23 Pay and Classification Plan
(Effective September 26,2022)

ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATE III 10 21.99$           28.04$           34.08$           
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 11 23.75$           30.28$           36.81$           

LEAD ACCOUNTANT 12 25.65$           32.70$           39.75$           

RESIDENT RELATIONS & HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATOR 12 25.65$           32.70$           39.75$           

DISTRICT CLERK 15 32.31$           41.20$           50.08$           

FOOD AND BEVERAGE MANAGER 16 33.92$           43.25$           52.58$           

GOLF OPERATIONS MANAGER 16 33.92$           43.25$           52.58$           

PROPERTY SERVICES MANAGER 16 33.92$           43.25$           52.58$           
RESIDENT RELATIONS & HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER 18 37.22$           47.46$           57.70$           

FINANCE MANAGER 20 41.04$           52.33$           63.61$           

BARTENDER T1 7.98$              10.17$           12.37$           

BARTENDER/SERVER T1 7.98$              10.17$           12.37$           

SERVER T1 7.98$              10.17$           12.37$           
BAR SUPERVISOR T2 8.58$              10.94$           13.30$           

LEAD BARTENDER T2 8.58$              10.94$           13.30$           
LEAD SERVER T2 8.58$              10.94$           13.30$           

2

Page 11 of 170



 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-17 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

SUPERSEDING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION 2021-14 AND 

ADOPTING AN EMPLOYEE PAY AND CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 

FOR CONFLICT WITH OTHER PROVISIONS; AND, PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to maintain a competitive pay and classification plan 

to attract and maintain a qualified workforce; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees first adopted a formal pay and classification plan Resolution 2017-

18; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Operating Budget 

Resolution 2022-14 which contains funding for employee compensation; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Operating Budget 

Resolution 2022-14 which contains funding a maximum of 5.0% increase per employee to be split 

between a cost-of living-increase and a merit increase, funding for a pay compression adjustment, and 

funding to address the state mandated minimum wage increase; and 

 

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2021, the Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2021-14 which 

adopted an Employee Pay and Classification plan for fiscal year 2021-2022; and 

WHEREAS, the State minimum pay for tipped non-exempt employees is scheduled to increase 

to $7.98 per hour on October 1, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the State minimum pay for non-tipped non-exempt employees is scheduled to 

increase to $11.00 per hour on October 1, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to maintain a pay and classification plan that is 

gender neutral and based on each employee's ability to perform her/his job and job market conditions; 

and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to formally adopt an employee pay and classification 

plan so residents and employees understand the minimum and maximum pay for each position; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to encourage additional retirement savings by its 

employees through the provision of a 401(a) Defined Contribution Plan and a 457 Deferred 

Compensation Plan for all full time Barefoot Bay Recreation District employees; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. The Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Employee Pay and Classification Plan appearing as Exhibit 

"A" of this Resolution is hereby adopted to serve as the basis of employee compensation of 

 
 

1 
 Page 12 of 170



 
 

 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District. The Employee Pay and Classification Plan appearing as Exhibit "A" 

of this Resolution shall supersede and replace any previously adopted Employee Pay and 

Classification Plan and shall apply prospectively beginning September 26, 2022. 

 
Section 2. During FY2022-2023, the Barefoot Bay Recreation District will provide a dollar for 

dollar matching financial contribution of up to 4% of an eligible employee’s gross compensation each 

pay period and deposit said matching contribution into Barefoot Bay Recreation District provided 

retirement plan(s) in which the eligible employee participates.  This will become effective September 

26, 2022. 

 

Section 3. Severability. 
 

If any portion, clause, phrase, sentence or classification of this Resolution is held or declared 

to be either unconstitutional, invalid, inapplicable, inoperative or void, then such declaration shall 

not be construed to affect other portions of the resolution; it is hereby declared to be the expressed 

opinion of the Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District that any such unconstitutional, 

invalid, inapplicable, inoperative or void portion or portions of this Resolution did not induce its 

passage, and that without the inclusion of any such portion or portions of this Resolution, the 

Trustees would have enacted the valid constitutional portions thereof. 

 

Section 4. Conflict with other Provisions. 

 
All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and all 

resolutions or parts of resolutions not in conflict herewith are hereby continued in full force and 

effect. 

 

Section 5. Effective Date. 
 

The Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Employee Pay and Classification Plan appearing in Exhibit "A" of 

this Resolution, and matching financial contributions shall take effect September 26, 2022. 

 
The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Trustee ___________. The motion was 

seconded by Trustee ____________ ____ and, upon being put to a vote, that vote as follows: 

 
Chairman Michael R. Maino 

Trustee Bruce Amoss 

Trustee Michael Morrissey 

Trustee Randy Loveland 

Trustee Hurrol Brinker 

 

 
The Chairman thereupon declared this resolution Done and Adopted this 11th day of  

August 2022. 

 
 
      BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

     By: ____________________________________ 

      MICHAEL R. Maino, Chairman 

 

     Attest:  ____________________________________ 

      HURROL BRINKER, Secretary 
 

2 
 Page 13 of 170



Board of 
Trustees  Meeting Agenda Memo 

Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 
Title: Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance Award of Contract 
Section & Item: 11.A 
Department: Adminstration, District Clerk 
Fiscal Impact: $153,282 (FY23 Budget of $154,302) 
Contact: Stephanie Brown, District Clerk, Kent Cichon, Community Manager 
Attachments: FY23 Proposal.FIA.PKG.BarefootBay, FY23 

Proposal.FIA.WC.BarefootBay, Workers Compensation Experience 
Rating 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel: N/A 
Approved by: Kent Cichon, Community Manager 

 

 
  
Requested Action by BOT 
Renew Liability & Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage to Florida Insurance Alliance {Egis} for FY23  
{year 2 of 2-year rate guarantee}. 
  
Background and Summary Information 
The BOT changed general liability and workers' compensation insurance companies in FY22 from Florida Municipal 
Insurance Trust (FMIT) to Florida Insurance Alliance, represented by Egis. At the time, Egis guaranteed the liability 
insurance rate for a two-year period. As with private homeowners' insurance, BBRD's liability insurance premiums are 
based on the history of claims, amount of coverage, and overall industry trends. 
  
Likewise, BBRD's workers' compensation insurance premiums are based on experience, types of work performed by 
employees, and industry trends. Specifically, experience is rated based on the "modifier" of the three prior years' 
experience. A modifier of 1.00 is average. Please note, the increased experience modifier is from the claims activity on 
the expiring FMIT policy, thus an increase in premium from $22,303.01 to $28,430.50 (a difference of $6,127.49).   
 
BBRD's modifier has changed per the following 
 

  
 

Page 14 of 170



 
 
 
Staff recommends the BOT renew liability and workers' compensation insurance coverage to Florida Insurance Alliance 
in the amount of $153,282. After the FY22 Audit is completed, staff will prepare a budget amendment for consideration 
by the BOT moving the surplus $1,020 from the various accounts to R&M/Capital Contingency. 
 
 

Page 15 of 170



Page | 1

Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors

Is pleased to provide a

Proposal of Insurance Coverage for:

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Please review the proposed insurance coverage terms and conditions carefully.

Written request to bind must be received prior to the effective date of coverage.

The brief description of coverage contained in this document is being provided as an accommodation only and is not intended to cover or describe all 
Coverage Agreement terms. For more complete and detailed information relating to the scope and limits of coverage, please refer directly to the 
Coverage Agreement documents. Specimen forms are available upon request.

Page 16 of 170



Page | 2

About FIA

Florida Insurance Alliance (“FIA”), authorized and regulated by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, is a 
non-assessable, governmental insurance Trust. FIA was created in September 2011 at a time when a large 
number of Special Taxing Districts were having difficulty obtaining insurance.
Primarily, this was due to financial stability concerns and a perception that these small to mid-sized Districts 
had a disproportionate exposure to claims. Even districts that were claims free for years could not obtain 
coverage. FIA was created to fill this void with the goal of providing affordable insurance coverage to Special 
Taxing Districts. Today, FIA proudly serves and protects nearly 1,000 public entity members.

Competitive Advantage
FIA allows qualifying Public Entities to achieve broad, tailored coverages with a cost-effective insurance
program. Additional program benefits include:

 Insure-to-value property limits with no coinsurance penalties
 First dollar coverage for “alleged” public official ethics violations
 Proactive in-house claims management and loss control department
 Complimentary risk management services including on-site loss control, property schedule

verification and contract reviews
 Online Risk Management Education & Training portal
 Online HR & Benefits Support portal
 HR Hotline
 Safety Partners Matching Grant Program

How are FIA Members Protected?
FIA employs a conservative approach to risk management. Liability risk retained by FIA is fully funded prior to 
the policy term through member premiums. The remainder of the risk is transferred to reinsurers. FIA’s 
primary reinsurers, Lloyds of London and Hudson Insurance Company, both have AM Best A XV (Excellent) 
ratings and surplus of $2Billion or greater.

In the event of catastrophic property losses due to a Named Storm (i.e., hurricane), the program bears no 
risk as all losses are passed on to the reinsurers. FIA purchases property reinsurance to withstand the 1,000-
year storm event (probability of exceedance .1%). This level of protection is statistically 2 to 3 times safer 
than competitors and industry norms.

What Are Members Responsible For?
As a non-assessable Trust, our members are only responsible for two items:

 Annual Premiums
 Individual Member Deductibles

FIA Bylaws prohibit any assessments or other fees.

Additional information regarding FIA and our member services can be found at www.fia360.org.

Page 17 of 170



Page | 3

Quotation being provided for:

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

Term: October 1, 2022 to October 1, 2023

Quote Number: 100122752 

PROPERTY COVERAGE

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF COVERAGE
COVERED PROPERTY
Total Insured Values – Blanket Building and Contents – Per Schedule on file totalling $13,070,050
Loss of Business Income $1,000,000
Additional Expense $1,000,000
Inland Marine
Scheduled Inland Marine $1,185,725

It is agreed to include automatically under this Insurance the interest of mortgagees and loss payees where 
applicable without advice.

Valuation Coinsurance
Property Replacement Cost None
Inland Marine Actual Cash Value None

DEDUCTIBLES: $500 Per Occurrence, All other Perils, Building & Contents and 
Extensions of Coverage.

3 % Total Insured Values per building, including vehicle 
values, for “Named Storm” at each affected location 
throughout Florida subject to a minimum of $10,000 per 
occurrence, per Named Insured.

Per Attached Schedule Inland Marine

Special Property Coverages
Coverage Deductibles Limit
Earth Movement $500 Included
Flood $500 * Included
Boiler & Machinery Included
TRIA Included
*Except for Zones A & V see page 8 (Terms and Conditions) excess of NFIP, whether purchased or not

TOTAL PROPERTY PREMIUM $69,141

Page 18 of 170



Page | 4

Extensions of Coverage
If marked with an "X" we will cover the following EXTENSIONS OF COVERAGE under this Agreement, These limits of liability do not 
increase any other applicable limit of liability.

(X) Code Extension of Coverage Limit of Liability

X A Accounts Receivable $500,000 in any one occurrence

X B Animals $1,000 any one Animal
$5,000 Annual Aggregate in any one agreement period

X C Buildings Under  Construction
As declared on Property Schedule, except new buildings being erected 
at sites other than a covered location which is limited to $250,000 
estimated final contract value any one construction project.

X D Debris Removal Expense $250,000 per insured or 25% of loss, whichever is greater

X E

Demolition Cost,
Operation of Building
Laws and Increased Cost of 
Construction

$500,000 in any one occurrence

X F Duty to Defend $100,000 any one occurrence

X G Errors and Omissions $250,000 in any one occurrence 

X H Expediting Expenses $250,000 in any one occurrence

X I Fire Department Charges $50,000 in any one occurrence

X J Fungus Cleanup Expense $50,000 in the annual aggregate  in any one occurrence 

X K
Lawns, Plants, Trees and 
Shrubs

$50,000 in any one occurrence

X L Leasehold Interest Included 

X M Air Conditioning Systems Included 

X N New locations of current 
Insureds

$1,000,000 in any one occurrence for up to 90 days, except 60 days for 
Dade, Broward, Palm Beach from the date such new location(s) is first 
purchased, rented or occupied whichever is earlier.  Monroe County on 
prior submit basis only

X O
Personal property of 
Employees

$500,000 in any one occurrence

X P Pollution  Cleanup Expense $50,000  in any one occurrence

X Q Professional Fees $50,000  in any one occurrence

X R Recertification of Equipment Included

X S Service Interruption Coverage $500,000 in any one occurrence

X T Transit $1,000,000 in any one occurrence

X U Vehicles as Scheduled 
Property

Included

X V Preservation of Property $250,000 in any one occurrence

X W
Property at Miscellaneous 
Unnamed Locations

$250,000 in any one occurrence

X X
Piers, docs and wharves as 
Scheduled Property

Included on a prior submit basis only

Page 19 of 170



Page | 5

CRIME COVERAGE

Description Limit Deductible
Forgery and Alteration $250,000 $2,500

Theft, Disappearance or Destruction $250,000 $2,500

Computer Fraud including Funds Transfer Fraud $250,000 $2,500

Employee Dishonesty, including faithful performance, per loss $250,000 $2,500

Deadly Weapon Protection Coverage

Coverage Limit Deductible

Third Party Liability $1,000,000 $0

Property Damage $1,000,000 $0

Crisis Management Services $250,000 $0

X Y
Glass and Sanitary Fittings 
Extension

$25,000 any one occurrence

X Z Ingress / Egress 45 Consecutive Days

X AA Lock and Key Replacement $2,500 any one occurrence

X BB
Awnings, Gutters and 
Downspouts

Included

X CC Civil or Military Authority 45 Consecutive days and one mile

Page 20 of 170



Page | 6

AUTOMOBILE COVERAGE

Coverages Covered 
Autos Limit Premium

Covered Autos 
Liability

1 $1,000,000
$0 Deductible

Included

Personal Injury 
Protection

5 Separately Stated In Each Personal Injury Protection 
Endorsement

Included

Auto Medical 
Payments

2 $2,500 Each Insured Included

Uninsured Motorists 
including 
Underinsured 
Motorists

2 $100,000 Included

Physical Damage 
Comprehensive 
Coverage

7,8 Actual Cash Value Or Cost Of Repair, Whichever Is Less, Minus 
Applicable Deductible (See Attached Schedule)
For Each Covered Auto, But No Deductible Applies To Loss 
Caused By Fire or Lightning.

See item Four for Hired or Borrowed Autos.

Included

Physical Damage 
Specified Causes of 
Loss Coverage

N/A Actual Cash Value Or Cost Of Repair, Whichever Is Less, Minus 
Applicable Deductible (See Attached Schedule)
For Each Covered Auto For Loss Caused By Mischief Or 
Vandalism

See item Four for Hired or Borrowed Autos.

Not Included

Physical Damage 
Collision Coverage

7,8 Actual Cash Value Or Cost Of Repair, Whichever Is Less, Minus 
Applicable Deductible (See Attached Schedule)
For Each Covered Auto

See item Four for Hired or Borrowed Autos.

Included

Physical Damage 
Towing And Labor

7 $250 For Each Disablement Of A Private Passenger Auto Included

Page 21 of 170



Page | 7

GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE (Occurrence Basis)

Bodily Injury and Property Damage Limit $5,000,000

Personal Injury and Advertising Injury Included

Products & Completed Operations Aggregate Limit Included

Employee Benefits Liability Limit, per person $1,000,000

Herbicide & Pesticide Aggregate Limit $1,000,000

Medical Payments Limit $5,000

Fire Damage Limit Included

No fault Sewer Backup Limit $25,000/$250,000

General Liability Deductible $0

PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY (Claims Made)

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Limit Per Claim $5,000,000

Aggregate $5,000,000

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Deductible $0

Supplemental Payments: Pre-termination $2,500 per employee - $5,000 annual aggregate.
Non-Monetary $100,000 aggregate.

Cyber Liability sublimit included under POL/EPLI

Media Content Services Liability
Network Security Liability
Privacy Liability
First Party Extortion Threat 
First Party Crisis Management 
First Party Business Interruption
Limit: $1,000,000 each claim/annual aggregate

Page 22 of 170



Page | 8

PREMIUM SUMMARY

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

Term: October 1, 2022 to October 1, 2023

Quote Number: 100122752 

PREMIUM BREAKDOWN

Property (Including Scheduled Inland Marine) $69,141

Crime $750

Automobile Liability $6,775

Hired Non-Owned Auto Included

Auto Physical Damage $4,075

General Liability $26,895

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability $17,215

Deadly Weapon Protection Coverage Included

TOTAL PREMIUM DUE $124,851

IMPORTANT NOTE
Defense Cost - Outside of Limit, Does Not Erode the Limit for General Liability, Public Officials Liability, and 
Employment related Practices Liability.

Deductible does not apply to defense cost. Self-Insured Retention does apply to defense cost.

Additional Notes:

General Liability includes Liquor Liability Per Occurrence $1,000,000 Aggregate $2,000,000 Deductible $0

Tees and Greens Option:
Limit: $1,000,000

Page 23 of 170



Page | 9

Deductible: $50,000 on all Covered Perils
Premium: $4,850

Page 24 of 170



Page | 10

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
Application for Membership in the Florida Insurance Alliance

The undersigned local governmental entity, certifying itself to be a public agency of the State of Florida as 
defined in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, hereby formally makes application with the Florida Insurance 
Alliance (“FIA”) for continuing liability and/or casualty coverage through membership in FIA, to become 
effective 12:01 a.m., 10/01/2022, and if accepted by the FIA’s duly authorized representative, does hereby 
agree as follows:

(a) That, by this reference, the terms and provisions of the Interlocal Agreement creating the Florida 
Insurance Alliance are hereby adopted, approved and ratified by the undersigned local governmental 
entity. The undersigned local governmental entity certifies that it has received a copy of the 
aforementioned Interlocal Agreement and further agrees to be bound by the provisions and obligations 
of the Interlocal Agreement as provided therein;

(b) To pay all premiums on or before the date the same shall become due and, in the event Applicant fails 
to do so, to pay any reasonable late penalties and charges arising therefrom, and all costs of collection 
thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees;

(c) To abide by the rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Directors;

(d) That should either the Applicant or the Fund desire to cancel coverage; it will give not less than thirty 
(30) days prior written notice of cancellation;

(e) That all information contained in the underwriting application provided to FIA as a condition precedent 
to participation in FIA is true, correct and accurate in all respects.

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

(Name of Local Governmental Entity)

By:
Signature Print Name

Witness By:
Signature Print Name

IS HEREBY APPROVED FOR MEMBERSHIP IN THIS FUND, AND COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE October 1, 2022

By:
Administrator

Page 25 of 170



Page | 11

PROPERTY VALUATION AUTHORIZATION

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

QUOTATIONS TERMS & CONDITIONS
1. Please review the quote carefully for coverage terms, conditions, and limits.
2. The coverage is subject to 100% minimum earned premium as of the first day of the “Coverage Period”.
3. Total premium is late if not paid in full within 30 days of inception, unless otherwise stated.
4. Property designated as being within Flood Zone A or V (and any prefixes or suffixes thereof) by the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), or within a 100 Year Flood Plain as designated by the United States 
Army Corps of Engineers, will have a Special Flood Deductible equal to all flood insurance available for such 
property under the National Flood Insurance Program, whether purchased or not or 5% of the Total Insured 
Value at each affected location whichever the greater.

5. The Florida Insurance Alliance is a shared limit. The limits purchased are a per occurrence limit and in the 
event an occurrence exhaust the limit purchased by the Alliance on behalf of the members, payment to you 
for a covered loss will be reduced pro-rata based on the amounts of covered loss by all members affected by 
the occurrence. Property designated as being within.

6. Coverage is not bound until confirmation is received from a representative of Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors.

I give my authorization to bind coverage for property through the Florida Insurance Alliance as per limits 
and terms listed below.

 Building and Content TIV $13,070,050 As per schedule attached
 Inland Marine $1,185,725 As per schedule attached
 Auto Physical Damage $271,753 As per schedule attached

Signature: Date:

Name:

Title:

Page 26 of 170



FIA 515 (10 19)                               Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
                                                                                                             with its permission

Page 1 of 2

PUBLIC ENTITY
FLORIDA UNINSURED MOTORISTS COVERAGE SELECTION OF LOWER LIMITS OR REJECTION 

OF COVERAGE 

YOU ARE ELECTING NOT TO PURCHASE CERTAIN VALUABLE COVERAGE WHICH PROTECTS 
YOU OR YOU ARE PURCHASING UNINSURED MOTORIST LIMITS LESS THAN YOUR LIABILITY 

LIMITS WHEN YOU SIGN THIS FORM. PLEASE READ CAREFULLY.

Quote Number: 100122752 Policy Effective Date:

Insurer: Florida Insurance Alliance

Applicant/Named Insured: Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Florida law permits you to make certain decisions regarding Uninsured Motorists Coverage provided 
under your policy. This document describes this coverage and various options available. 

You should read this document carefully and contact us or your agent if you have any questions regarding 
Uninsured Motorists Coverage and your options with respect to this coverage. 

This document includes general descriptions of coverage. However, no coverage is provided by this 
document. You should read your policy and review your Declarations Page(s) and/or Schedule(s) for 
complete information on the coverages you are provided. 

Uninsured Motorists Coverage provides for payment of certain benefits for damages caused by owners or 
operators of uninsured motor vehicles because of bodily injury or death resulting therefrom. Such benefits 
may include payments for certain medical expenses, lost wages, and pain and suffering, subject to 
limitations and conditions contained in the policy. For the purpose of this coverage, an uninsured motor 
vehicle may include a motor vehicle as to which the bodily injury limits are less than your damages.

Florida law requires that automobile liability policies include Uninsured Motorists Coverage at limits equal 
to the Liability Coverage in your policy, unless you select a lower limit offered by the company or reject 
Uninsured Motorists Coverage entirely.  

Please indicate by initialing below whether you entirely reject Uninsured Motorists Coverage or whether 
you select this coverage at limits lower than the Liability Coverage of your policy.

__________ I reject Uninsured Motorists Coverage entirely. 
_____X____ I reject Combined Single Limit for Liability Coverage and I select a lower limit of $100,000.

Page 27 of 170



FIA 515 (10 19)                               Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
                                                                                                             with its permission

Page 2 of 2

I understand and agree that selection of any of the above options applies to my liability insurance policy 
and future renewals or replacements of such policy which are issued at the same Liability limits. If I decide 
to select another option at some future time, I must let the Insurer or my agent know in writing. 

   
________________________________
Applicant's/Named Insured's Signature 

________________________________
Date

Page 28 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Property Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

1

Lounge Building

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1970 10/01/2022 $580,800

$621,000
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $40,200

2021 2021
Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value

Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value
Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

2

Building A and B

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1970 10/01/2022 $2,112,000

$2,252,200
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $140,200

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

3

Building C

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1970 10/01/2022 $432,000

$453,800
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $21,800

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

4

Swimming Pool #1 60,500 Gallons

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $363,000

$363,000
Masonry non 
combustible

10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

5

Pavillion (3): Swimming Pool Metal

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $58,600

$58,600
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

6

Tennis Pro Shop/Shelter

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $25,500

$27,700
Frame 10/01/2023 $2,200

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

7

Storage Shed #1 Metal

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $4,200

$4,200
Frame 10/01/2023 $0

Page 29 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Property Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

8

Storage Shed #2 Metal 140sq ft

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $4,200

$4,200
Frame 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

9

Storage Shed#3 Metal 140sq ft

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $4,200

$4,200
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

10

Storage Shed: Lawn Bowling

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $1,500

$1,500
Frame 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

11

District Administration Building

625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

2018 10/01/2022 $1,200,000

$1,250,000
Masonry non 
combustible

10/01/2023 $50,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

12

Shopping Center 1

935 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1974 10/01/2022 $1,515,000

$1,565,000
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $50,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

13

Shopping Center 2

935 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1978 10/01/2022 $867,000

$892,000
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $25,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

14

Storage Building

935 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $15,000

$17,400
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $2,400

Page 30 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Property Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

15

Maintenance and Equipment Bldg

895 Flacon Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1991 10/01/2022 $414,000

$540,800
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $126,800

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

16

Fuel Pavillion

895 Flacon Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $6,350

$12,250
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $5,900

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

17

Ted's Shed

895 Flacon Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $6,120

$13,120
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $7,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

18

Fuel Pump

895 Flacon Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $69,100

$69,100
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

19

Storage Shed: Metal: 240 SqFt

895 Flacon Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $7,200

$7,200
Frame 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

20

Swimming Pool #3

1344 Gardenia Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $341,400

$341,400
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

21

Bath House

1344 Gardenia Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $110,600

$118,400
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $7,800

Page 31 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Property Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

22

Swimming Pool #2

1344 Gardenia Drive
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $341,400

$341,400
Masonry non 
combustible

10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

23

Bath House

1080 Parkway Lane
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $123,200

$130,500
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $7,300

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

24

Fishing Pier with Pavillion & Lights

7900 US HWY 1
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $661,130

$661,130
Frame 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

25

Ballfield Restrooms

1127 W. Wren Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $40,500

$40,500
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

26

Storage Shed 100 Sq Ft.

1127 W. Wren Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $2,810

$5,210
Frame 10/01/2023 $2,400

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

27

Dugouts (2) Softball Field

1127 W. Wren Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $12,000

$12,000
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

28

Greenhouse Building

N. End of W. Wren Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $17,500

$17,500
Frame 10/01/2023 $0

Page 32 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Property Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

29

Storage Shed

N. End of W. Wren Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $5,090

$10,890
Frame 10/01/2023 $5,800

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

30

Golf Course Clubhouse

1225 Barefoot Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $1,428,000

$1,568,300
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $140,300

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

31

Golf Course Maintenance

1176 Barefoot Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $9,750

$32,150
Frame 10/01/2023 $22,400

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

32

Break Room

1176 Barefoot Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $5,760

$11,560
Frame 10/01/2023 $5,800

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

33

Maintenance Storage with Awning

1176 Barefoot Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $54,250

$103,950
Frame 10/01/2023 $49,700

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

34

Tank (2): Diesel and Gasoline Storage

1176 Barefoot Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $8,900

$10,900
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $2,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

35

Security Camera (6) PVC Poles (3)

Tequesta Dr. and Micco Rd
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $6,000

$6,000
Electrical 

equipment
10/01/2023 $0

Page 33 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Property Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

36

Fountain: Decorative

Barefoot Blvd. & US 1
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $15,000

$15,000
Non combustible 10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

37

Customer Service Building

931 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

1991 10/01/2022 $325,190

$343,190
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $18,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

38

Well/Security System House

8701 Highway A1A
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $16,800

$22,800
Joisted masonry 10/01/2023 $6,000

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

39

Unscheduled Property in the Open

Various
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $120,000

$120,000
Property in the 

Open
10/01/2023 $0

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

40

Golf Course Tees to Greens

1225 Barefoot Circle
Barefoot Bay FL 32976

10/01/2022 $1,000,000

$1,000,000
Property in the 

Open
10/01/2023

Total: Building Value
$12,331,050

Contents Value
$739,000

Insured Value
$13,070,050

Page 34 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Inland Marine Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Item #
Department

Serial Number Classification Code
Eff. Date

Value DeductibleDescription Term  Date

1                                                                                                                                                                                                      

2017 Bobcat Front End Loader
Mobile equipment

10/01/2022
                                                              

10/01/2023
$38,000 $1,000

2                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Boom Arm Mower
Other inland marine

10/01/2022
                                                              

10/01/2023
$18,000 $1,000

3                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Toro 360 Riding Mower
Other inland marine

10/01/2022
                                                              

10/01/2023
$28,000 $1,000

4                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Blanket Inland Marine (Max $15,000 Per Item)
Other inland marine

10/01/2022
                                                              

10/01/2023
$1,000,000 $1,000

5                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Restroom Trailer
572165 Mobile equipment

10/01/2022
                                                              

10/01/2023
$31,965 $1,000

6                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Kitchen Trailer
572311 Mobile equipment

10/01/2022
                                                              

10/01/2023
$69,760 $1,000

Total $1,185,725

Page 35 of 170



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2022
Vehicle Schedule

Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Policy No.: 100122752
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Make Model/Description Department AL Eff Comp
Ded

Comp Eff Term Value

Qty Year VIN # Vehicle Type AL Term Coll Ded Coll Eff Coll Term Valuation Type APD Rptd

2
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2021
Ranger

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FTER1EH6MLD33582
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                                

10/01/2023

$22,000

Actual cash value $22,000

3
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2011
Econoline

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FTNE1EW6BDB39748
                                                                                                                                                     

Private Passenger
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                    

10/01/2023

$18,192

Actual cash value $18,192

4
                                                                       

1
Triple Crown

                                                                                                                   

2013
Trailer

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1XNC1814X01041351
                                                                                                                                                     

Trailer
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                                

10/01/2023

$4,214

Actual cash value $4,214

5
                                                                       

1
Nissan

                                                                                                                   

2015
Frontier

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1N6BD0CT6FN754306
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                    

10/01/2023

$16,552

Actual cash value $16,552

6
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2013
F150 XL

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FTM1CM70KG41693
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                                

10/01/2023

$17,746

Actual cash value $17,746

7
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2017
F650

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FDPF6AY5HDB07047
                                                                                                                                                     

Medium Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                    

10/01/2023

$60,000

Actual cash value $60,000

8
                                                                       

1
Nissan

                                                                                                                   

2018
Frontier

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1N6BDOCT3JN735656
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                                

10/01/2023

$18,990

Actual cash value $18,990

9
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2019
F250 4x2 Supercab

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FD7X2A69KEF88200
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                    

10/01/2023

$32,751

Actual cash value $32,751

10
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2021
F150

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FTMF1CB1MKD02104
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                                

10/01/2023

$22,093

Actual cash value $22,093

11
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2021
F250 Super Duty

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FT7X2A64MEC10974
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                    

10/01/2023

$34,435

Actual cash value $34,435

12
                                                                       

1
Ford

                                                                                                                   

2021
F150

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1FTMF1CB4MKD84393
                                                                                                                                                     

Light Truck
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                                

10/01/2023

$22,093

Actual cash value $22,093

13
                                                                       

1
PJTM

                                                                                                                   

2021
Trailer

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

3CVU81413M26570
                                                                                                                                                     

Trailer
10/01/2022

                                                                                             

10/01/2023
$1,000

                                                                                            

$1,000
10/01/2022

                                                                                                 

10/01/2022
10/01/2022

                                                                                                                    

10/01/2023

$2,687

Actual cash value $2,687

Total $271,753
APD Rptd $271,753

Page 36 of 170



Page | 1

Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors

Is pleased to provide a

Proposal of Insurance Coverage for:

Workers Compensation

Barefoot Bay Recreational District

Please review the proposed insurance coverage terms and conditions carefully.

Written request to bind must be received prior to the effective date of coverage.

The brief description of coverage contained in this document is being provided as an accommodation only and is not intended to cover or 
describe all Coverage Agreement terms. For more complete and detailed information relating to the scope and limits of coverage, please refer 
directly to the Coverage Agreement documents. Specimen forms are available upon request.

Page 37 of 170



Page | 2

Quotation being provided for:

Barefoot Bay Recreational District
625 Barefoot Boulevard
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

Term: October 1, 2022 to October 1, 2023
Coverage Provided by: Florida Insurance Alliance
Quote Number: WC100122752

TYPE OF INSURANCE

Part  A Workers  Compensation
• Benefits: FL Statutory (Medical, Disability, Death)

Part  B Employers Liability:
• $1,000,000-  Each Accident
• $1,000,000-  Disease- Policy Limit
• $1,000,000-  Disease- Each Employee

Class Code Description Payroll Rate Premium
8810 Clerical Office Employees NOC $931,900 0.16 $1,491.04
9012 Property/Building Management $498,200 0.86 $4,284.52
9015 Buildings - Operation by Owner or Lessee $296,500 3.64 $10,792.60
9060 Club - County, Golf, Fishing or Yacht & 

Clerical
$166,100 1.58 $2,624.38

9084 Bar, Discotheque, Lounge, Nigh Club or 
Tavern

$115,400 1.53 $1,765.62

9102 Lawn Maintenance - Commercial or 
Domestic & Drivers

$201,100 3.62 $7,279.82

Total Manual Premium $28,237.98
Increased ELL 1M/1M/1M $395.33

$28,633.31
Workplace Safety Credit – 2% -$572.67
Drug Free Workplace Credit – 5% -$1,403.03
Experience Modification 1.120000
Standard Premium $29,856.52
Premium Discount -$1,806.94
Expense Constant $160.00
Terrorism $220.92
Policy Total $28,430.50

Page 38 of 170



Page | 3

Additional terms and conditions, including but not limited to:
1. Please review the quote carefully, as coverage terms and conditions may not encompass all requested coverages.
2. The Coverage Agreement premium shall be pro-rated as of the first day of coverage from the minimum policy premium.
3. Down payment is due at inception.
4. The Trust requires that the Member maintains valid and current certificates of workers' compensation insurance on all 

work performed by persons other than its employees.
5. If NCCI re-promulgates a mod, we will honor the mod as promulgated. If the mod changes during the fund year, we 

reserve the right to apply a correct mod back to the inception date of the Coverage Agreement.
6. Safety and Drug Free program credits (if applicable) are subject to program requirements.
7. Payrolls are subject to final audit.
8. Deletion of any coverage presented, Package and/or Workers' Compensation, will result in re-pricing of account.

Page 39 of 170



Page 40 of 170



Page 41 of 170



Page 42 of 170



Board of Trustees  Meeting Agenda Memo 
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 
Title: Employee Insurance Renewals 
Section & Item: 11.B 
Department: Resident Relations, Customer Service 
Fiscal Impact: $403,931 (FY23 Budget of $436,064) 
Contact: Richard Armington, Resident Relations Manager, Kent Cichon, 

Community Manager 
Attachments: Health First, Florida Blue , United, Principal 
Reviewed by General 
Counsel: N/A 
Approved by: Kent Cichon, Community Manager 

 

 
  
Requested Action by BOT 
Selection of Employee Health and Principal Insurance Plans 
  
Background and Summary Information 
Health Insurance 
 Participating employees have been insured for medical coverage under Health First policies since October 2017.  Due to 
Obamacare regulations, one or more “affordable” plans must be offered, which is defined as not greater than 9.61 
percent of an employee's W-2 taxable (Box 1) income. Four years ago, the BOT adopted two “affordable” plans in 
addition to a traditional health insurance plan. For FY23, BBRD is only offering one “affordable” policy which, if adopted, 
will keep BBRD in compliance with Obamacare regulations. 
  
 The following are the plans, costs, and comparison to the FY23 Budget.  Annual costs and savings assume all employees 
choose the same plan as they currently have unless they have otherwise so indicated. Of note, of the 35 anticipated full-
time employees for FY23, staff believes only 29 will elect coverage (assuming a certain number of new employees elect 
coverage). Turnover of the remaining 6 employees and/or qualifying events resulting in additional elections of coverage 
would increase costs to BBRD beyond the figures provided within this agenda memo. 
 
FY20 saw an increase to 85% coverage for employee-only insurance and 35% coverage for dependent coverage.  This 
year, achieving our goal of BBRD paying 90% of the healthcare premium for employees. 
 
Staff recommends the selection of Florida Blue due to its low deductibles and very competitive premiums.  
 
 

Page 43 of 170



Barefoot Bay Recreation District Health First Health First

Deductible & Out-of-Pocket Max
HMO 6600/100 Value 5 POS 6105

Current CURRENT

Annual Deductible single/family $6,600/$13,200 $0
Co-Insurance % 100% 80%
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max single/family $6,600/$13,200 $2,000/$4,000
Preventative 
Preventive Care Office Visit Co-Pay 100% 100%
Preventative Labs 100% 100%
Office Visits and Urgent Care
Regular Office Visit Co-Pay $50 $15

Specialist Visit Co-Pay Covered at 100% after
deductible is met $30

Urgent Care Co-Pay $75 $40
Hospital Coverage

Emergency Room Co-Pay Covered at 100% after
deductible is met $150

Inpatient Co-Insurance or (Co-Pay) Covered at 100% after
deductible is met

Covered at 80% after
deductible is met

Outpatient Co-Insurance Covered at 100% after
deductible is met

Covered at 80% after
deductible is met

MRI & CAT Scans Covered at 100% after
deductible is met

Covered at 80% after
deductible is met

Prescription Coverage

Retail  Generic/Brand/Non-Formulary
Generic $5/Non-Preferred
Brand $15; Tiers 3-5 Not

Covered
$2/$15/$45/$90/20%

Other Coverage

Ambulance Covered at 100% after
deductile has been met.

Covered at 80% after
deductile has been met.

Premiums:
Employee $589.03 $1,296.11
Employee + Spouse $1,260.53 $2,773.69
Employee + Child(ren) $1,201.63 $2,644.07
Family $1,802.43 $3,966.10

NOTE: This description is only a summary. Please refer to your group benefit contract and benefit booklet for the complete terms,
conditions, and exclusions of the group benefit program. This is only a summary of benefits and rates for each option.

The complete details of the benefits and rates are contained in the carrier's proposal. In the event of a conflict between this summary
and the carrier's proposal, the carrier's proposal is controlling. The rates are based on the census submitted to Paychex by client.

Carriers may change rates after enrollment if final enrollment is different from census.

annual cost 7,068.36 15,553.32
monthly cost 589.03 1,296.11

85% BBRD cost annual 6,008.11 13,220.32
90% BBRD cost annual 6,361.52 13,997.99

15% Emp monthly cost 88.35 194.42
10% Emp monthly cost 58.90 129.61

Page 44 of 170



Barefoot Bay Recreation District FLORIDA BLUE FLORIDA BLUE

Deductible & Out-of-Pocket Max PPO 03748 HMO BLUE CARE 54

Alternate Alternate
Annual Deductible single/family $0/$500 $5000/$10000
Co-Insurance % 100% 70%
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max single/family $1500/$3000 $6350/$12700
Preventative 
Preventive Care Office Visit Co-Pay 100% 100%
Preventative Labs 100% 100%
Office Visits and Urgent Care
Regular Office Visit Co-Pay $10 $40
Specialist Visit Co-Pay $25 $65
Urgent Care Co-Pay $60 $85
Hospital Coverage
Emergency Room Co-Pay $100 $300

Inpatient Co-Insurance or (Co-Pay) $500 Covered at 70% after
deductible is met

Outpatient Co-Insurance $150 Covered at 70% after
deductible is met

MRI & CAT Scans $125 Covered at 70% after
deductible is met

Prescription Coverage
Retail  Generic/Brand/Non-Formulary $10/$50/$80 $10/$/NC
Other Coverage

Ambulance 100% Covered at 70% after
deductible is met

Premiums:
Employee $1,197.20 $678.92
Employee + Spouse $2,729.62 $1,547.95
Employee + Child(ren) $2,394.41 $1,357.85
Family $3,831.05 $2,172.55

NOTE: This description is only a summary. Please refer to your group benefit contract and benefit booklet for the complete terms,
conditions, and exclusions of the group benefit program. This is only a summary of benefits and rates for each option.

The complete details of the benefits and rates are contained in the carrier's proposal. In the event of a conflict between this summary
and the carrier's proposal, the carrier's proposal is controlling. The rates are based on the census submitted to Paychex by client.

Carriers may change rates after enrollment if final enrollment is different from census.

annual cost 14,366.40 8,147.04
monthly cost 1,197.20 678.92

85% BBRD cost annual 12,211.44 6,924.98
90% BBRD cost annual 12,929.76 7,332.34

15% Emp monthly cost 179.58 101.84
10% Emp monthly cost 119.72 67.89

Page 45 of 170



Barefoot Bay Recreation District UHC UHC

Deductible & Out-of-Pocket Max HMO 2022-124Y PPO BWMY 124Y

Alternate Alternate
Annual Deductible single/family $5000/$10000 $1500/$4,500
Co-Insurance % 100% 80%
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max single/family $6600/$13,200 $3500/$7000
Preventative 
Preventive Care Office Visit Co-Pay 100% 100%
Preventative Labs 100% 100%
Office Visits and Urgent Care
Regular Office Visit Co-Pay $35 $25
Specialist Visit Co-Pay $70 $50
Urgent Care Co-Pay $50 $50
Hospital Coverage
Emergency Room Co-Pay $350 $400

Inpatient Co-Insurance or (Co-Pay) Covered at 100% after
deductible is met $500

Outpatient Co-Insurance Covered at 100% after
deductible is met $250

MRI & CAT Scans Covered at 100% after
deductible is met $300

Prescription Coverage
Retail  Generic/Brand/Non-Formulary $10/$35/$70 $10/$35/$70
Other Coverage

Ambulance Covered at 100% after
deductible is met

Covered at 80% after
deductile has been met.

Premiums:
Employee $898.53 $991.07
Employee + Spouse $1,922.85 $2,120.89
Employee + Child(ren) $1,833.00 $2,021.78
Family $2,749.50 $3,032.67

NOTE: This description is only a summary. Please refer to your group benefit contract and benefit booklet for the complete terms,
conditions, and exclusions of the group benefit program. This is only a summary of benefits and rates for each option.

The complete details of the benefits and rates are contained in the carrier's proposal. In the event of a conflict between this summary
and the carrier's proposal, the carrier's proposal is controlling. The rates are based on the census submitted to Paychex by client.

Carriers may change rates after enrollment if final enrollment is different from census.

annual cost 10,782.36 11,892.84
monthly cost 898.53 991.07

85% BBRD cost annual 9,165.01 10,108.91
90% BBRD cost annual 9,704.12 10,703.56

15% Emp monthly cost 134.78 148.66
10% Emp monthly cost 89.85 99.11

Page 46 of 170



Principal renewal.

•  Dental is receiving a rate pass this year.

Current Renewal Lives
Employee $26.64 $26.64 21

Employee & Spouse $53.28 $53.28 3
Employee & Child(ren) $53.78 $53.78 1

Family $82.90 $82.90 0

Open Enrollment
•  Members and dependents can get coverage during the open enrollment period with full benefits—even if they were previously enrolled in the
coverage, but then waived the coverage.

•  If members and dependents don’t enroll within 31 days of being eligible or with a qualifying event, their only opportunity to enroll will be
during the group’s open enrollment period – which typically occurs 30 days prior to their policy anniversary.

•  Our Best in Class network now has over 420,000 access points nationwide!  Plan options are available which will reduce costs with minimal
impact to benefits.  Ask me for suggestions!

•  Dental - No Increase 
Staff recommends the BOT award the contract for Dental to Principal due to no increase in premium.

Group Term Life $103 $10 9.90%
•  At policy anniversary, Life will be receiving a rate increase of 9.9%. This results in a premium increase of $10.

Current Renewal Volume Lives
Life rate 0.364 0.4 $282,000 30

•  Please review/update beneficiaries annually and advise employers to keep records on file.
•  Group Term increased 9.9% with an increase of $120 to BBRD annually. 

Staff recommends the BOT award the contract to Principal.

Accidental Death and Dismemberment $10 $0 0.00%
•  AD&D is receiving a rate pass this year.

Current Renewal Volume Lives
AD&D rate 0.036 0.036 $282,000 30

•  Accidental Death and Dismemberment - No Increase
Staff recommends the BOT award the contract to Principal due to no increase in premium.

Short Term Disability $258 $9 3.40%
•  At policy anniversary, STD will be receiving a rate increase of 3.4%. This results in a premium increase of $9.  I was able to negotiate this
down from a 10.2% increase.
•  This is due to demographics and natural aging.
•  The average age of those enrolled in STD increased by 3 years.

Voluntary
Current Renewal

0-24 0.13 0.13
25-29 0.17 0.18
30-34 0.14 0.14
35-39 0.19 0.2
40-44 0.54 0.56
45-49 0.36 0.37
50-54 0.55 0.57
55-59 0.5 0.52
60-64 0.68 0.7
65-69 0.68 0.7
70+ 0.93 0.96

  Volume: $5,137
  Lives: 13
•  Please update salaries annually or as changes occur.

•  Short Term Disability - increased 3.4% which is minimal - Premium paid by employees and will not effect BBRD.
Staff recommends the BOT to award the contract to Principal.

Page 47 of 170



Vision $170 $0 0.00%
• Vision is receiving a rate pass this year.

Current Renewal Lives
Employee $6.10 $6.10 18

Employee & Spouse $11.59 $11.59 4
Employee & Child(ren) $13.55 $13.55 1

Family $19.09 $19.09 0

Open Enrollment
• Members and dependents can get coverage during the open enrollment period with full benefits—even if they were previously enrolled in the
coverage, but then waived the coverage.

• If members and dependents don’t enroll within 31 days of being eligible or with a qualifying event, their only opportunity to enroll will be
during the group’s open enrollment period – which typically occurs 30 days prior to their policy anniversary.

• Vision - No Increase
Staff recommends the BOT to award the contract to Principal.

Voluntary Term Life $486 $0 0.00%
• Voluntary Term Life is receiving a rate pass this year.

Employee Spouse
Current Renewal Current Renewal

0-29 0.054 0.054 0.054 0.054
30-34 0.104 0.104 0.104 0.104
35-39 0.144 0.144 0.144 0.144
40-44 0.184 0.184 0.184 0.184
45-49 0.304 0.304 0.304 0.304
50-54 0.554 0.554 0.554 0.554
55-59 0.964 0.964 0.964 0.964
60-64 1.464 1.464 1.464 1.464
65-69 2.144 2.144 2.144 2.144
70+ 3.824 3.824 3.824 3.824

Lives: 10
Open Enrollment
• The VTL open enrollment period, available annually, allows employees and dependents (including spouses and children) to add new or
increase coverage without proof of good health during each annual enrollment period.  Even if they did not previously have coverage. Flyer
attached!

• The standard amount of coverage that can be added or increased varies based on the employee increment plan design.

• Please review/update beneficiaries annually and advise employers to keep records on file.

• Voluntary Term Life - No Increase           Staff recommends the BOT award the contract to Principal.

Voluntary AD&D $15 $0 0.00%
• Voluntary AD&D is receiving a rate pass this year.

Current Renewal Volume Lives
AD&D rate 0.036 0.036 $412,750 10

• Voluntary AD&D - No Increase Staff recommends the BOT award the contract to Principal.

Page 48 of 170



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 

Requested Action by BOT 
Review and Approval of FY 2022/23 Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll and Resolution 2022-18 

Background and Summary Information 

The Board of Trustees has previously entered into written agreements with the Brevard County Property 
Appraiser and Brevard County Tax Collector for the collection of its non-ad valorem assessment; and pursuant to 
Section 197.3632(5)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 12D-18.006, Florida Administrative Code, the Chair of the Board 
of Trustees, or his or her designee, is required to certify a non-ad valorem assessment roll on compatible 
electronic medium to the Tax Collector by September 15 of each year; and requires that the non-ad valorem 
assessment for each parcel shall be posted on the assessment roll. 

FY2022/23 Budgeted Assessments differs from the total of the FY 2022/23 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll 
because of the decrease in the assessable lots from 4868 to 4863 

Staff recommends the BOT approve Resolution 2022-18 and authorize the Chairman to sign the Certificate to 
Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll for FY 2022/23. 

Date: August 11, 2022 

Title: Authorization of Certificate to Non-

Ad Valorem Assessment Roll for 

FY2022/23 and its Resolution 

Section & Item: 

Department:  Administration: Finance 

Fiscal Impact:  $4,205,717 

Contact:  Charles Henley, Finance Manager 

Attachments: Resolution 2022-18; Exhibit A - BBRD 

Final Assessment Roll FY 2022/23; 

Exhibit B - Form DR-408A Certificate to 

Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll; 

Exhibit C - Form DR-409A Certificate of 

Correction of Non-Ad Valorem 

Assessment Roll 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel: N/A 

Approved by: 



Barefoot Bay
Recreation District

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2022/2023

October 1, 2022- September 30, 2023

Page 50 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-A BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 TRACT A BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3809-JS-F
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 15 FT OF E 35 FT OF TRACT 
F EXC ORB 1457 PG 689 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3809-JS-F.1
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 PART OF TRACT F AS DES IN 
ORB 1457 PG 689 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3809-JS-37-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 37 MANSFIELD, TIMOTHY MANSFIELD, EILEEN K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 37 HOLLAND, PAUL C JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 37 EMPOLITI, MARK EMPOLITI, JOANNE HUGHES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 4, 5 BLK 37 MC ANENY, RITA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 37 CRANK, PHILIP L,JR CRANK, MARTINA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 37 SUNSHINE PROPERTIES USA LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 37 MARTIN, PATRICIA B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 37 GIORDANO, CATHERINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 37 HACKNEY, FRANK RAY HACKNEY, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 37 BECKMAN, HAROLD VERNER,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 37 HINDS, MARGARET K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 37 PERRIER, STANLEY J PERRIER, SHARON C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 37 GRONDIN, THOMAS A GRONDIN, ELEANOR L  LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 37 BECKY H BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 37 RODZINKA, JOHN JR RODZINKA, MARY JANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 37 THOMAS, JOHN R THOMAS, CHERYL L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 37 HOME NATION COCOA LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 37 ARCHER, LEON F ARCHER, GERALDINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 37 STEUSSING, WILLIAM JOHN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 37 CLEMENT, GARY M CLEMENT, DEVON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 37 NEWBILL, LESLIE BURL NEWBILL, BRENDA J TRUSTEES                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-37-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 37 STENSLAND, OSCAR JOHN OSCAR JOHN STENSLAND LIVING REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 37 RAGNONE, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 37 PORTER, JAMES J PORTER, FAITH M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 37 PUMA, GARY J PUMA, JACQUELINE K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 37 CONNOR, MAUREEN E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 37 LEWANDOWSKI, WILLIAM LEWANDOWSKI, GLORIA FIELDS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 37 BERGUM, RONALD ALAN BERGUM, DEBORAH ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 37 OSBORNE, JOSEPH JAMES OSBORNE, MOLLY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 37 COTE, MICHAEL COTE, LORI A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 37 WECKBACK, JAMES R WECKBACK, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 37 WOOD, HARLAND D CARTER, JEAN C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 37 FORTIER, DENISE  G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 37 ATTA, JOHN ATTA, JUNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 37 LATON, ROBIN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 37 MCSALLY, JAMES M MCSALLY, RAYLENE N                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 37 MAXEY, ROBERT WILBURN MAXEY, LINDA ANN TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 37 OSBORNE, JEANNE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 37 MIELE, JOHN E MIELE, LINDA C                             864.84 

Page 1 of 113
Page 51 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-37-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 37 FLANAGAN, THERESA M BELTON, PHILLIP EUGENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 37 GIBBONS, JAMES F GIBBONS, DENISE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 37 LAYMAN, EVELYN NOREEN KALUZA, CHRISTINA KAY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 37 GLEW, KERRY R GLEW, ADELA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-37-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 37
EQUITY TRUST COMPANY F/B/O DAVID 
MCWILLIAMS IRA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-37-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 37 HORNING, CHARLES H,JR MACKINTOSH, VICTORIA ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 37 BECKY H BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 37 MAERZ, JAMES J MAERZ, GLORIA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 37 NADORASKI, ADRIENNE NADORASKI, DOUGLAS E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 37 COSTELLO, MARSHA JILL                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-37-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 37
NANCY F GLUSKER & DAVID GLUSKER JOINT LIVING 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-37-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 37 DUKE, CHRISTOPHER ROBERT DUKE, STEPHANIE KELLEY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 37 FOSDYCK, BEVERLY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 37 ALSFELD, NANCY MARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 37 STASIAK, JOHN B,JR STASIAK, MARY P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 37 ROUNSEVELLE, SHEA MCCARTHY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 37 RYAN, DONNA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 37 CHUFFO, ANTHONY B,JR CHUFFO, CORA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 37 YORK, STEVEN E YORK, DARLENE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 37 PALUMBO, MICHELE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 37 MEANEY, ANGELA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 37 BUNTING, WAYNE R BUNTING, DOLORES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 37 MC DOWELL, THOMAS GAMBLE MC DOWELL, JULIA ANGELINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 37 FARRIS, JAYDEAN C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 37 CALDER, ROBERT J,JR DUGGAN, MARILYNN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 37 RONALD H JOHNSON JR TRUST CYNTHIA A JOHNSON TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 37 DORDELMAN, JANET D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 37 BOTWINICK, ALLAN BOTWINICK, BETTY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-37-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 37 BOTWINICK, ALLAN BOTWINICK, BETTY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 38 CHARLES, KATANA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 38 CUMMINS, DOUGLAS L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 38 MOREHOUSE, WILLIAM B JR MOREHOUSE, SHERYL J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 38 HOFFMAN, JUDITH V LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 38 BUSCEMI, PAUL TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 38 BARNES, EDWARD C BARNES, PAMELA J                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-38-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 38
RANDALL K BERNARD & KATHLEEN B BERNARD 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-38-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 38 ANTHONY & ROBIN KARWOWSKI LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 38 RYAN, DAVID MATTHEW RYAN, REGINA LILLIAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 38 STUART, INEZ L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 38 DEGRAFF, MARIAN E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 38 CORCORAN, GARY F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 38 KOUVARIS, LOUIS                             864.84 

Page 2 of 113
Page 52 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-38-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 38 LOPEZ, KATHERINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 38 BISHTON, CARL A BISHTON, CAROLYN R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 38 BREWER, BRYAN LEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 38 KEIL, AMI JO                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 38 FASHANO, RONALD A FASHANO, SHIRLEY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 38 NERI, JENNA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 38 WRIGHT, ROBERT J WRIGHT, VERNELL L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 38 CICCIO,JAMES D JR CICCIO, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 38 SAUL, MARILYN A BUSCEMI, JACKIE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 38 MAUGERI, MICHELE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 38 HAWKINS, SUE ELLEN HAWKINS, JEFFREY T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 38 WHITEHALL, BRADLEY D WHITEHALL, MICHELLE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-38-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 38 BROGAN-FRANTEL, KAREN ANN FRANTEL, JAMES HARRY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 39 MEADOWS, KENNARD MEADOWS, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 39 DUTY, CHARLES C DUTY, PAMELA P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 39 RICHARDS, WENDY                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 39 EXC S'LY 10 FT O'DETTE, LAWRENCE O'DETTE, THERESA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-5
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5 & SE'LY 10 FT OF LOT 4 
BLK 39 DELMAN, RONALD L DELMAN, ELIZABETH H                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 39 ARNOLD, SHARON  LEE                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 39 PATRICIA V KORNBRATH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-8
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 39 & W 1/2 OF 
LOT 9 STELLING, PATRICIA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-10
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 39 & E 1/2 OF LOT 
9 ETRE, KAREN                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-39-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 39 WATSON, HARRY WATSON, AMY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 39 OKAMURA, DAVID M OKAMURA, WANDA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 39 DUPUIS, THOMAS E DUPUIS, GAIL K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 39 SANTOS LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 39 GOTTSCHALK, RAYMOND M MCGRATH, KATHERINE J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 39 MARGARET M FREGO TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 39 MOODY, NANETTE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 39 AUDET, EUGENE A AUDET, CAROLE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 39 BRADY, WILLIAM L BRADY, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 39 SILVESTRO, MICHAEL J,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 39 HURLEY, JACK HURLEY, CAROLE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 39 EBERHARDT, LARRY T EBERHARDT, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 39 SMITH, LYNN FOREST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 39 SMITH, LYNN F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 39 PARKER, RONALD R PARKER, MARGARET L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 39 ZARICK, JAMES ANTHONY ZARICK, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 39 HARDENBURGH, NOEL J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 39 LYNCH-JONES, THERESA                             864.84 

Page 3 of 113
Page 53 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-39-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 39 MOFFETT, JAMES P MOFFETT, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 39 HOFFARTH, RICHARD E HOFFARTH, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 39 ZEFFERY, MARK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 39 RUSSELL, MARGARET RUSSELL, ROBERT D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 39 MULFORD, MARGARET ROSE MULFORD, YVONNE MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 39 SKRZECZKOWSKI, JAMES W SKRZECZKOWSKI, LAURIE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 39 DUDDEN, NORMAN H DUDDEN, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 39 D'ELETTO, CHERYL L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 39 MEGILL, DONALD J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 38 & 39  BLK 39 COLLINS, GARY COLLINS, SYLVIA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-39-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 39 RICHARDSON, PAMELA  J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 40 O'KEEFE, JAMES T O'KEEFE, SHARON LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 40 MALOY, SANDRA JEAN MALOY, ROBERT JAMES III                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 40 SNYDER, ROBERT L SNYDER, DEBRA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 40 AUDIE, OSCAR R AUDIE, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 40 JOBE, NOBLE JOBE, ALICE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 40 PEARCE, MAXINE PACKARD, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 40 BERUBE, JACQUELINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 40 TOLSTER, HENRIETTA M E,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 40 PHILLIPS, MELVIN WAYNE PHILLIPS, BILLIE JO                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 40 PIKE, ERICH ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 40 STATES, MELISSA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-40-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 40 HAYNES, KENNETH W HAYNES, SUSAN E                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-40-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 40
STEPHEN J MAHER & CATHERINE T MAHER 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-40-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 40 SCHULTZ, ROBERT M SCHULTZ, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 41 KLASH, MARVIN DUBE-KLASH, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 41 DOLE, JAMES A RABAINO-DOLE, JUANA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 41 KISPERT, DENNIS MICHAEL KISPERT, DIANE AINA SCHULTZ                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 41 CARVER, JEFFERY CARVER, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 41 COOPER, RONALD WAYNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 41 WILLIAMS, PAMELA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 41 LEIGHTON, DONALD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 41 ROSENTHAL, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 41 LOCHMANDY, JOHN ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 41 HENGST, LINDA R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 41 CRESSWELL, DONALD A CRESSWELL, SHIRLEY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 41 FRANCK, SANDRA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 41 ALLAN, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 41 ALLAN, ROBERT JAMES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 41 AMANN, WILLIAM L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 41 PRAY, CHARLES S JR PRAY, AUDREY M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 41 DE FRANCESCO, DEBRA O DE FRANCESCO, MARK F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 41 MCCARTHY, LAUREN MARIE MCCARTHY, KIRK JAMES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 41 WINTER, ELEANOR                             864.84 

Page 4 of 113
Page 54 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-41-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 41 ANDRYSHAK, FREDRICK J ANDRYSHAK, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 41 MC CARTHY, KIRK J MC CARTHY, LAUREN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 41 FITZPATRICK, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 41 GRESH, KRISTIE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 41 BARBARA M COLONGHI TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 41 GOETZ, GARY C GOETZ, SHIRLEY W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 26, 27 BLK 41 GUNDLING, DONALD R GUNDLING, MARTHA M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 41 BELLI, BRYANT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 41 WEDELSTAEDT, EDWARD P SR TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 41 COONEY, EDWARD JAMES,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 41 CROCKETT, PATRICIA ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 41 PARSONS, TERRANCE L PARSONS, EILEEN D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 41 ROBINSON, STANLEY EDWARD,LIFE ESTATE ROBINSON, NANCY ANN,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 41 CELATKA, WILLIAM A CELATKA, KRIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 41 JENNINGS, MAUREEN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 41 HALLOWELL, CAROLE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 41 COLLETTE, ROB COLLETTE, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 41 SHORT, JAMES W SHORT, MARION E  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 41 STEPPIG, DWAIN A STEPPIG, PAMELA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 41 BLEVINS, CLAY M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 41 KATHLEEN P COLEMAN REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 41 MASON, MARTINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 41 SHANKS, DANIEL  LEE SHANKS, LYNNE ALTHEA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 41 HOSTETTER, MARY ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 41 SMITH, ARNOLD ALLEN SMITH, SHERRY LEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 41 NICOTERA, JOSEPH M NICOTERA, JANE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 41 JOHNSON, DONALD PATRICK                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-41-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 41
CLEMENT CLARE & PAULETTE CLARE REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-41-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 41 DONOFRIO, GERLINDE SANTOS, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-41-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 41 LEVANDOSKI, GEORGETTE SOLER, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 42 FREEMAN, FRANCIS MICHAEL II SLATER, AUDREY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 42 SCHLOTTMAN, FRANTZ SCHLOTTMAN, CINDY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 42 BRODIE, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 4,5 BLK 42 BRODIE, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 42 BALINSKI, THOMAS A BALINSKI, JUDITH FROLICHER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 42 REAMS, BRENDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 42 MCGRATH, TERRY J MCGRATH, PAULA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 42 VOIT, STEVEN DALE VOIT, VIRGINIA F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 42 MAYER, ROBERT MAYER, NANCY H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 42 BITTER, WARREN T BITTER, PENNY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 42 WHITNEY, DAVID E CARROLL, MARY LIISSA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 42 HALL, VIRGINIA STRICKLAND                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 42 PAPE, ROBERT J JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 42 PAPE, LOUISE                             864.84 

Page 5 of 113
Page 55 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-42-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 42 MATTINGLY, CHARLES D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 42 LAHOFF, ALLAN LAHOFF, AUDREY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 42 MARSHALL, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 42 CARTER, ROBERT DAVID                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 42 2186 DR HARVEY RILEY ST NE INC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 42 ZINSMEISTER, LAWRENCE H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 42 DUNLEVY, BRADY R SR TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 42 THATCHER, SUSAN D PERRY, TAMMY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 42 THEBERGE, RICHARD THEBERGE, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 42 DAWN M FORSMAN TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-42-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 42 PHILLIPS, FREDIA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 43 SPENCER, RAYMOND M JR SPENCER, ANITA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 43 SLATE, DONALD C                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-43-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 43
LOUIS A AQUILA & JOAN AQUILA REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-43-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 43 CROUSE, SUE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 43 TATE, ROGER A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 43 MCCOY, LYLA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 43 MOORE, JENNIFER R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 43 EAST, SEAN MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 43 BUTCH, STEPHEN G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 43 CARSON, RUTH E BROWN, LORI                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 43 WITHROW, BRIANNA MAIRE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 43 WELSH, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 43 YODER, CHARLES E BLYLY-YODER, JANET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 43 JANECZKO, CHRISTINE TRUSTEE MODJESKA, JOSEPH G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 43 CLEMENT, JAMES H MILLER, JOYCE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 43 BOWEN, LANDELL G BOWEN, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 43 KEALEY, ALBERT J ZORN, CORA H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 43 FRAZIER, TAYLOR CHACE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 43 WILLS, LESLIE ANNE WILLS, WAYNE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 43 MARLOWE, JOHN V MARLOWE, EVA L TORRES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 43 SCHERBACK, ALBERT SCHERBACK, JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 43 GARDNER, ERIC H GARDNER, ELEANOR TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 43 BRENNAN, JOHN L JR BRENNAN, JANET F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 24 & 25 BLK 43 LEVY, BARBARA WOLPOV PITRULLE, ANTHONY JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 43 GORDON, JIMMY RAY GORDON, JUSTINE ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 43 RISSKA, MARJORIE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 43 ROBINSON, TIMOTHY E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 43 BARNICK, JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 43 SHARKEY, PAUL E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 43 INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE LOSS ASSISTANCE CO                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 43 MOYLAN, MARGARET A KRUEGER, APRIL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 43 SULLIVAN, WALTER G SULLIVAN, DONNA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 43 SILVESTRO, MICHAEL SILVESTRO, GRETA                             864.84 

Page 6 of 113
Page 56 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-43-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 43 SMITH, HARLEY N                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 43 RAFTER, CHARLES A RAFTER, THERESA P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 43 FARRIS, JOHN WILLIAM FARRIS, MARILYN JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 43 GAGNON, JUDITH E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 43 TRUST #101                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-43-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 43 SILVEY, RUSSELL JR & SILVEY, DONALD CO-TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 44 MUNSON, GORDON E MUNSON, STARR E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 44 MUNSON, BERNADETTE MUNSON, GORDON E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 44 MC EWEN, PAUL W MC EWEN, ANTOINETTE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 44 LUSH, REGINALD LUSH, CAROL ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 44 LAFERRIERE, STEVEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 44 GARDNER, SHARON LEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 44 NESBITT, GLENN A MILLER-NESBITT, JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 44 PAFF, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 44 GREENE, SHAWNA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 44 FABIANI, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 44 EDGERTON, WILLILAM,JR WORKMAN, ALISON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 44 CABRERA, PEDRO CABRERA, ROSE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 44 SPARKS, JACK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-44-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 44 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3809-JS-44-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 44 MURPHY, KEVIN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 45 KOCHILARIS, NORMA F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 45 SZKLARZ, RICHARD P SZKLARZ, DEBRA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 45 SCIACCA, JOSEPH SCIACCA, CATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 45 CAPUTO, ROCCO                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 45 WEBB, ROBERT EARL WEBB, LINDA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 45 KELLY, LAURA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 45 OUELLETTE, DONNA M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 45 MORONEY, KEVIN P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 45 RIVARD, BEVERLY RIVARD, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 45 FALASCA, DONALD A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 45 PHELAN, PATRICK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 45 RSF INVESTMENTS LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 45 MILLER, PETER F JR STEWART, CLARE T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 45 BENGEN, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 45 KENDRICK, JOHN V KENDRICK, ELSA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 45 SHAW, WILLIAM B SHAW, CAROL E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 45 BERLINGERI, JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-45-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 45 BERGERON, LUCILLE,LIFE ESTATE RITA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 46 MC KUSICK, PHILIP A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 46 MALINOWSKI, KEITH R STOVER, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 46 CHISLETT, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 46 VERDERESE, JOANN M VERDERESE, WILLIAM D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 46 SOTIR, DENNIS A SOTIR, JUNE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 46 HAGADORN, JOEL HAGADORN, PAMELA G                             864.84 

Page 7 of 113
Page 57 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-46-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 46 HABEC REALTY LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 46 POLLOCK, AMY L CAMPANELLA, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 46 BILODEAU, LUCIE J M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 46 BROLLEY, SHANE T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 46 REGNIER, CHARLES H REGNIER, SHARON M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 46 CASCAMO, PATTI L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 46 CRIBIER, JOANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 46 BALDWIN, GEORGE BALDWIN, JOSEPHINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 46 COMINO, KYLE JAMES COMINO, KRYSTA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 46 SHAULIS, SCOTT C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 46 WHITE, MARILYN G WHITE, FRANCIS L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 46 STEWART, WILLIAM F STEWART, JANET B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 46 ZUGAY, VINCENT MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 46 BLACKMORE, JOHN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 46 THOMAS, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 46 MARTINEZ, MARK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 46 WEAVER, MARY JANE WEAVER, SUSAN G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 46 SMITH, LEON R SMITH, ANITA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 46 VENEZIANO, ROBERT A VENEZIANO, MARY P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 46 PETRELLA, RAYMOND                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 46 MAJOT, PATRICIA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 46 SULLIVAN, ROBERT E SULLIVAN, MARYBETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 46 MC CAULEY, DENNIS THOMAS TRUSTEE MC CAULEY, PATRICIA L TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 46 ANN D PHELPS 1996 REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 46 GILTNER, DONALD G JUNGBLUTH, LOIS M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 46 TRIFARI LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 46 TRIFARI LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 46 GILLEN, RICHARD E GILLEN, SANDRA D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-46-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 46 EGGLESTON IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 47 SMITH, HOWARD FRANCIS SMITH, ROSALIND CECILE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 47 SMITH, HOWARD FRANCIS SMITH, ROSALIND CECILE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 47 TENNIER, TERRY TENNIER, YVONNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 47 STEPHENS, DESIREE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 47 SPRAYBERRY, GREGORY ANTHONY SPRAYBERRY, GLORIA JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7 BLK 47 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 47 MADISON ALAMOSA HECM LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 47 BROWN, WALTER NELSON,JR BROWN, ELISA ANGELA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 47 SHERWOOD, RICHARD D SHERWOOD, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 47 ANDREWS, JAMES W ANDREWS, LORRAINE B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 47 PARSONS, CHERYL E                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-47-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 47
ALLISON GALLIHER & HELENE P WILSON JOINT 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-47-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 47 MCCOMAS, JIMMY HOWARD, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-47-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 47 BYRNES, KEITH BYRNES, MARJORIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 48 VALUED HOME PROPERTIES LLC                             864.84 

Page 8 of 113
Page 58 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-48-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 48 SURPRISE, MICHAEL J SURPRISE, DIANE JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 48 WEGLEIN, WILMA C TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 48 SESSOMS, HIRAM J JR SESSOMS, ANNA META                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 48 BARRY, JAMES JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 48 SHOOK, GREGORY G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 48 RICHARDS, HARRY,JR RICHARDS, KATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 48 CLEMANS, BOBBI J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 48 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 48 SMITH, DOROTHEA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 48 DENNING, JULIE S LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 48 KOCH, JEFFREY J KOCH, STEPHANIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 48 WRAY, TONY E WRAY, GAYLE  L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 48 JOHNSON, SHARON JOHNSON, EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 48 HUTZLER, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 48 LIMERICK, SONDRA G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 48 O'BRIEN, LAWRENCE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 48 LANZO, WILLIAM A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 48 FOGLE, JOHN H,SR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 48 TOMLINSON, ROD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 48 VIEIRA, LEROY VIEIRA, JUDITH ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 48 COLE, EUGENE R COLE, DORIS E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 48 MYERS, RONALD KEITH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 48 LAUDEMAN, LOIS E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 48 BJORNHOLM, DAVID BJORNHOLM, PETER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 48 BREINLINGER, WILLIAM F BREINLINGER, ROSEMARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 48 DUNLOP, JOHN P DUNLOP, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-48-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 48 GEORGE E FEENEY JR REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 49 MURRAY, RICHARD P MURRAY, EVELYN H  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 49 DAVIS, RICHARD K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 49 GASPAR, MANUEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 49 STIMMEL, JANELLE STIMMEL, GARY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 49 PELLETIER, GARY A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 49 TAYLOR, STEPHEN D TAYLOR, DEBORAH M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 49 LINDSAY, JOAN C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 49 SPILLANE, JOANN SPILLANE, ERIN K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 49 STANTON, THOMAS STANTON, MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 49 WILLIAMS, SUSAN  L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 49 LEAVITT, CLAUDE H LEAVITT, MARIAN B TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 49 SHAPPEE, JAMES W SHAPPEE, DONNA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 49 SANTAMARIA, CHRISTINE M SANTAMARIA, NUNZIO C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 49 WALIGA, JAMES EDWARD WALIGA, EVEYLN JANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 49 O'CONNELL, JUDY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 49 TRESOHLAVY, THOMAS A O'CONNELL, MARY KIM                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 49 MERGEL, ILSE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 49 ROBBINS, HAROLD L                             864.84 

Page 9 of 113
Page 59 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-49-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 49 BIANCO, RICHARD J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 49 MAZZA, BRUCE L MAZZA, KATHERINE B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 49 CADIEUX, JOAN H CARON, KENNETH A,SR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 49 TRIOLO, ALBERT,SR TRIOLO, DEBORAH H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 49 THOMAS, DAVID THOMAS, KATHLEEN BLANCHE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 49 WOJDA, SUSAN S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 49 MASON, CHARLENE M MASON, SHAWN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 49 SABOL, CHARLES J SABOL, RITA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 49 FLANIGAN, THOMAS A FLANIGAN, DIANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 49 BRAESSLER, KYLE O                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 49 FOUR FINGERS GROUP GB LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 49 O'TOOLE, MARK P BOZICK, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-49-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 49 QUIRE, JOYCE D QUIRE, WINIFRED C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 50 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3809-JS-50-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS  2, 3 & 4 BLK 50 ROSE, IRVING N ROSE, KAREN Z                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 50 ROUGHTON, THOMAS R ROUGHTON, ELAINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 50 BROWN, VERNE P LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 50 MARTIN, DANIEL JOSEPH SKOMSKY, HENRY MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 50 MACCARONE, AARON P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 50 CARPENTER, RICHARD P SR CARPENTER, BONNIE L  LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 10 & 11  BLK 50 ABBATE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 50 ABBATE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 50 TRAMERI, DORIS C LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 50 BERTRAND, WALTER D,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 50 RYBINSKY, RICHARD M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 50 SILVESTRO, DOMINIC SILVESTRO, PAMELA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 50 WARD, MARNA D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 50 HEANEY, DENNIS T LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 50 MITCHELL, DIANE K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 50 BRADLEY, ALICE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 50 LATKA, JOSEPH F LATKA, CHRISTOPHER J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 50 GERBIG, PATRICK R GERBIG, RAMONA D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 50 FRAZIER, THEODORE G FRAZIER, CAROL T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 50 MOREY, DONALD R MOREY, LYNN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 50 REYNOLDS FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 50 WAREING 2022 TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 50 DI VERGILIO, PETER R DI VERGILIO, LINDA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 50 PARKER, MARILYN F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 50 DUDECK, MICHAEL J DUDECK, CONNIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 50 APPIS, ANGELINE F MOORE, MICHAEL D LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 50 NORTHROP, ELLIS W NORTHROP, JEFFREY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 50 CLELL & DELRENA DELK LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 50 ADAMS, MARY ROSE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 50 BUCKLEY, FREDERICK EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 50 CARNEY, TIMOTHY F                             864.84 

Page 10 of 113
Page 60 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-50-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 36 & 37  BLK 50 JONES-LAYDEN, BARBARA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 50 OLDAKOWSKI, DONALD L OLDAKOWKSI, DEBORAH H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 50 POLING, JAY P MASS, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 50 KOMORNY, MARGARET ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 50 HOROWITZ, ETTA SUDSKY, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 50 FEELER, RAYMOND D FEELER, SHARON R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 50 MASLANKA, DAVID W MASLANKA, BRENDA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 50 CERRATO, ALBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-50-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 50 JOHN P GIVEN REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 51 BRUNO, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 51 MORRISSEY, MICHAEL R MORRISSEY, LINDA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 51 CLARK, ALAN T                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-51-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 51 STANLEY KENNETH DOUGLAS REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 51 SARRIS, TODD SARRIS, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 51 DEMERS, JOANNE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 51 MARIK FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 51 ROBINETTE, LINDA JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 51 LATVIS, PHILIP S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 51 ANDERSON, CARL C ANDERSON, MARIA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 51 DALTON, EUGENE T DALTON, ANGELINA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 51 STROM, PAUL E SR STROM, JOAN E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 51 COURNOYER, ANTHONY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 51 ENNIS, EILEEN S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 51 GULINELLO, ROBERT MULLER, CAROL J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 51 MEDEIROS, JAMES M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 51 DEMERS, WILFRED DEMERS, KATHY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 51 MEAUX, JAMES A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 51 MINCE, ZENAIDA LABARGE, LARRY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 51 DOUGHTY, SANDRA K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 51 KLEESE, FRANCES G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 51 QUEEN, DANNIE R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 51 AMARILLO, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 51 PRITT, DANNY R PRITT, BONNIE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 51 CUSHING, BRIAN T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 51 LEGUE, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 51 FOX, GWENDOLYN FAYE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 51 DELGIORNO, DONALD J DELGIORNO, CHERYL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 51 GEORGE F AULETTA IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 51 TRAYNOR, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 51 BURKE, JOHN R BURKE, CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 51 DIETZ, FREDERICK CHESTER DIETZ, DOROTHY RUTH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 51 CRETAROLA, RICHARD R,SR CRETAROLA, RICHARD R,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 51 OSKER, ANDREA WOODMAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 51 MOORE, MARIA LEVANDOWSKI MCGUINESS, PATRICIA                             864.84 

Page 11 of 113
Page 61 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-51-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 51 CRESPI, PAUL CRESPI, JANICE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 51 MOORE, LIONEL B MOORE, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 51 LEE, JUDITH L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 51 LENNON, BARBARA ANN LENNON, FRANCIS ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 51 O'MAY, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 51 NIGHTINGALE, ELSIE M NIGHTINGALE, SANDRA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-51-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 51 FIELDING, WHITNEY R FIELDING, SUSUAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 52 GAYTON, ROBIN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 52 MONAHAN, MICHAEL MONAHAN, MARY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 52 THIBEAU, PHILIP B THIBEAU, JUDITH K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 52 BUCHMANN, GENE BUCHMANN, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 52 PHILLIPS, BRADLEY T PHILLIPS, DIANA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 52 BENSEN, JEFFREY BENSEN, DENYCE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 52 BARTKOWIAK, BETTY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 52 GRUNOW, JEFFREY R DALY, JILL F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 52 CHUFFO, WAYNE BARTLETT-CHUFFO, VALERIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 52 LATVIS, JOHN LATVIS, DIANE S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 52 MAZZIO, ANTHONY MAZZIO, LIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 52 LEFEBVRE, CHARLES LEFEBVRE, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 52 LOCKLIN, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 52 THEURIN, GERARD M THEURIN, TONYA D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 52 LANE, DAVID ARTHUR,II LANE, JOY SHAW                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 52 BROOKS, RICHARD C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 52 VAIR, KENNETH T,SR VAIR, NADINE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 52 COLLINS, GARY COLLINS, GREGORY                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-52-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 52
WILLIAM T FARYNAZ & JANE M FARYNAZ 2015 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-52-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 52 CRESTA-SAVAGE, PATRICIA ANN SAVAGE, MAURY JACK,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 52 BENNETT, DOUGLAS F BENNETT, GERALDINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 52 VOLAK, SHIRLEY,LIFE ESTATE MAY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 52 SULLIVAN, RUSSELL J SULLIVAN, EVELYN M  LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 52 BROWN, KEVIN BROWN, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 52 HUNSBERGER, ALVIN H HUNSBERGER, DOLORES A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 52 BANKS, THOMAS N BANKS, DIANA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 52 LOUGHLIN-BOWERS, CAMILLE E GUILLORY, ROBERT L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 52 GOGATS, CARL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 52 HALL, GARY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 30 & 31  BLK 52 FERRARO, ROBERT FERRARO, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 52 PETRO, MARTIN PETRO, ELSA I                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 52 HENDERSON, HAROLD H HENDERSON, LUANN E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 52 OCEAN TAX DEED INVESTMENTS LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 52 AUGER, EDWARD M AUGER, JANICE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 52 COLE, GARRET E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 52 RAUENSWINDER, THOMAS G RAUENSWINDER, WENDY  J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 52 VENEZIANO, ROBERT A VENEZIANO, MARY P                             864.84 

Page 12 of 113
Page 62 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-52-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 52 SCHERER, GARY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 52 SCHREINER, J WILLIAM SPOFFORD, PHYLLIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 52 PERCY, SALLY JANE SHONIO TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 52 MARINO, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 52 MC INNIS, BRIAN P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 52 MC INNIS, BRIAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 52 SCHMITT, KENNETH R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 52 HART, JEFFREY MICHAEL HART, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 52 TUNNEY, IRENE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 52 FRIGON, RAYMOND A FRIGON, MARGARET E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 52 RECZENSKI, SANDRA C RECZENSKI, DENNIS J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 52 RABCHENIA, BILLIE RABCHENIA, DONALD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 52 HOBBS, KATHLEEN CASSIDY CASSIDY, PETER J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 52 EMANUEL, RONALD M,SR EMANUEL, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 52 WEHMAN, MARJORIE K WEHMAN, W M BRADFORD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 52 DRAKE, LISA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 52 MORAN, PETER MORAN, JANE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 52 LYNCH, ROBERT A LYNCH, DORIS E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 52 GYOKERI, MIKLOS GYOKERI, RODEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 52 JOHNSON, GARY G JOHNSON, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 52 CALI, JOSEPH T CARNEY, BRENDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 52 WECK, PAUL R WECK, MARY A                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-52-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 52 SANDRA H STOKES REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2017                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 52 PLASSE, LEONARD PLASSE, JOANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 52 BOWERS, MARDIS M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 52 GLYNN, CHRISTOPHER J GLYNN, MARION C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 52 LANDRY, CHERYL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 52 LANDRY, CHERYL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 52 HERB, VIRGINIA LEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 52 STEWART, MATTHEW R STEWART, CATHY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 52 LACKTIS, LAWRENCE LACKTIS, NINALVA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 52 PARADIS, DIANE H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-71 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 71 BLK 52 KLEIN, ANNE FLYNN, ROBERT S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-72 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 72 BLK 52 AUBIN, GARY P AUBIN, DEBORAH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-73 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 73 BLK 52 HIRST FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-74 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 74 BLK 52 SARTORI, ALBERTO TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-75 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 75 BLK 52 PETTIT, EUGENE R PETTIT, ANNA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-76 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 76 BLK 52 BIONDOLILLO, ANTHONY BIONDOLILLO, SALLY-ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-77 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 77 BLK 52 GILLIGAN, DANIEL G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-78 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 78 BLK 52 JEANNOT, RICHARD W JEANNOT, MARIBETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-79 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 79 BLK 52 MECANKO, MICHAEL EDWARD MECANKO, CAROL S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-80 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 80 BLK 52 BLY, DONALD J,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-81 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 81 BLK 52 SILVERMAN, JOYCE C TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-52-82 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 82 BLK 52 LANDENBERGER, JOHN LANDENBERGER, MARY                             864.84 

Page 13 of 113
Page 63 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-53-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 53 HEALY, RICHARD E HEALY, ELIZABETH J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 53 MALONE, JAMES L MALONE, EILEEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 53 WHITNEY, DAVID H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 53 PARKE, ANN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 53 HILL, ROBERT C HILL, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 53 WEISS, JACQUELYNN N                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 53 HURTIN, JOHN HURTIN, LORETTA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 53 OSGOOD, STERLING B OSGOOD, DOROTHY S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 53 MORRISON, JOHN H MORRISON, GAIL K TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 53 SYLVESTER & IRENE KERNICKY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 53 RODIER, RICHARD E JR RODIER, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 53 DOUGHERTY, ROYANNA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 53 KASZANEK, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 53 BOPP, EDWARD C BOPP, SANDRA JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 53 MONROE, EDWARD W MONROE, DEBORAH R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 53 WAITT, HAROLD E WAITT, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 53 ANTHONY J ANNOTTI REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 53 TIBBETTS, HENRY M TIBBETTS, CHARLENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 53 FRIEDEL, JOHN F FRIEDEL, JOANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 53 TANGER, RICHARD C TANGER, LEAH P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 53 DEGREGORIO, ANDREW DEGREGORIO, IRENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 53 EBLEN, ANNA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 53 GUGLIELMI, JOSEPH A GUGLIELMI, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 53 MCCOURT, THOMAS J MCCOURT, MAUREEN C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 53 HAYWARD, CHARLES W,JR HAYWARD, JUDITH E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 53 WESCHLER, JANET S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 53 FORD, STEVEN L FORD, KATHLEEN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 53 PETERSON, GARY H PETERSON, SUZANNE W RIVETT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 53 DROSEY, JOSEPH V DROSEY, NORMA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 53 READY, THOMAS READY, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 53 BORZILLO, RONALD BORZILLO, PAULA H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 53 KASS, STEPHEN G MORAIS, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 53 LEPAGE, RICHARD H,LIFE ESTATE LEPAGE, ROSE M,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 53 HARNER, LARRY ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 53 HILL, ROBERT C COOPER, JEANETTE B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 53 MC PHETERS, JAMES A MC PHETERS, RUTH B TRUSTEES                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-53-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 53
MICHAEL H MACCARONE & MELISSA L MACCARONE 
2019 REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-53-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 53 SHAMANSKY, PAUL R SHAMANSKY, CYNTHIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 53 BOUCHARD, JEAN GUY BOUCHARD, SUZANNE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 53 HEWS, DAVID HEWS, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 53 BRACCI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 53 GASPAR, MANUEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 53 SACHER, ALAN H DIGIOVANNI, MADELINE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 53 NUERNBERGER, SCOTT                             864.84 

Page 14 of 113
Page 64 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-53-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 53 GUINTHER, THOMAS D GUINTHER, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 53 EDWARDS, ROBERT F EDWARDS, ANNE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 53 SMITH, GARY ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 53 CAREY-DONLEVY, MARIE E DONLEVY, TIMOTHY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 53 GOODRICH, DOUGLAS W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 53 GANN, RICHARD D GANN, BETTY  ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 53 JACQUELINE SAHLI REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 53 BRAY, FRANK T BRAY, ROSANNE G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 53 GEMBALA, LEO GEMBALA, EILEEN ANDREWS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 53 MITCHELL, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 53 STEVENS, GUY M STEVENS, SUSAN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 53 DUKE, JOHN R DUKE, BRENDA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 53 SCHOLEFIELD, LINDA ARTZ, RICHARD B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 53 THOMAS JAMES JACKMAN REVOCABLE TRUST ARLENE L JACKMAN REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 53 YAEGER, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 53 PATTERSON, ROBERT P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 53 GERTHOFFER, RICHARD J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 53 BURRELL, GREGORY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 53 GASPAR, MANUEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 53 FORD, RONALD A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 53 WHISTED, HUGH K WHISTED, LINDA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 53 LINSTRUM, WILLIAM C LINSTRUM, DEBRA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 53 LEVINS, JOHN SANTERAMO, IRENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 53 CHAMBERLAIN, ELAINE,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 53 DAVID R HENDRICK TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-53-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 53 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3809-JS-54-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 54 PRATT, ROBERT F TURI, MARY  B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-54-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 54 DUPUIS, RAYMOND                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-54-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 54 LEO, MARSHA J ERNST, TRACEY L                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-54-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 54
MICHAEL & MARYELLEN STAGLIANO REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-54-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 54 STEINERT, RANDOLPH L STEINERT, KATHY M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-54-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 54 ULMAN, RONALD R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-54-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 54 MC GILL, ROGER L MC GILL, KATHLEEN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 60 VAN ALLEN, ROBERT JAMES DOINA, JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 60 RODGERS, MELISSA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 60 LONTINE, MICHAEL J LONTINE, JEAN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 60 ZEILMAN, PENNY THOMPSON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 60 CASAGRANDE, JOSEPH A DALEY, SUSAN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 60 NOVICKI, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 60 JOHNSON, G LEONARD JOHNSON, LAURETTA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 60 ELKINS, PAUL G ELKINS, PATRICIA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 60 CLARK, SHARON A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 60 GERARD, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-60-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 60 FOSTER, KATHLEEN ANN                             864.84 

Page 15 of 113
Page 65 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-61-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 61 CROWLEY, WILLIAM C CROWLEY, JANICE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 61 EVANS, RICHARD L EVANS, JANICE T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 61 YATES, JIMMIE YATES, MARJORIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 61 THERIEN, RICHARD L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 61 MCDONOUGH, KATHERINE P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 61 JOHNSON, STEPHEN P JOHNSON, SUSAN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 61 FERRAER, PAMELA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 61 KMETZ, LISA D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 61 DANTONE, DANA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 61 MCCURRY, PATTI                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 61 ROGERS, TRACY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 61 DALLAIRE, LAURENT D DALLAIRE, DOROTHY B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 61 STILLAR, BRENDA M TENNANT, CINDY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 61 MCALLISTER, JUNE A MCALLISTER, S JASON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 61 LEDOUX, DONNA B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 61 STEVENSON, JOHN STEVENSON, SALLY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 61 BLACKWELL, KENNETH W BLACKWELL, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 61 GILMORE, TERESA A BIZZOZERO, ARNOLD E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 61 DORAN, DENIS C DORAN, LINDA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 61 GORMAN, JEAN ISOBEL HESS, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 61 SAWYER, MERCEDES I LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 61 CROWE, REGINA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 61 ASHFIELD, DAVID  JOHN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 61 WINKELMANN, RONALD P,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 61 WAGNER, JAMES E WAGNER, MAXINE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 61 TREMBLAY, RUTH A TREMBLAY, CHARLES TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 61 MARSTON, EVELYN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 61 O'NEIL, CONSTANCE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 61 TEDESCO, SALVATORE C SR HUNT, MARCIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 61 SANDMANN, RICHARD A SANDMANN, TARYN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 61 DONAHUE, DENIS DONAHUE, TONI MARIE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 61 CAROL DIANE PHILBIN LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 61 GRECO, BETTY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 61 WOOLERY, WILSON KIRK WOOLERY, ERNESTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 61 MC KEOUGH, DONALD ALLEN MC KEOUGH, MAUREEN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 61 DOMINICK FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 61 JOHNSON, SHEILA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 61 LEWIS, MICHAEL J MANION, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 61 CHEW, VIRGINIA LOU                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 61 MONTALVAN, ROY P MONTALVAN, MEGAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 61 SANDRA LENINGTON TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 61 CONTOR, JEFFREY  A CONTOR, KATHLEEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 61 ABBOTT, TOMMY LEE BLAIR, CHERYL                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-61-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 61
MANIACI FAMILY IRREVOCABLE ASSET 
MANAGEMENT TRUST                             864.84 

Page 16 of 113
Page 66 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-61-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 61 STOLL, MAUREEN ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-61-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 61 ARSENAULT, DONALD W ARSENAULT, CATHERINE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 BLK 62 LOMBARDO, MARIE D HAASE, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2 BLK 62 SCHICK, REBECCA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3 BLK 62 HALL, KERRY HALL, FRANCES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4 BLK 62 WORTH, ERIC A TROY, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5 BLK 62 MC NAMARA, DORIS C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6 BLK 62 DUNCAN, JAY WHITNEY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7 BLK 62 SLOANE, CHARLOTTE RENEE CASH, SANDRA JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 62 VANNOSTRAND, SHARON A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 62 PARRAGA, CARMEN H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 62 ANDRYSHAK, CAROLINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 62 MADLINGER, GLORIA H DRINNON, VALERIE K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 62 NEIMA, RICHARD GERARD MOORE, SHERRY ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 62 O'MARA, DORIS IRENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 62 CARTOLARO, DANIELLE LAGRASSO, JAMES A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 62 DEDREUX, LINDA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 62 WHITEHALL, BRADLEY D WHITEHALL, MICHELLA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 62 CORREIA, JOHN J CORREIA, NANCY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 62 MASONE, THOMAS M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 62 ZEILMAN, PENNY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 62 KIWIOR, THEODORE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 62 GIFFORD, GAIL P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 62 TIRONE, JAMES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 62 TERRANO, ROBERT M TERRANO, ROBERTA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10  LOTS 24, 25 BLK 62 CROMER, DARRELL R CROMER, DEBRA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 62 GRAMZ, GERARD GRAMZ, LINDA SUE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 62 SCHOUENBORG, JOSEPH M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 62 WHEATON, DAVID MERRILL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 62 MCCLAIN, ROBERT E MCCLAIN, EILEEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 62 NANCY B SCHLICHER REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 62 ADAMS, GEORGE ADAMS, JACQUELINE  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 62 DRAKE, MICHAEL B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 62 CARILLION, ROBERT JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 62 THUNELL, GARY M THUNELL, PATRICIA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 62 KIDD, JAMES CORNELIUS,JR KIDD, CYNTHIA JANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 62 HARIG, HELEN M RIDDLE, MARIBETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 62 HILL, ROBERT C HILL, SUSAN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 62 MAHR, ROSALINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 62 SHEA, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 62 RILEY, ROBERT IAN RILEY, LESLEY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 62 KORDES, DENNIS KORDES, BRENDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 62 MURPHY, WILLIAM J MURPHY, DORATHY E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 62 FLORENCE J HAMILTON TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 62 HARRIGAN, MARY ELLEN MARK, MELANIE C                             864.84 

Page 17 of 113
Page 67 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-62-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 62 LOSCHMANN, JAMES J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 62 DYER, PATRICIA ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 62 GUERETTE, JOSEPH C GUERETTE, CARLENE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 62 MILLER, BYRON L MILLER, SUSAN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-62-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 62 O'BRIEN, JOHN O'BRIEN, MARLENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 63 PEVINE, MICHAEL S PEVINE, DEBRA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 63 CARDINALI, DONALD LOUIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 63 ZGLOBIS, FREDERICK FRANCIS ZGLOBIS, DEBORAH ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 63 BENT, SANDRA K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 63 TILLER, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 63 NEVADER, ROSEMARIE E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 63 WRIGHT, MICHAEL WRIGHT, TERRI L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 63 GUARINO, PAUL J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 63 MATTINGLY, CHARLES D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 63 DEBORAH TIMMONS FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 63 MILAN, WILLIAM J MILAN, KEVEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-63-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 63 COOPER, LAURA DIANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 64 GALBO, CHARLES JULIAN GALBO, DIANE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 64 PAUL, JOHN R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 64 KINNE, MARY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 64 SISCO, DANIEL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 64 MCDONOUGH, ANN M QUIJANO, VICTOR J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 64 KATZELIS, RANDALL B HOWARD, DESIREE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 64 CHICKERING, TRACY KOSAR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 64 WHITE, MICHAEL WILLIAM WHITE, VICKI JESSICA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 64 KINSEY, JAMES B KINSEY, JENNIFER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 64 ROSE, IRVING N ROSE, KAREN Z TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 64 LESH, ROBERT D LEMIEUX-LESH, KATHRYN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-64-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 64 STACKPOLE, MICHAEL CAMERON-STACKPOLE, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-65-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 65 LYNCH, PETER D LYNCH, MARY E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-65-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 65 MIHAY, ROGER A MIHAY, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-65-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 65 SADLOWSKI, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-65-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 65 JOSEPH, RICHARD H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-65-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 65 HEGEDUS, JOSEPH HEGEDUS, BARBARA B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 126 BOSKA, PAULINE H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 126 BRANDER, JOHN M BRANDER, JANET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 126 WARD, WARREN TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 126 WARD, WARREN R WARD, CONSTANCE R CO-TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 126 FISCHER, JOHN P FISCHER, NANCY M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 126 JACKSON, BRAD F JACKSON, KAREN F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 126 FENNO, DENCIE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 126 WEBBER, BRENDA A LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 126 GARRETT, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 126 MOODY, JAMES W MOODY, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 126 FILBY, RICHARD A FILBY, BARBARA J                             864.84 

Page 18 of 113
Page 68 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-126-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 126 NICOLO, RICHARD NICOLO, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 126 LEUTEMAN, HENRY W LEUTEMAN, SYLVIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 126 MC AULIFFE, FRANCIS T MC AULIFFE, BARBARA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 126 FISCHER, JAY P FISCHER, NANCY G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 126 CIBOROWSKI, JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 126 GREGOIRE, ELLEN,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 126 VAN BERSCHOT, MARK S VAN BERSCHOT, ELAINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 126 GODFREY, RAY B GODFREY, SUSAN S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 126 VALDINA, DAVID LEE VALDINA, SALLY C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 126 BAILEY, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 126 FORBES, JAMES C FORBES, ELEANOR J TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 126 MEYER, WALTER MEYER, SANDY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 126 MEYER, WALTER R MEYER, SANDRA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 126 BRADLEY, DAVID F BRADLEY, VIRGINIA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 126 SIMPSON, ANDREA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 126 GAUMOND, ROBERT F GAUMOND, COLLEEN F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 126 CONREY, DAVID J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 126 RIGGIO, ANTHONY JR RIGGIO, LAURA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 126 SIDLES, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 31 & 32 BLK 126 GRZESZCZAK, MYRON J GRZESZCZAK, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 126 ZOBEL, MICHAEL,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 126 BILLOS, SARAH M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 126 SMITH, THOMAS N BERTOSSA, DEBORAH L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 126 SIBLEY-FORSBERG, KATHLEEN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 126 MAZZA, LOIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 126 SABATO FRANCO IRREVOCABLE TRUST GRACE FRANCO IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 126 HALE, MILLARD HALE, GOLDIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 126 JOHNSON, TERRANCE JOHNSON, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 126 HALE FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 126 LE CLAIR, JAMES J LE CLAIR, BETTY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 126 PARRITT, GORDON A PARRITT, NANCY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 126 ZITO, THERESA CRIBIER, BRUCE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 126 MANN, CHARLES P MANN, PAMELA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 126 CURRIN, JAYME CURRIN, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 126 GRIMES, ALICE PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 126 SAYLES, MARY ELLEN TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 126 ARMSTRONG, LEE ARMSTRONG, BONNIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 126 DIETZ, WILLIAM  E,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 126 SAMPERI, AGATHA ROSE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 126 FOSTER, JOHN L HOLLAND, FRANCES S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 126 BELL, LAUREN D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 126 KAHL, ROBERT KAHL, LYNNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 126 KOLZ, MARY A KOLZ, MANFRED                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 126 FRANGIONE, EUGENE HAGENMEYER, GINA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 126 BOHAN, JANICE R                             864.84 

Page 19 of 113
Page 69 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-126-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 126 DESIDERIO, SUSAN D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 126 NELSON, THOMAS E NELSON, MARGUERITE J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 126 COALSON, MARY L,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-126-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 126 SHAPTER, KENNETH A SHAPTER, TERRI A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 127 GIRARDI, NORMA J GIRARDI, ANDREW EDMUND                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 127 SEVIGNY, ARTHUR SOUZA, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 127 THW FL GROUP LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 127 SWAB, JAY E SWAB, MARLENE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 127 RICE, ROLLIN MERRITT RICE, CAROL ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 127 GOETZ, CAROLYN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 127 MAGEE, RENEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 127 DIERKES, RONALD DIERKES, LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 127 RUTHVEN, ARTHUR A RUTHVEN, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 127 NEWMAN, LEE ALEXANDER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 127 NEUN, LOIS ACKERSHOEK ROBERTS, CYNTHIA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 127 SMITH, CAROLYN F SIEGLER, JENNIFER L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 127 YODER, ARDELL T TANZER, DIANE F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 127 DEUSINGER, GARY DEUSINGER, DANIEL PATRICK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-127-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 127 TILTON, LEONARD A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 129 HILL, THOMAS S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 129 RODRIQUEZ, BRIAN R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 129 MCGARTHY, MICHAEL J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 129 BLAIR, EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 129 WILLEY, CHARLES WILLEY, MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 129 ARTRUC, LOIS H CORSINI, DONA H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 129 COURTEMANCHE, ROBERT J COURTEMANCHE, DOROTHY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 129 PLANETA, JOSEPH J PLANETA, LOIS T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 129 BOURASSA, RONALD H BOURASSA, CYNTHIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 129 DATO, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 129 WATSON, AMANDA R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 129 PASSANANTE, JOHN PASSANANTE, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 129 ABRAMSON, JANICE KAUSS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 129 HILLERBY, JOHN HILLERBY, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 129 SKULTETY, LISA D SKULTETY, KARLA D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 129 RAUDNAEL, HERBERT JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 129 HANNAN, JOHN D JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 129 STAFFORD, TREVOR G STAFFORD, HEIDI A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 129 BAREFOOT BAY REALTY INC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 129 SALVEMINI, THOMAS A III SALVEMINI, CHRISTINE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 129 SHAW, RICHARD WAYNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 129 CODDING, FRED                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 129 JOHNSON, WILLIAM W JOHNSON, RUTH ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 129 HOTOVY, MICHAEL  J HOTOVY, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 129 SWARTZ, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 129 CARMAN, KENT S CHMIEL, PAMELA A                             864.84 

Page 20 of 113
Page 70 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-129-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 129 ROUILLARD, JULI KAY ROUILLARD, BRIAN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 129 TOMKINSON, ELIZABETH G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 129 LAVERY, AVA HALE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 129 ANDERSON, BRADLEY WAYNE ANDERSON, CHARLOTTE ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 129 CASTOR, WILLIAM H CASTOR, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 129 CHANCER, PAUL A CHANCER, IRENE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 129 PROPER, SUSAN PROPER, DENNIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 129 SMITH MANAGEMENT INC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 129 BLOOM, SCOTT GREINER, JOYCE MAE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 129 GEORGE, JUANA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 129 GERRY, JOSHUA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-129-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 129 CHASTAIN, RONNIE L CHASTAIN, CYNTHIA ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 130 HANES, GLYNN T HANES, PATRICIA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 130 NIEMELA, BRENT NIEMELA, RINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 130 KESSLER, THOMAS R KESSLER, ROBERTA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 130 MAGE, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 130 HAMMER, PAUL L JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 130 GAVIN, DONALD PATRICK GAVIN, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 130 SEHL, FRANCIS SEHL, DOROTHY B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 130 URBAN, JAMES J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 130 SAWICKI, JAMES SAWICKI, TRACEY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 130 NEILL, LESLIE G NEILL, JEWELL I                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 130 MACLEOD, PAULA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 130 WOOD, ROGER L WOOD, KATHLEEN W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 130 PETERSON, JAMIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 130 MOONEY, JANET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 130 WALSH, RICHARD P,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 130 CORREIA, JOHN J CORREIA, NANCY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 130 RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 130 BISSON, JANET M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 130 CHUFFO, DENNIS WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 130 BLACKBURN, ROBERT BLACKBURN, CHRISTINE                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-130-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 130 CATHERINE A MCGUIRE 2015 REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 130 GILL, CRAIG,SR GILL, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 130 GESELL, TERRY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 130 LUCAS, MICHELLE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 130 MOILANEN, DONALD  A MOILANEN, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 130 MELOTA, ROBERT C MELOTA, GILDA J  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 130 BREWER, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10  LOT 29 BLK 130 TWH FL GROUP LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10   LOT 30 BLK 130 THW FL GROUP LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 130 MENENDEZ LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 130 BROWN, MELISSA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-130-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 130 MICHAJLOWICZ, W ERIC                             864.84 

Page 21 of 113
Page 71 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-130-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 130 PENNIE, ROBERT A PENNIE, DEBORAH L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 131 SHRADER, KAREN LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 131 HIGHHOUSE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 131 CACACE, DONNA CENNAME, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 131 UNITS 4 LEASE INC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 131 ALDRICH, WILLIAM W ALDRICH, THERESA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 131 MCARDLE, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 131 BRIGGS, SHARON O                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 131 MINARCHENKO, JESSICA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 131 HOLBERT, JENNIFER L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 131 MAXWELL, JAMES R HYLTON-MAXWELL, EYRE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 131 RYAN, CHARLES J PARKER, PAMELA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 131 JULIAN, CAROLYN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 131 FELL, GARY S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 131 WALTER, WILLIAM J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 131 DENSMORE, GLORIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 131 CARLSON, CONSTANCE J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 131 OZMENT, CHARLES R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 131 BURCKHART, KENT L BURCKHART, PENNI D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 131 SMITH, RICK SMITH, CINDY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 131 MOYLAN, WILLIAM J MOYLAN, GERALDINE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 131 CORNISH, GEORGE D GLEASON, MARGARET LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-131-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 131 POMFRET, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-132-1
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 & PART OF LOT 2 AS 
DESC IN ORB 5380 PG 168 BLK 132 EXC ORB 5380 PG 167 SCHELB, GERALD P SCHELB, SANDRA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-132-2
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2 & PART OF LOT 1 AS 
DESC IN ORB 5380 PG 167 BLK 132 EXC ORB 5380 PG 168 TICE, AMY                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-132-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10   LOT 3  BLK 132 MEYER, WALTER R MEYER, SANDRA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 132 WEDDEL, BRADLEY WEDDEL, BONNY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 132 GERAERDTS, GERARD WILLIAM,JR COTTRELL, RICHARD,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 132 AIELLO, MARION                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10   LOT 7  BLK 132 SELECTIVE PROPERTIES FLORIDA LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 132 SHARKEY, PAUL E SHARKEY, MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 132 SPAHN, KATRINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 132 LATOUR, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-132-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 132 NANN LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 133 STEPHEN E THOMPSON TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 133 STICKNEY, ROBERT A STICKNEY, JOAN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 133 GARCIA, ROBERT C BANGS, JAMES ALLEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 133 SQUIRES, RICHARD HAROLD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 133 GUILDFORD, DAVID D GUILDFORD, PAULA STEWART                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 133 DERIENZO, ANTHONY R III                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 133 KLEMENS, MARIE                             864.84 

Page 22 of 113
Page 72 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-133-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 133 WILHITE, CAROLINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 133 RAUSCHENBACH, HELMUTH RAUSCHENBACH, RITA S TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 133 COWAN, DARRELL D COWAN, JUDY K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 133 SANTOSPIRITO, BARRY ANTHONY SANTOSPIRITO, MARIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 133 INGALLS, STEVEN INGALLS, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10  LOT 13 BLK 133 MATTICE, CLARENCE J MATTICE, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10  LOT 14 BLK 133 COURNOYER, GEORGE COURNOYER, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 133 WESTOVER, VERNON WESTOVER, WILMA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 133 WESTOVER, WILMA WESTOVER, VERNON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 133 JOHNSON, GARY W JOHNSON, JEANNETTE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 133 ALONGI, VICTOR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 133 OLSON, ROBERT E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 133 MANGIAFICO, MARION                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 133 HAMILTON, JOHN A,II HAMILTON, JANE F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 133 PIKE, GORDON L PIKE, BETTY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 133 BAUER, JUSTIN LEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 133 ELDER, F JAMES ELDER, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 133 HORTON, ROBERT A HORTON, LISA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 133 MCDANIEL, BRENDA BORUFF                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 133 STEVENSON, WILLIAM ARTHUR STEVENSON, ELAINE BERNICE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 133 SULLIVAN, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-133-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 133 JENKINS, ROBERT LEE JENKINS, BETTY LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 134 FERRIOLA, THOMAS J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 134 VIGOA, ARNALDO                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 134 MILLER, CATHERINE MILLER, BRADLEY D,II                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 134 ALLEN, ROXANNE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 134 HERZOG, MICHAEL JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 134 STIFFLER, RICHARD C STIFFLER, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 134 KIRKMAN, JAMES EDWARD KIRKMAN, SANDRA SHAW                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 134 TOUTLOFF, ANDREW J TOUTLOFF, KUNIGUNDE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 134 DU CHEMIN, ROBERT J DU CHEMIN, MICHELLE R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 134 TENNANT, CINDY ANNE TENNANT, ALAN RUSSELL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 134 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 134 BERRY, BETTY M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 134 ORCUTT, KAREN R ELLIOTT, DAVID A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 134 SMITH, LYNN F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 134 SMITH, HUNTER F SMITH, LYNN F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 134 SMITH, LYNN F SMITH, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 134 WHITE, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 134 ZINCK, KATHERINE ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 134 RACKLIFF, WENDY RACKLIFF, ANDREW                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 134 GEORGE, THOMAS J,II GEORGE, CARRIE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 134 LANGILL, DAVID LANGILL, PAULINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 134 WHITE, CHARLES T WHITE, ELIZABETH M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 134 WICKER, RONALD A                             864.84 

Page 23 of 113
Page 73 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-134-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 134 SMITH, BRIAN A SMITH, LORETTA A                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-134-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 134
WILLIAM S SMITH & MARY R SMITH REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-134-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 134 SADLEK, JOHN D SADLEK, LOUEVA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 134 AMATO, JAMES A AMATO, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 134 MIKULAK FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 134 DOWNS, DORIS C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 134 BENDIXEN, RAINER J BENDIXEN, LISA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 134 HOLDER, KRISTINE MARY PRATER, SUSAN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 134 ARMSTRONG, JOHN ARTHUR ARMSTRONG, ELAINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 134 GAGNE, MARC GAGNE, ANGEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 134 FARRELL, PATRICIA DRAPER, MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 134 FREGO, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 134 WILSON, KENNETH D WILSON, LINDA R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 134 BROWN, JOSEPH J,SR BROWN, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 134 PHYLLIS A BRENNAN REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-134-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 134
DAVID W BUTTERFIELD & GREGORIA I BUTTERFIELD 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-134-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 134 HORNER, DAVID B HORNER, PEGGY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 134 MC NUTT, ROBERT L MC NUTT, BETTY H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-134-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 134 LOLLER, CHARLOTTE J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 135 BEAUDOIN, RONALD J BEAUDOIN, MARY G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 135 KERSHAW, LARRY KERSHAW, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 135 JINKINSON, PAUL JINKINSON, TERRY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 135 CREE, ROBERT HENRY CREE, MARIE C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 135 IRLE, STEPHEN M IRLE, KATHY D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 135 COFFMAN, JAMES R NORMAN, JOELLYN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 135 O'DONNELL, THOMAS O'DONNELL, NANCY K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 135 IVES, TIMOTHY RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 135 VENTO, JAMES VENTO, ESTELLE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 135 WARREN, RANDALL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 135 KIRKLAND, MICHAEL R KIRKLAND, AMY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 135 DEMOTT, CATHY LANDRUM, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 135 PRICE, WANDA M PRICE, ORVILLE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 135 MCCAFFERY, WILLIAM MCCAFFERY, CATHERINE B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 135 COADY, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 135 GILLESPIE, WILLIAM A GILLESPIE, BRENDA G                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 135 COSTANZO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 135 HANSEN, SUZI                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-135-19
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 & E 1/2 OF LOT 20  
BLK 135 FARMER, FRED S FARMER, JOSEPHINE F                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-135-21
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 21, 22 & W 1/2 OF LOT 
20 BLK 135 ARBIA, JOSEPH A                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-135-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 135 WAKE, FREDERICK E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 135 GILBERT, GLENN A BABBIDGE, THERESA M                             864.84 

Page 24 of 113
Page 74 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-135-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 135 CORBEIL, ROBERT M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 135 GUNN, BRENDAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 135 SCHMIDT, ROBERT JOHN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 135 BAKER, MARY JEAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 135 LIPTAK FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 135 WREN CIRCLE LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 135 THOMAS J GRIFFIN SELF DIRECTED 401K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 135 FAWBUSH, TINA FAWBUSH, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 135 MILES, CORY LEE HENSLEY, THERESA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 135 AIRING, RUTH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 135 GRASSO, GREGORY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 135 STERN, SUEANN STERN, ARTHUR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 135 BROWN, HARVEY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 135 TEPPER, STEVEN P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 135 ELLIOTT, WAYNE P ELLIOTT, DEBRA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 135 GREMLER, WILLIAM MICHAEL,JR SCHOENSTEIN, LISA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 135 WELLS, KEITH BRADBURY, KAREN P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 135 BOYLEN, JOHN W BOYLEN, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 135 KADLEC, MOLLIE MICHAELS, PAUL ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 135 SANDE, MABEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 135 JEFFERIES-RINIER, BEVERLY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 135 MASLIN, MICHELE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 135 PHIPPS, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 135 LOCKHART, LAURIE ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 135 HURST, JAMES ROBERT HURST, ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 135 CRANE, CHRISTOPHER H CRANE, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 135 DOOLEY, PATRICIA C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 135 CONNORS, GEORGIANA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 135 O'CONNOR, GARY B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 135 KNERR, WILLIAM R JR KNERR, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-135-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 135 CROWLEY, TAMRA DENISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 136 GLENNON, THOMAS E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 2 & 3  BLK 136 NICHISTI, JAMES SR NICHISTI, DOREEN S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 4 & 5 BLK 136 O'CONNOR-KRESS, PATRICIA O'CONNOR, EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 136 BISSONNETTE, PAUL BISSONNETTE-FILICKO, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 136 PROCTOR, GAY V TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 136 MURDOCK, DANIEL MURDOCK, DIANE T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 136 RIBES, VINCENT T JR RIBES, JOSEPHINE U                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 136 BAILEY, HARRY R BAILEY, ELIZABETH  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 136 ELDER, KEVIN ELDER, BETTY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 136 WIGREN, DAVID P WIGREN, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 136 SORENSEN, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 136 WESNER, TIMOTHY E WESNER, CAROL D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 136 HESTER, MARVIN JENNINGS, FREDERICK E,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 136 CROSBY, ROBERT CROSBY, ROBIN                             864.84 

Page 25 of 113
Page 75 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-136-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 136 BUSH, VIRGINIA BARRICELLI BUSH, WALTER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 136 GIBSON, JOSEE FECTEAU, STEPHANE JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 136 BUCK, BERNICE HOGGARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 136 MESAROS, ZACHARY PAUL                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-136-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 136
CLYDE N BOWEN & GLORIA J BOWEN IRREVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-136-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 136 LOCKARD, DANIEL O                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 136 BUNKER, MARVIN ALLEN BUNKER, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 136 KYGER, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 136 COSTANZO, RONALD HENRY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 136 COSTANZO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 136 ORTEL, JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 136 WALLACE, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 136 EDWARDS, KATHY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 136 BRISSON, EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 136 HAMILTON-WOJCIK, PATRICIA A WOJCIK, DAVID W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 136 TURNER, JOHN V                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 136 BOYLE, MARK W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 136 NORMANDEAU, DONALD GEORGE,SR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 136 GEERS, JOSEPH C GEERS, KATHERINE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 136 PEARRE, CATHERINE BELL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 136 WHITE, PAULA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 136 BLEDSOE, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 136 JORDAN, WALTER H JORDAN, MURIEL JUNE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 136 ENGEL, CARLYLE F,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 136 BOLAND, JAMES P BOLAND, TERRI L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 136 SCHMITT, RICHARD JOHN SCHMITT, MARY ELEANOR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 136 BELLUARDO, PETER MICHAEL BELLUARDO, LYNN KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 136 BLOUGH, TERRY D BLOUGH, JANE S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 46 & 47 BLK 136 HOLLEY, MICHAEL L HOLLEY, ALEDRIA P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 136 BOLDEN, CHRISTINA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-136-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 136
EQUITY TRUST COMPANY F/B/O DAVID MC 
WILLIAMS IRA                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-136-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 136 COLOMBARO, JOESPH PASCALE, DENISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 136 WAGNER, LARRY ALVIN WAGNER, MERRY JAY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 136 BABCOCK, NABILA AZIZ                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-136-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 136 VALUED HOME PROPERTIES LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 137 BARRETT, ROBERT E BARRETT, SUSAN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 137 GIFFEN, WILLARD SHERMAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 137 WOOLERY, DEAN SARGENT, ROSE MARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 137 HIRSCH, MARTIN B CAROL-HIRSCH, DORIEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 137 BELL, DAVID H BELL, MARGARET B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 137 MORRIS, THOMAS B,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 137 DEFOREST, PAUL L,SR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 137 PERRONE, CATALDO PERRONE, COLLETTE NICOLE                             864.84 

Page 26 of 113
Page 76 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-137-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 137 ARNOLD, GEORGINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 137 VALIS, JOSEPH A,JR VALIS, DIANE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 137 WILLIS, ROBERT WILLIS, ANNMARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 137 POULIN, JEFFREY POULIN, MARCELLA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 137 DESCHESNE, MAURICE JOSEPH                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-137-15
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 & E 9 FT OF LOT 16 
BLK 137 SULLIVAN, STEPHANIE                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-137-16
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 41 FT OF LOT 16 & E 39 FT 
OF LOT 17 BLK 137 BOYER, JACKIE L BOYER, CAROL A                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-137-17
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 11 FT OF LOT 17 & E 44.5 
FT OF LOT 18 BLK 137 CAMPBELL, MAUREEN L                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-137-18
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 5.5 FT OF LOT 18 & ALL 
LOT 19 BLK 137 DUNN, FRANK E                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-137-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 137 DRUMMER, IRVIN DRUMMER, CATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 137 MCWILLIAMS, MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 137 STRAWTER, SHERMAN S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 137 FINNEGAN, LARRY FINNEGAN, GERTRUDE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 137 MULLENS, ALICE MARIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 137 LANGMEAD, HELEN F LANGMEAD, JAMES R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 137 STITT, MARIA LEERKES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 137 WALLACE, DAVID T JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 137 ANDERSON, MARK JOHN ANDERSON, CATHERINE ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 137 HALL, ANGELINA T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 137 PASSANANTE, JOHN PASSANANTE, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 137 WEST, JOSEPH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 137 AHMED, NASIR U AHMED, PROVA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 137 RHEIN, MARGIE J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 137 RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 137 TOUSEY, EDWARD F TOUSEY, DARLENE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 137 GRANGER, RUTH A MCGRATH, ROBIN R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 137 BOONE, ROBERT W BOONE, MELANIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 137 BRADLEY, WILLIAM H BRADLEY, KAREN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 137 LIPTON, THOMAS P LIPTON, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 137 HARTY, JOSEPH,LIFE ESTATE HARTY, PATRICIA R,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 137 RAUPACH, THOMAS F RAUPACH, ROXANNE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 137 ROMANI, JUDY K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 137 GOGLIA, VINCENT GOGLIA, SHERRY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 137 WIECKS, JOHN C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 137 CARSON, MICHAEL L CARSON, RUTH E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 137 CASTRICONE, ALFRED D TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 137 GORDON, KATHERINE LEONE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 137 SCHAEFFER, MICHAEL E SCHAEFFER, MIRIAM A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 137 FORTIN, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 137 GRITEMAN, ROBERT S TRUSTEE GRITEMAN, ARLENE B TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 137 GRITEMAN, ROBERT S GRITEMAN, ARLENE B                             864.84 

Page 27 of 113
Page 77 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-137-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 137 LIGHTLE, DEBORAH FRIEDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 137 LISCUM, DAVID M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 137 ARCURI, SALVADORE J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 137 COSTANZO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 137 NORRIS, WILLIAM NORRIS, GAIL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 137 PRATT, PATRICIA ME PROCKO LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 137 TARVIN, THOMPSON ROY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 137 NORTH, JERROD L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 137 SABELLA, LOUIS P III SABELLA, KATHLEEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 137 TOLLMAN, PETER D,SR HALL, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 137 MARTIN, JOSEPH HARRY TRUSTEE MARTIN, DEBBERA A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 137 HORNER, RICHARD W,JR HORNER, DONNA N                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 137 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3809-JS-137-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 137 PADER, LINDA L TRUSTEES PADER, MILTON E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 137 FORTUNA, REBECCA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 137 HITCHCOCK, ROBERT D HURLEY, MARY ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 137 DUTTON, DANIEL DUTTON, SARAH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 137 MIESKE, KIM MIESKE, LYNDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 137 KRYWE, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-71 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 71 BLK 137 ZAWADA, RICHARD STANLEY CALIGIURI, MICHELINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-137-72 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 72 BLK 137 O'DONNELL, SANDRA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 138 DAVID K HOLDERMAN REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 138 MCDONOUGH, MARK MCDONOUGH, COLLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 138 COURCHENE, AMANDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 138 KUTCHMAN, JOHN KUTCHMAN, MARGARET C                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 138 ANTONELLIS, CORINNE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 138 MCNALLY, JOSEPH R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 138 SCHMIDT, ROBERT W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 138 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 138 O'CONNOR, KENNETH PETER O'CONNOR, RHONDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 138 PERRY, JOSEPH T PERRY, TERESA S                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 138 DENNEY, LANSING G DENNEY, PAMELA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 138 MURRAY, JOSHUA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 138 FLYNT, EDWARD E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 138 KEARNS, RACHEL T                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 138 PETERS, LORRAINE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 138 HOOVER, STERLING R CAHILL, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 138 PLYMEL, CHESTER L PLYMEL, LINDA P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 138 CAREY, MARY P FAHEY, CATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 138 NEAL, WARREN NEAL, JANET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 138 SIEPMANN, BARRY W SIEPMANN, DAWN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 138 ANTONIO, LOUIS P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 138 CALLAHAN, ROBERT V                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 138 SHEPHERD, WENDELL D SHEPHERD, RUTH E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 138 KIDD, LINDA KIDD, MICHAEL                             864.84 

Page 28 of 113
Page 78 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-138-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 138 SHEPARD, ROBERT L SHEPARD, JO-ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 138 ABREU, MANUEL WAGNER-ABREU, LAURIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 138 CHABOT, PAUL T CHABOT, KATHLEEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 138 DEFRANK, PAUL P,JR CARNEY, KATIE R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 138 ROBERT E HILTON SR LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 138 GRAY, DALE GRAY, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 138 MERLETTO, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 138 BRYANT, CLIFTON S TESTERMAN, EMMA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 138 VOGEL, CAROL V,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 138 ABBATIELLO, KAREN,LIFE ESTATE ABBATIELLO, CARMINE A,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 138 FRIAR, WAYNE L FRIAR, ROBERTA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 138 WOODRUFF, BRADLY N                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 138 TRAFFORD, JANET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 138 HOOVER, STERLING R,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 138 PARK, MICHAEL R PARK, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 138 PIVOVARNICK, JEFFREY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 138 VALERI, CHRISTOPHER VALERI, RAMONA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 138 REIGELSPERGER, RALPH REIGELSPERGER, JUDITH R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 138 MC MANUS, JAMES L MC MANUS, GAIL B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 138 HEALEY, JANICE M SWEENEY, DAVID R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 138 ACKER, CHARLES BRIAN ACKER, CHARLOTTE OLIVE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 138 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE MANUEL RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTELLE ETIENNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 138 PENNIE, ROBERT D PENNIE, MARIANNE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 138 BIONDOLILLO, ANTHONY BIONDOLILLO, SALLY-ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 138 KATELEY, ALLEN L KATELEY, DENISE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 138 FORTUNE, CHRISTOPHER SHAWN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 138 QUESTELL, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 138 GOODMAN, EMMETT GOODMAN, LORRETTA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 138 WILLIAMS, JANE RITTENHOUSE, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 138 MCPHERSON, JESSE CHARLES,JR HELT-MCPHERSON, VICKY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 138 HAWKINS, GEORGE E JR HAWKINS, DEBORAH L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 138 WEIS, CORA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 138 SPADARO, ANTONIETTA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 138 RIEDELL, EDWIN H,JR RIEDELL, DEBRA E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 138 GRAHAM, SEAN DAVID                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 138 LAZARZ, PATRICIA A LAZARZ, LAURIE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 138 ANDERSON, BARBARA ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 138 MUZZEY, SHIRLEY M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 138 LEVERONI, JAMES E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 138 LEWIS, CAROLYN CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-138-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 138 ANCTIL, CONRAD A ANCTIL, SUSAN L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 139 CASSELL, LARRY J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 139 PHELPS, DOROTHY ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 139 RIVADENEIRA, ANGELA MERCEDES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 139 SIMONS, RICHARD L SANDORE, PATRICIA A                             864.84 

Page 29 of 113
Page 79 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-139-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 139 CONTI, CAROLE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 139 REYER, LINDA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 139 WELSH, THOMAS MICHAEL SPAK, DIANA BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 139 DUBOUR, HENRY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 139 BRADY, RAYMOND M BRADY, JOHN E JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 139 HARRIET A HEUSER LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 139 JENKINS, MARION J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 139 ROGERS, ANDREW J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 139 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 139 CARSON, RUTH E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 15,16 BLK 139 CRAMER, MARK R CRAMER, JUDITH M                         1,729.68 
30 3809-JS-139-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 139 WILSON, PHILLIP R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 139 HARRY, CAMILLA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 139 SLAYTON, MICHAEL CUSSON, CLAUDIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 139 CAREY, JOHN L CAREY, JOAN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 139 MAJEAU, CAROL J MORIN, LESLIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 139 ARMSTRONG, GERRY ARMSTRONG, ALLISON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 139 SIEBER, ROBERT THERON SIEBER, GRACE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 139 HEALY, MARK P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 139 SPIERT, JOHN A SPIERT, NANCY L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 139 HOWLAND, EMOGENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 139 GOLDEN YEARS HOLDINGS LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 139 SCHLICHER, MICHAEL D                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 139 GESELL, RICHARD CORLISS JR                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-139-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 139
KENNETH G HEWITT & BARBARA L HEWITT 2006 
REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-139-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 139 BELANGER, MICHAEL R BELANGER, HELEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 139 BECHER, ELENA B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 139 SABELLA, DINA BAILOR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 139 SAWYER, KAREN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 139 SCARPELLI, DAWN SCARPELLI, CARMINE,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 139 WERNER, THOMAS C WERNER, BETTY J CO-TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 139 KACZMARKSKI, JAMES FREI, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 139 MURPHY, DANIEL JOSEPH MURPHY, STEPHANIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 139 LOMINO, SALVATORE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 139 GARCIA, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 139 STARKE, KEVIN R STARKE, RICHARD W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 139 GAUS, DONALD JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 139 TRUTZA, JUDITH ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 139 SZYMANSKI, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-139-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 139 MC NALLY, WILLIAM C SR MC NALLY, RITA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 140 CREEL, WALLACE EDWIN CREEL, MARIE YEVON                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 140 MAGEAU, JEAN MAGEAU, ALINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 140 TOROW, FRANK L TOROW, BETTY W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 140 FESSLER, LAWRENCE F FESSLER, SALLY                             864.84 

Page 30 of 113
Page 80 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-140-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 140 BLOOD, JOSEPH L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 140 RIVERS, PATRICIA ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 140 IEROME, NINETTE SCHMIDT, ROBERT JOHN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 140 HOFFMAN, KATHRYN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 140 GRIMM, MICHELE GRIMM, KENNETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 140 TERRIS, MARTIN A HYLAND, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 140 BAILEY, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 140 DESIMONE, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 140 ASHDOWN, ALBERT J ASHDOWN, CHRISTINE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 140 DENLY, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 140 COSTANZO, RONALD HENRY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 140 RIPTON, PATRICK A RIPTON, MARIE J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 140 OAKES, ALLEN D OAKES, IRENE H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 140 WILLIAMS, WENDY LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 140 MCNAMEE, DEAN J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 140 RUSTAY, RICHARD W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 140 PEARSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 140 CURTIS, YVONNE KATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 140 SILVESTRI, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 140 HANDLON, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 140 BELAND, RAYMOND H BELAND, SUSAN R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 140 SARGENT, VIVIAN SARGENT, FRANCIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 140 COULTER, THOMAS J LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 140 SMITH IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 140 CUTLIP, CHARLES W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 140 MCCORMICK, RICHARD J,JR THOMPSON, MARJORIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 140 LEVESQUE, ROBERT N LEVESQUE, SANDRA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 140 WELLS, ANDREA R                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 140 JONES, DAVID M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-140-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 140 NARDE, DONALD JR NARDE, DORRAIN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 141 VITZTHUM, KATHLEEN CLARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 141 MCGARTHY, MICHAEL MCGARTHY, SALLY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 141 SEGROVES, MARK A SEGROVES, HARRIET KAY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 141 RISHI 21 LLC                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 141 SAMPERI, JOHN SAMPERI, BRIGITTE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 141 SAMPERI, JOHN A SAMPERI, BRIGITTE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 141 MC NALLY, HARRY J MC NALLY, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 141 KALLOP, LELAND ROGER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 141 MILES, JAMES MILES, CATHARINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 141 PACK, ARTHUR FREDERICK PACK, LYNN PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 141 SMITH, RICHARD D SMITH, CONNIE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 141 CHILDS, AMANDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 141 WARWICK, JAMES WARWICK, DENISE K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 141 FORBES, JOSEPH FORBES, LOIS K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 141 DEMOPOULOS, ANNE TRUSTEE ROONEY, KATHERINE TRUSTEE                             864.84 

Page 31 of 113
Page 81 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-141-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 141 VANBERSCHOT, JOHN E VANBERSCHOT, JOHN E,SR                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 141 PARKER, REBECCA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-141-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 141 DOYLE, MARY T GANGEMI, MICHELE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 142 GREGORY, THOMAS GREGORY, SYLVIA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 142 DARRAH, JOHN W DARRAH, MARJORY M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 142 KLINGERMAN, JO ANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 142 MARTINEZ, MARY JOAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 142 BUCK, NANCY F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 142 CONCOY, JANET M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 142 STOUT, CHRISTOPHER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 142 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN TRUSTEE DOUGLAS, DEBRA K TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 142 SANTILLI, LORETTA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 142 SCANTLEBURY, RONALD J SCANTLEBURY, JOYCE P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 142 ROSEMARY L MARLOWE REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 142 CURLES, TERRI                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 142 MATT, CHRISTOPHER MATT, MARY JANE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-142-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 TRACT 39 BLK 142 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3809-JS-143-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 143 TREINEN, THOMAS N                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 143 BROEDEL, RICHARD A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 143 MAXWELL, SHELLIE MAXWELL, FRED                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 143 PELLETIER, JEAN PAUL HANSON, JOANNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 143 COCUZZA, ROBERT M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 143 DODGE, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 143 MAURO, MARGARET TERESA LESCRYNSKI, KATHERINE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 143 LEWIS, JOHN H WAGNER, CARROLL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 143 CONNORS, KATHLEEN A CONNORS, LAUREEN E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 10 & 11 BLK 143 BAISH, LOUIS J,JR BAISH, MARILYN B                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 143 KIEFER, JEFFERY GRODZIELANEK, TRACY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 143 HANSON, SHANE HANSON, JASMINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10   LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 143 HEMPHILL, ALEXANDER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 143 DECOOMAN, VELMA DISTEFANO, JOSEPH A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 143 CASS, BETTYE WOLFE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 143 GROVER, GEORGE E GROVER, FLORENCE L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 143 GIRARDI, ANDREW E GIRARDI, NORMA J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 143 GILBERT, MICHAEL A GILBERT, LESLIE A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 143 MC VAY, MARILYN K                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 143 LAVOIE, IRENE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 143 LESNEWSKI, LINDA MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 143 BRODERICK, JAMES E BRODERICK, MADGE M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 143 SUKIENNIK, JAMES R ERSING, CHERYL J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-143-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 143 BACHMAN, DANIEL L SR BACHMAN, ROSELLA F                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 144 MARINO, MARY A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 144 KAMMAN, HEIDI  JO                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 144 PEREZ, ORLANDO PEREZ, CARMEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 144 FRANK, GARRY RICHARD                             864.84 

Page 32 of 113
Page 82 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-144-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 144 SMART, PAIGE ELAYNE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 144 KITCHEN, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 144 KNIGHT, STEVEN DOUGLAS KNIGHT, SYLVIA KRISTINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 144 TOLLMANN, PETER D TOLLMANN, SHARON L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 144 SNYDER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 144 HAYES, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 144 CAMPANELLI, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 144 BAYKO, JANICE L BAYKO, ANDREW SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 144 BOURGAULT, ROGER MILLER, CATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-144-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 144 O'KELLEY, DAWN M O'KELLEY, TERRY W                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 145 NARDE, LINDA L NARDE, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 145 SWEENEY, DONALD SWEENEY, JANIS                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 145 MEISE, KENNETH                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 145 STUKAS, ARTHUR A STUKAS, JO-ANNE MARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 145 JOHNSON, JOHN JOHNSON, ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 145 HAJEC, JAMES T HAJEC, ANITA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 145 ALLEN, BRENDA RHEA BARTLETT, JENNIFER LEIGH ETAL                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 145 DVORAK, DOROTHY H                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-145-10
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 145 & PT OF LOT 
11 BLK A45 AS DES IN ORB 4241 PG 1334 ERVIN, E DENNIS ERVIN, NOCA C                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-145-11
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 145 EXC ORB 
4241 PG 1334 LANNING, JAY C LANNING, RUTH D                             864.84 

30 3809-JS-145-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 145 THOMPSON, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 145 SACCOMANDI, JOHN JR SACCOMANDI, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 145 FRY, JOHN L FRY, SHAREN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 145 BEAKES, THOMAS BEAKES, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 145 BUCK FAMILY LIVING TRUST, THE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 145 SHAW, THOMAS J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 145 SHAW, THOMAS J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 145 BECKY H BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 145 ROSENBERG, GEORGE ROSENBERG, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 145 DEMERS, DAVID M DEMERS, PATRICIA L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 145 RYAN, WILLIAM M RYAN, DORIS L                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 145 HASENSTEIN, THOMAS MARTIN TOMLIN, THERESA LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 145 ELI, ELIEZER ELI, MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 145 SUMBLER, ARTHUR J JR BUTLER, JOAN P                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 145 SZALKOWSKI, BONNIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 145 BARTCZAK, MICHAEL A BARTCZAK, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 145 BARTCZAK, MICHAEL A BARTCZAK, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 145 ENOCHS, BETH A KNOTT, DEVAN E                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 145 HART, THOMAS J                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 145 MCGRAW, DAVID K MCGRAW, KATHLEEN H                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 145 LYNCH, MARILYN A                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 145 GREENE, CHRISTOPHER                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 145 SCHNEIDER, HELEN                             864.84 

Page 33 of 113
Page 83 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3809-JS-145-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 145 CAMERLINGO, ERNEST,JR CAMERLINGO, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 145 WONG KAM, DARLENE A,LIFE ESTATE WONG KAM, LEELAND W,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 145 BALSAMO, RON SCHANKE, DENISE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 145 YODER, GLENN ANTHONY YODER, DIANNE LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 145 ISIDORIO, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 145 HAMMERSTEIN, BARBARA RITSON, MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 145 ESQUIVEL, JUAN REYES-ESQUIVEL, IRENE                             864.84 
30 3809-JS-145-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 145 SAMPERI, JOHN A SAMPERI, BRIGITTE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JT-128-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 128 HESSERT, GARALDINE B                             864.84 
30 3809-JT-128-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 128 BURT, MARJORIE                             864.84 
30 3809-JT-128-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 128 ROSE, BRUCE ROSE, BRIAN                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 114 ANDREA, JOSEPH ANDREA, JAMES                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 114 CIMINERI, THOMAS J CIMINERI, VIRGINIA ELSA                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 114 GENERAZIO, JOSEPH C                             864.84 

30 3809-JU-114-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 114
JOHN F ELBERFELD & JOAN M ELBERFELD 
IRREVOCABLE INSURANCE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3809-JU-114-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 21  BLK 114 SCARRITT, JOHN SCARRITT, LINDA P                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 22  BLK 114 LATRAY, RANDY                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 52  BLK 114 PRICE, CONNIE L PRICE, RICHARD D,JR                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 53  BLK 114 NYSTROM, ZACHARY                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-128 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 128 BLK 114 GILBERT, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-129 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 129 BLK 114 KAZIUKONIS, EDNA A LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-130 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 130 BLK 114 DONOGHUE, DAVID DONOGHUE, BETTY                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-131 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 131 BLK 114 ALESSI, ERNEST R                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-132 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 132 BLK 114 STUKAS, THOMAS R STUKAS, EILEEN M                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-133 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 133 BLK 114 LEONHARDT, DEBORAH L                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-134 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 134 BLK 114 PLANISEK, GEORGE W PLANISEK, KATHERYN                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-135 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 135 BLK 114 RIVERGROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-136 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 136 BLK 114 HVIZDO, JOE                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-137 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 137 BLK 114 WOLFE, ROBERT A WOLFE, FRANCES L                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-138 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 138 BLK 114 BREWEN, PATRICIA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-139 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 139 BLK 114 NIEMELA, BRENTON NIEMELA, RINA                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-140 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 140 BLK 114 LETT, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-141 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 141 BLK 114 RAY, LORAINE                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-142 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 142 BLK 114 TANG, DEVIN                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-143 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 143 BLK 114 GILBERT, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-144 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 144 BLK 114 HILL, ELIZABETH J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-145 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 145 BLK 114 HAHN, DAVID J                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-146 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 146 BLK 114 BENEZRA, JERRY BENEZRA, JOYCE E                             864.84 
30 3809-JU-114-147 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 147 BLK 114 BOETTCHER, CAROL ANN                             864.84 

30 3809-LY-E
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10, REPLAT OF PARK AREAS 
TRACT E BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3809-LY-EE
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10, REPLAT OF PARK AREAS 
TRACT EE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3810-JS-41-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 41 SOLER, FRANCISCO                             864.84 

Page 34 of 113
Page 84 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-41-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 41 DRISKELL, JIMMY E DRISKELL, DEBRA E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 41 FRASER, CATHERINE J BENINCASA, FRANCO                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 41 ROGERS, THOMAS H                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 41 BRUNT, WAYNE A BRUNT, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 41 TREBLEY, JAMES G TREBLEY, KATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 41 DWYER, MARY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 41 COPITHORNE, ALAN C COPITHORNE, RITA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 41 SULLIVAN, KEVIN E SULLIVAN, MARGRET                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 41 BURKE, CHRISTOPHER W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 41 REIMERS, MICHAEL D REIMERS, BETTINA N                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 41 BLEMBERG, WILLIAM R BLEMBERG, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 41 BACKLUND, CATHERINE FRANCES BACKLUND, WILLIAM GEORGE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 41 MONAHAN, WILLIAM J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 41 BATES, ROBERT THOMAS BATES, APRIL GREY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 41 SPEAR, JAMES M CRIGLER, DANIEL W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-41-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 41 GREENWOOD, EDMUND T GREENWOOD, BRENDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 54 THOMPSON, DANNY M THOMPSON, KIMBERLY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 54 NEGUS, JOANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 54 BARCHI, LINDA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 54 HARTMAN, MILDRED C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 54 MOSELEY, G JILL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 54 BOTTASSO, MARGARET LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 54 BARKER, RALPH D BARKER, NANCY D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 54 BLUM, LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 54 KIRKMAN, GLORIA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 54 BUTLER, CARL J BUTLER, ROSANNA O                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 54 BARNETT, RHODA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 54 LADOPOULOS, JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 54 LOWE, WILLIAM GRAYDON                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 54 RITTENHOUSE, DAVID MICHAEL WILLIAMS, JANE DEANNA                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-54-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 54
DAVID F NEY & CYNTHIA M NEY REVOCABLE LIVING 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-54-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 54 THOMPSON, EDWARD G THOMPSON, KATHY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 54 REIMAN, MARJORIE KELLY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 54 JOHNSON, RICHARD A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 54 MACKENZIE, RICHARD K MINARD-MACKENZIE, MICHAEL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 54 CASSIDY, JOHN CASSIDY, AUDREY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 54 WELLS, NOEL HOWARD                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-54-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 54
WARREN W BEERS & MARY A BEERS JOINT 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-54-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 54 MESSINEO, TERESA MCGOVERN, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 54 GROETSEMA, DALE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 54 LORIMER, THOMAS K,JR PETNEL-LORIMER, LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 54 BALLARD, JOSEPH C BALLARD, LINDA                             864.84 

Page 35 of 113
Page 85 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 

30 3810-JS-54-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 54 JOHN E SMITH & SHARON A SMITH LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 54 BERRIDGE, CAROLYN F TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 54 AUTENRIETH, ERIC G AUTENRIETH, TRACY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 54 LITALIEN, DAVID A LITALIEN, SUZANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 54 MC LAUGHLIN, JOYCE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 54 BEVIS, DEXTER HELMUTH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 54 DIANA, SARAH LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 54 BODWELL, JON A BODWELL, BARBARA A TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 54 BRECK, PAUL L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 54 MARK, JOEL EUGENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 54 BEAL, KERWIN D BEAL, CHRISTINE K                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 54 PISZCZKIEWICZ, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 54 DEFIBAUGH, LARRY JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 54 SILVER, DONALD RYAN SILVER, CHRISTI N                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 54 BLACK, JOHN J JR BLACK, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-54-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 54 ODEGARD, MARK ODEGARD, PATRICE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 55 THOMPSON, ALAN H THOMPSON, ROSEMARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 55 DUNHAM, EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 55 SOLIVAN, RICHARD SOLIVAN, DIANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 55 FERREIRA, WILLIAM J FERREIRA, NANCY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 55 ALTADONNA, AUGUSTINO                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 55 MELSON, ANDREW C MELSON, MICHELLE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 55 CONNOR, DAVID J CONNOR, JUDITH E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 55 MEYER, GEORGE MEYER, CAROLINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 55 DAVIS, LILLIAN MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 55 BRANDERHORST, TIMOTHY A BRANDERHORST, CHRISTA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 55 JOAN A PISCZIEWICZ TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 55 MC CLELLAND, GLEN MC CLELLAND, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 55 WHITTAKER, JAMES EDWIN WHITTAKER, PATRICIA B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 55 CODD, MATHEW T GIBSON, BRUCE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 55 SELLERS, JAMES A SELLERS, SHARON D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 55 WILSON, CYNTHIA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 55 COATES, JOHN LEWIS COATES, SHARLENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 55 VAN BLARICUM, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 55 INGARGIOLA, ROBERT F                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 55 CASSIDY, JOHN P CASSIDY, AUDREY T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 55 SOUTHERN, LOIS R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 55 HARDING, GLENN WARREN HARDING, MELANIE ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 55 FRYLING, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 55 RAFFERTY, JANET M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 55 PELIS, LAUREL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 55 MC DONOUGH, MARK B MC DONOUGH, COLLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 55 ARCHER, CARMEN ELAINE HANES, PATRICIA JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 55 KELLEY, ELSIE SARAH                             864.84 

Page 36 of 113
Page 86 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-55-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 55 MCARDLE, KATHY A MCARDLE, BRETT                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 55 PINTO, RICHARD J PINTO, JOANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 55 WELLE, ANTHONY RICHARD                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-55-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 55
MARTIN MURPHY & KATHLEEN MURPHY 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-55-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 55 KLATTE, RICHARD T KLATTE, SALLY T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 55 PRATT, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 55 BARTLEY, RONALD J BARTLEY, JEAN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 55 BONVIE, JOSEPH BONVIE, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-55-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 55 FINK, SCOTT D FINK, CINDY LOU                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 56 TRIER, JUDITH A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 56 VEILLEUX, JEAN N VEILLEUX, GERTRUDE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 56 WHITTON, JOAN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 56 PATCH, MARY S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 56 HELT, JOHN WILBUR HELT, SANDRA KATHRYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 56 KRAUSE, DAVID W KRAUSE, FRANCES N                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 56 HEINS, DENNIS J HEINS, KATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 56 CADE, MICHAEL SEAN CADE, TINA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 56 GRIFFIN, JERRY GRIFFIN, NANCY W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 56 RABIDEAU, THOMAS M RABIDEAU, JANE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 56 POLLOCK, LYNN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 56 GOLDSMITH, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 56 KROM, P M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 56 MC NEILL, MARK A MC NEILL, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 56 LENNOX, ANNE M LENNOX, RICHARD W JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 56 O'HARA, DEBORAH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 56 HABINA, MARY E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 56 POZZOLANO, JOSEPH,JR POZZOLANO, DONNA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 56 UYEMURA, TOMOYOSHI                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 56 MCNESS, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 56 FIAMENGO, RICHARD,LIFE ESTATE FIAMENGO, SHEILA,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 56 DESIMONE, KAREN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 56 BOWLER, JOSEPH T BOWLER, SUSAN T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-56-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 56 PAQUETTE, CATHERINE ANN PAQUETTE, GARY STEPHEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 57 LAFORTUNE, STEVEN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 57 STEFFENS, CHRISTINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 57 BROWN, GEORGE C BROWN, PATRICIA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 57 BAZINET, RUTH E LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 57 GRAY, JOAN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 57 GINN, DWAYNE T GINN, AMY M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 57 DUGRE, ROBERT R BERNIER, RICHARD L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 57 QUARTARARO, ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 57 BEARD, LLOYD BEARD, SHIRLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 57 O'NEILL, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 57 ROBBINS, MARY N TRUSTEE                             864.84 

Page 37 of 113
Page 87 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-57-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 57 WALSH, MICHAEL WALSH, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-57-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 57 DUNCAN, PHILIP DUNCAN, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 58 MCQUAID, SUSAN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 58 KNAPP, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 58 SHEPARD, JOHN F JR SHEPARD, RITA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 58 SHEPARD, JOHN F JR SHEPARD, RITA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 58 FRANCHI, STEPHEN A FRANCHI, MARTHA JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 58 ROSA, ROSEANNA H BELL, JAMES J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 58 O'QUINN, MARTY O'QUINN, SHELLY R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 58 HALL, LAWRENCE A JR TANOURY-HALL, NOREEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 58 DIOGOSTINE, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 58 POLYAK, FREDERICK K POLYAK, ELLEN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 58 QUINN, MAUREEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 58 JUDSON, JOAN L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-58-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 58 MARINELLI, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 59 QUEENAN, KEITH D QUEENAN, LAURA R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 59 JUMP, RONNIE JUMP, SALLY H                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 59 WHITING, MELISSA DAWN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 59 GANGE, PETER C GANGE, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 59 BRUNELL, CAROL A BRUNELL, RONALD A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 59 DAVIES, GARY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 59 BELTRACCHI, KATHLEEN M WHITE, DENNIS B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 59 STRIFFLER, RUSSELL F STRIFFLER, NANCY C TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 59 O'CONNOR, GARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 59 KRAUSE, FRANCES N KRAUSE, DAVID W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 59 KOCH, JEFFREY J KOCH, STEPHANIE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 59 WHITE, JENNIFER E WHITE, SAMUEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 59 THOMPSON, THOMAS R THOMPSON, BRENDA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 59 PARE, NANCY ANN PARE, MICHEL LAWRENCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 59 MCCULLA, HARRY LAWSEN,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 59 RITTENHOUSE, JAY R RITTENHOUSE, BRENDA E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 59 LYNCH, JEFFREY GEORGE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 59 CAVANAUGH, DAVID A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 59 WILLIE, JAMES R WILLIE, KATHLEEN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 59 DUNLAVY, DONAL T DUNLAVY, PRISCILLA C  TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 59 SHIPLEY, HOWARD L SHIPLEY, JANE S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 59 ENRICO, WILLIAM TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 59 MORRISSEAU, JOHN MORRISSEAU, ANNMARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 59 FITZGERALD, WALTER E FITZGERALD, MARGARET A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 59 DELUCA-FARDY, LORINDA MAE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-59-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 59 MARTIN, FREDERICK                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 60 WALKER, CHARLES E WALKER, STEPHANIE KOHUT                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 60 SAWICKI, WALTER SAWICKI, ANNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 60 HARMON, PAUL F HARMON, LORETTA J  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 60 BARBOUR, ANN R                             864.84 

Page 38 of 113
Page 88 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-60-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 60 RACANIELLO, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 60 KADLEC, LESLIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 60 REARDON, SHEILA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 60 DE MARCO, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 60 ROBERTS, LISA ROBERTS, LISA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 60 VIVIAN, EARL R,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 60 HAUGHWOUT, BETTY ABSHER                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 60 BUERGER, DOUGLAS R BUERGER, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 60 WOLFE, STEVEN P WOLFE, DEBRA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 60 POWERS, ROBERT B POWERS, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 60 BLACK, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 60 PELLETIER, DANIEL R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 60 R-MAX OF INDIAN RIVER INC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 60 CURRIE, JACK DANIEL CURRIE, ELLEN G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 60 CURRIE, JACK DANIEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 60 JOHNSON, JOHN A JOHNSON, MAUREEN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 60 FEREN FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 60 BEVINGTON, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 60 LEWIS, ROBERT LEWIS, JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 60 JOHNSTON, NANCY C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-60-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 60 MISSAD, DAPHNIA MARIE TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 65 DANISE, BRADLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 65 STACK, MARK P,SR STACK, RAMONA T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 65 NICOLO, THELMA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9 BLK 65 GIRARD, DOROTHY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 65 LYNCH, JOHN PATRICK LYNCH, BARBARA CURRIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 65 MCQUADE, PAUL G RENAUD, LUCINDA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 65 JAMES, CHARLES JAMES, SYDNE LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 65 SPEAR, JAMES M SPEAR O'ROURKE, TERRIE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14  BLK 65 BENOIT, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 65 BOTINDARI, DANA A BOTINDARI, TRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 65 APPLEMAN, MARGARET A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 65 DWYER, ROBERT A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 65 BAKER, CHRISTOPHER J BOTINDARI, DANA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 65 COLE, ROBERT L COLE, ALICE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 65 LEROUX, LEONARD A LEROUX, DIANE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 65 BOULEY, PAUL E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 65 KIROUAC, DANIEL POMEROY, BEVERLY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 65 THOMAS, CANDYCE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 65 BUSTA, DANIEL J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 65 QUINN, ANN MC LAUGHLIN QUINN, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 65 ST GEORGE, LORETTA M,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 65 SANDERS, GEORGE A SANDERS, JEAN F                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 65 SMITS, JOHN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 65 SCHNEIDER, RICHARD R JR SCHNEIDER, CATHERIN                             864.84 

Page 39 of 113
Page 89 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-65-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 65 LEYDON, KELLY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 65 FENNELL, MARY PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 65 MORGAN, LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 65 MATIKO, PAUL MATIKO, MARY H                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 65 PETRILLO, ROGER A SR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 65 MCCREA, MARY C                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-65-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 65
DAVID W FOISY & DONNA M FOISY REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-65-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 65 GURKA, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 65 CHUNKA, DONALD D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 65 ROBINOVITZ, CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 65 KENNEDY, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 65 ROY, TIMOTHY S ROY, CAROL L                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-65-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 65
GARY V EAST & MARY H EAST REVOCABLE LIVING 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-65-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 65 WINKLER, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 65 LAW, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 65 MAHONEY, EUGENE R MAHONEY, SHIRLEY A                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-65-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 65
MICHAEL D COX & GLENIS C GERI-COX REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-65-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 65 EVANS, MARIEANN H EVANS, DANIEL J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 65 MOTT, JAMES E MOTT, EVA M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 65 COOK, FREDERICK W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 65 KOBLER, FREDRICK KARL KOBLER, BECKY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 65 REIMER, BEVERLY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 65 BOUCHER, DIANE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 53, 54 BLK 65 BUHLMANN, MARILYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 65 SNYDER, DENNIS HOWARD GULLIVAN, MARY ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 65 RAMAH, RUSSELL L RAMAH, MARSHA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 65 SCHUELER, NEIL SCHUELER, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 65 FLYNN, DANIEL P FLYNN, LYNDA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 65 CORBO, JOSEPH L CORBO, VALERIE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 65 CRAFTON, LONNIE D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 65 WALSH, JEAN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 65 SMITH, RONALD L SMITH, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 65 SWEENEY, JOYCE WILLIAMS                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-65-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 65 ZIEGLER, JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 66 STAPLES, PETER J STAPLES, NANCY I                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 66 CAMPBELL, BRIAN H CAMPBELL, CATHY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 66 MARGARET M FREGO TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 66 HOUDESHELDT, LAURA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 66 HITCHCOCK, STEVEN DAVID HITCHCOCK, ROBERTA KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 66 MUIR, STEPHANIE RAE SVAB, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 66 MARIANI, JOSEPH A FIORELLA, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 66 BELL, WALTER I                             864.84 

Page 40 of 113
Page 90 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-66-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 9,10 BLK 66 HURLBURT, RICHARD M HURLBURT, NANCY M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 66 FELCH, CHARLES FELCH, DELORES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 66 MC LAUGHLIN, RENA MC LAUGHLIN, CHARLES E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-66-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 66 MACISAAC, FRANCIS W STUART, DEBRA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 67 FLICK, JOHN D FLICK, JULIANNA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 67 PESSAGNO, ROBERT LAWRENCE PESSAGNO, KATHLEEN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 67 LAYTON, DANIEL C LAYTON, TERI                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 67 SOUCY, JOHN SOUCY, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 67 SOUCY, JOHN SOUCY, NANCY M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 67 PETERS, MARY G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 67 BOK PROPERTIES LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 67 BALDWIN, BETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 67 FRIZZELL, LORI ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 67 FERCHAK, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 67 SAMSON, JARED                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 67 HUNT, SANDRA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 67 KWEK, DEAN KWEK, LYNN MARTIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 67 MC DONOUGH, MARK MC DONOUGH, COLLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 67 NAGLE, THOMAS F                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 67 COVERT, KELLY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 67 BAILEY, JAMES T BAILEY, JULIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 67 COLLETTI, ALEXANDER B COLLETTI, JANILLA Y                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 67 MACKIEWICZ, WALTER J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 67 DEGENNARO, JAMES G DEGENNARO, LORI M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 67 ROCHE, CAROLYN F                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 67 GAY, MATTHEW                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 67 DOUCETTE, JEFFREY JEAN DOUCETTE, LESLI KAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-67-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 67 MAX CHARLES STEINBACH FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 68 ST JOHN, DONALD                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-68-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 68
KATHRYN ANNE IRWIN MALBOUVIER REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-68-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 68 GALLO, MARK J GALLO, PENNY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 68 DIANA, STEVEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 68 LAKE, EMERY W LAKE, ROSELYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 68 MILLER, PATRICIA R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 68 RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 68 HOME ENHANCEMENT NETWORK LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 68 CAREY, COLETTE PANIOURGIAS, BRENDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 68 DEAN, SANDRA J DEAN, CLIFFORD                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 68 MARINO, JOSEPH C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 68 ARNOLD, JAMES C ARNOLD, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 68 SIMPSON, NANCY MARION                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 68 DAHLGREN, RAYMOND P DAHLGREN, MARIE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 68 COLUCCIO, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 68 JONES, ROBERT JONES, TERESA                             864.84 

Page 41 of 113
Page 91 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-68-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 68 MAHER, DONNA B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 68 BICKLEY, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 68 GIANNAVEI, FRANK M GIANNAVEI, MADELYN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 68 AUBURN, DANIEL J AUBURN, SANDRA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 68 MC CLOSKEY, FRANCIS X MC CLOSKEY, ROSEMARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 68 WHITNEY, JACQUELINE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 68 LEON, MARINA ELOISA LARA AIRMAN, STEPHANIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 68 ROOKS, WILLIAM F ROOKS, BEVERLY G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 68 SULEY, ANDREA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 68 MONGELLUZZO, PASQUAL MONGELLUZZO, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 68 COFFEY, PETER L COFFEY, LYNNE C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 68 MALONE-MARINO, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 68 KING, DEBORAH KING, DAVID SEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 68 ROBINSON, DINA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 68 OGLE, ROBERT W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 68 ROBINS, GREGORY G ROBINS, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 68 BATSCH, FRANK M BATSCH, JANIS EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 68 HAPPY, CYNTHIA A MURRAY, KATHIE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 68 KIRCHNER, DAWN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 68 BARNEY, MARGO KENNEDY, SUSAN LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-68-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 68 MERLO, MARGARITA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 69 GUAY, JEAN CLAUDE GUAY, ALBERTA  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 69 IRWIN, GEORGE N IRWIN, DEBRA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 69 HALLERAN, JOHN MARTIN,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 69 DUNHAM, JOANNE DUNHAM, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 69 CALLAHAN, LEONARD E CALLAHAN, PATRICIA R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 69 ECKMARK, KARY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 69 COX, CLAIRE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 69 HUTT, WARREN DAVID HUTT, EDNA GRACE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 69 KENNEY, ALBION L JR KENNEY, WENDY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 69 GARDNER, ROBERT C EINKORN-GARDNER, ANNE C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 69 HURST, JOHN C HURST, DONNA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 69 GIANNAVEI, FRANK M GIANNAVEI, DENISE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 69 POISSANT, NICOLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 69 SEIVERD, JOSEPH H ANDREWS, ROSALIND L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 69 HOFFMANN, ALFRED PLUNKETT, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 69 JILLSON, CHARLOTTE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 69 CONKLIN, LANG WALKER                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 69 ALICE B RAUSCHER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 69 BENDER, JOHN T PLATZ, SANDRA G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 69 BROWN, NANCY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 69 HUSTY, JOSEPH F HUSTY, CLEMENTINA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 69 BREVARD ISLAND OAKS LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 69 DOHERTY, CHARLES L DOHERTY, MARY LOU                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 69 DRUMMOND, GEORGE                             864.84 

Page 42 of 113
Page 92 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-69-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 69 CLICHE, RAYMOND R CLICHE, SHARON D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 27, 28 BLK 69 WROBEL, BEATRICE A WROBEL, WALTER J,III                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 69 GOOD, JUDITH LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 69 HERKALO, MICHEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 69 FELDMAN, RUTH LEAH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 69 DORMAN, JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 69 CALLIGAN, EDWARD J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 69 ROGERS, ARLENE MARTIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 69 DEROY, JOHN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 69 JOHNSON, CHARLES B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 69 MOTTAU, JANICE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 69 FRIAR, ILA F                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 69 SKENE, JUDY A SKENE, GEORGE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 69 DOMBROWSKI, DAVID PAUL DOMBROWSKI, DANA SUE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 69 TIERNEY, JAMES C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 69 LYNDS, FLOYD J JR LYNDS, BONITA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 69 CYPHER, VIRGIL ALLEN CYPHER, JANE ELIZABETH TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 69 COLEMAN, LEE W COLEMAN, ROSE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 69 CRAWFORD, CYNTHIA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 69 WHITE, CARL J WHITE, DELORES J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 69 GULICK, DUANE J GULICK, KAREN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 69 MCCABE, MICHAEL EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-69-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 69 SCOTT, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 70 APPLEGATE, ROBERT APPLEGATE, OLGA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 70 GORMAN, STEPHEN J GORMAN, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 70 MOORE, AIDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 70 CROSBY, ROBERT KEVIN CROSBY, ROBIN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 70 OSWALT, GARY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 70 HERVEY, DIANE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 70 LING, JAMES C LING, CATHERINE H TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 70 LOPES, REBECCA LYNN LOPES, JOSE MANUEL DIAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 70 EVANS, ARLENE V EVANS, VIRGINIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 70 ABDUL, MICHAEL JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 70 MCCOTTER, JOHN D COATES, CATHERINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 70 SUARDINI, DENNIS LEO SUARDINI, JEAN FRANCES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 70 SAVOLA, STEVE SAVOLA, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 70 PRICE, JOANN G TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 70 SUARDINI, ANTHONY RAE SUARDINI, MARY BETH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 70 HOLT, EDWIN H IV HOLT, ROSALIE T  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 70 DOWNS, DANIEL E DOWNS, LUCINDA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 70 BOSCIA, THELMA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 70 FRANCO, ELISSE M BOYLE, DANIEL M,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 70 SMITH, BRIAN A SMITH, WARREN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 70 KEENAN, DOROTHY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 70 OMANS, JANE ELIZABETH                             864.84 

Page 43 of 113
Page 93 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-70-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 70 ABATO, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 70 O'BRIEN, JOANN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 70 BOYLE, ARTHUR W JR LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 70 ROLLERSON, WALTER E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 70 GUALTIERI, WARD GUALTIERI, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 70 BROWN, BERTRAM JAMES JR BROWN, SANDRA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 70 LEE, ELIZABETH A LEE, BENAIAH J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 70 PENNINGTON, DOUGLAS PENNINGTON, BETH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 70 BECKE, JUDITH L LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 70 WILENSKY, MARK E DARCAN, AYSEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 70 WILENSKY, MARK                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 34,35 BLK 70 MAINO, MICHAEL R MAINO, CHRISTINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 36 & 37 BLK 70 GRZYBOWSKI, LAVERNE COE, SUSAN K                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JS-70-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 70 KAVANAGH, KEVIN KAVANAGH, PAMELA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 70 DAVIS, FRANKLIN R DAVIS, MAXINE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 70 JUDSON, GERALD A JUDSON, CHRISTINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 70 BRENNAN, CHARLOTTE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-70-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 70 MONGILLO, MARCELLA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 71 WILLIAMS, MARK H WILLIAMS, MARSHA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 71 WOOD, WILLIAM E JR WOOD, CHARLENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 71 MIQUELON, MICHAEL T MIQUELON, CATHRYN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 71 MORRIS, ROBERT F MORRIS, SUSAN L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 71 DOOLIN, DAVID L DOOLIN, PATTI                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 71 CASTER, DAVID H CASTER, MARIE D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 71 LUCILLE A LADD TRUST 2018                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 71 SPITZER, DOROTHY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 71 GNAU, BRYAN GNAU, CHRISTIAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 71 GETTY, GORDON A JR GETTY, JULIANNA M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 71 DI GIOVANNI, MADELINE A DI GIOVANNI, MEGAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 71 HAYES, BRUCE HAYES, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 71 MARTIN, JERRY L MARTIN, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 71 CURTIN, JANICE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 71 D'ADDARIO, JILL M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 71 BARR, KENNETH RAY BARR, SANDRA CASE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 71 MUSKOPF, RICHARD T MUSKOPF, BARBARA K                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 71 WALLACE, ROBERT WALLACE, JANICE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 71 FISCHER, KURT                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 71 HANSEN, JOHN E HANSEN, VIVIAN JENEANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 71 STROM, DANIEL A STROM, JULIA R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 71 GROHALL, ROBERT L GROHALL, MAXINE A TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-71-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 71 LUNT, STEPHEN  T WASHBURN, CHERYL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 72 DAVIS, THOMAS LEONARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 72 HAINEY, CONSTANCE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 72 ASHER, KEVIN LEE ASHER, ANGELA I                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 72 ROSATI, PETER R ROSATI, SHARRON B TRUSTEES                             864.84 

Page 44 of 113
Page 94 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-72-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 72 STEPHEN W PAUL REVOCABLE TRUST KAREN E D PAUL REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 72 DAVIS, SUSAN PANCOAST, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 72 LONGLEY, JOANNE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 72 MORIN, JAMES MORIN, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 72 GORDON, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 72 GILDERNEW, SHARON ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 72 CICCI, MARK D CICCI, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 72 KENNELLY, ROBERT R KENNELLY, RHEA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 72 KNIGHT, RONALD G,SR KNIGHT, PATRICIA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 72 JACOBS, EDWARD JACOBS, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 72 RING, JOAN P                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 72 BANFIELD, AUDREY T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 72 DORNER, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 72 LAURENZANO, JESSE LAURENZANO, JANELLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 72 CONNELLY, ROBERT E CONNELLY, BEVERLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 72 HUDAK FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-72-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 72 LIGHT, CYNTHIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 73 MOLITORIS, MARIA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 73 BOYLE, EDWARD F BOYLE, MAUREEN MAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 73 TSAKOS, NIKOLAOS                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 73 JAEHNIG, GERARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 73 PINTER, MARGARET A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 73 MCDERMOTT, MARY ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 73 BRYANT, CLINTON BRYANT, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 73 MCNABB, BRIAN MCNABB, TAMMY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 73 PUDIMAT, ROBERT W PUDIMAT, PATSY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 73 FLYNN, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 73 JORGENSEN, CONCETTA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 73 SMITH, HARVEY A SMITH, VALERIE S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 73 HAYNES, PAUL HAYNES, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 73 BRINCKO, MICHAEL D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 73 DOWD, KEVIN,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 73 PUSEY, ALFRED L PUSEY, MARGARET A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 73 GOODMAN, ARNOLD GOODMAN, LINDY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 73 FORTIER, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 73 SIMARD, RICHARD A SIMARD, ELIZABETH J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-73-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 73 WHITE, JEAN F WHITE, JOSEPH H,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 74 HERBECK, BEVERLY  LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 74 SANDLIN, BRADFORD TIMOTHY FULLER-SANDLIN, COURTNEY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 74 FLOYD, DAVID WAYNE FLOYD, MICHELE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 74 LEE, HERBERT R LEE, DOLORES R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 74 REED, DOROTHY A ROSENBURG, HILDA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 74 HENSON FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 74 KINSEY, SHELBY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 74 JOHN L BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

Page 45 of 113
Page 95 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-74-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 74 INGRASSIA, ANTHONY INGRASSIA, SARALYNN VELSOR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 74 FOLDY, DONALD  L FOLDY, CARLA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 74 TRAVIS, JEFFREY SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 74 MICHAUD, ANNE MARIE ROSS, JENNIFER R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 74 KEELEY, EDWARD I                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 74 JACOBS, TERESA ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 74 FERRARA, MARIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 74 KRAUTERBLUTH, KEITH WILLIAM KRAUTERBLUTH, TERESA IRENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 74 JUDITH J HITCHCOCK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 74 MORREALE, THOMAS N MORREALE, CHERYL RAE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 74 TURPIN-LOVELAND, CHARLES R LOVELAND, RICHARD M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 74 HENSLEY, LEWIS A HENSLEY, CATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-74-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 74 SCOVILLE, TIMOTHY R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 75 LINHART, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 75 SEXTON, FREDERICK P SEXTON, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 75 DABREAU, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 75 MORENCY, JEAN-MARC MORENCY, MARC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 75 FRASER, SCOTT A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 75 SMITH, RUSSELL HERBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 75 GIROUD, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 75 TARSITANO, MARIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 75 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 75 GOODFRIEND, ROSEMARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 75 MAUTE, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 75 WIDGER, ROBIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 75 LEONE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 75 JONCAS, CHANEL J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 75 WRIGHT, KELLY A                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-75-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 75
DAVID W BUTTERFIELD & GREGORIA I BUTTERFIELD 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-75-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 75 GENEST, JEAN PIERRE GENEST, THERESE MARTIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 75 DAVISON FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 75 MCCARTHY, JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 75 BLYLY, CAROLYN BLYLY, NORMAN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 75 PFOHL, WILLIAM F PFOHL, RANDY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-75-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 75 DIBONA, ROBERT ANTHONY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 76 WINELAND, WILLIAM WINELAND, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 76 COUGHLIN, RAE ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 76 PLOUFFE, JAMES J PLOUFFE, BONITA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 76 REED, LOWELL S REED, JEAN K Q                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 76 VANDAL, THOMAS VANDAL, BOBBI-ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 76 LYMAN, RICHARD S SR LYMAN, GAIL M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 76 MOODY, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 76 STORM, GREGORY E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 76 DUGRE, CLAUDIA G DUGRE, DAVID W                             864.84 

Page 46 of 113
Page 96 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-76-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 76 GALEONE, MARGARET A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 76 GORSLINE, WILLIAM R GORSLINE, MAUREEN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 76 MOLINA, PAMELA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 76 MAGUIRE, JOSEPH HERBERT MAGUIRE, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 76 LAMONT, NANCY J LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 76 KLENOW, STEVEN M KLENOW, RENEE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 76 ATTIANESE, RICHARD L ATTIANESE, NATALIE S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 76 SAATHOFF, JACK J SAATHOFF, VALERIE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 76 PATTEN, JAMES W PATTEN, CATHERINE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 76 SLOSS, VICKIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 76 HOLT, REBECCA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 76 GRAHAM, AUDREY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-76-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 76 OLIVER, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 77 ROCCO, SUEANN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 77 DAVIS, JAMES R DAVIS, KAREN JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 77 BENNETT, GUY P BENNETT, KRISTEN D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 77 AVERSA, WILLIAM G AVERSA, CHERYLL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 77 MC CLAIN, MARK MC CLAIN, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 77 GALARZA, CINDY KAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 77 HILTZ, EARL W HILTZ, ANNA M  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 77 WILLIAMS, TIMOTHY ALAN WILLIAMS, THERESA ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 77 AVERY, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 77 PERRY, BETH A PERRY, RICHARD L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 77 STAHL, ROBERT C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 77 PISANO, MILDRED J RITZIK, TINA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 77 JOHNSON, HARRY P JOHNSON, JUDITH E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 77 ARBOCH, CHARLES P ARBOCH, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 77 PETRUSKI, ROBERT PETRUSKI, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 77 SPENCER, ROBERT W SPENCER, CAROL  N                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 77 BANKS, KIMBERLY ROSE BANKS, AUSTIN GREGORY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 77 MORRIS, JOHN JULIAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 77 HENDERSON, ERIC M HENDERSON, WANDA T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 77 SEPULVEDA, LORI ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 77 GASPAR, MANUEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-77-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 77 JOSEPH, PATRICIA JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 78 HALBIN, KURT VON HALBIN, MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 78 CULLOP, TINA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 78 KALOGRIS, CHERI LOU                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 78 DANNER, JUSTIN R AMMONS, ELOUISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 78 DRISKELL, DEBRA E ERTEL, JANICE KAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 78 BENT, WILLIAM JOSEPH BENT, SANDRA KIMBERLY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 78 JACOBSON, PAUL JACOBSON, CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 78 HAGGERTY, MICHAEL G HAGGERTY, MARILYN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 78 PRICE, PAMELA J YORKE, PAULA K                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 78 KELLOGG, GERALD R SR KELLOGG, DONA L                             864.84 

Page 47 of 113
Page 97 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-78-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 78 MORIN, STEVEN FRADETTE, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 78 DALY, EDWARD D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 78 BENNETT, JOSEPH L BENNETT, DEBORA G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 78 FIERSTEIN, MATTHEW                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 78 RITTENHOUSE, STEVE RITTENHOUSE, LOUANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 78 ROOHAN, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 78 DEELEY, THOMAS D DEELEY, JO-ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 78 BERUBE, JAMES R TRUSTEE BERUBE, JAMES R TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 78 MALESKI, JODI A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 78 HANSCOM, JULIEANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 78 ANDREWS, JENNIFER                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 78 SCRABIS, CHARLES M SCRABIS, PATRICIA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 78 SCHUTZ, SYLVIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 78 WRONKO, ALLEN P WRONKO, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 78 HANDFIELD, WAYNE D HANDFIELD, LISA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 78 IEZZI, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 78 RICHARDS, MATTHEW WALTER RICHARDS, DOREEN BETH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 78 TABOR, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 78 WINNE, DONNA G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 78 MC CRAY, SCOT A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 78 SLAYTON, JULIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 78 MARCH, PAUL MARCH, ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 78 BOX, GERALD E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 78 ELLIOTT, JAMES G ELLIOTT, CONCETTA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 78 GOLDSTEIN, ROBERT WARREN GOLDSTEIN, GAIL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-78-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 78 RIQUIER, ROBERT ANTHONY RIQUIER, FLORENTINA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 79 MARTIN, VICENTE G MARTIN, MARIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 79 DAVIS, CONNIE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 79 BARBARA J NEILSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 79 ADAMS, DONALD WILLIS JR ADAMS, GAIL MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 79 SOARES, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 79 OSAK, MARY LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 79 CULPEPPER, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 79 MOODY, JON N MOODY, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 79 EPSTEIN, DIANE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 79 WALKER, CHARLES W JR WALKER, MARY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 79 KORDYLA, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 79 SENG, DANIEL T KORDYLA, DIANE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 79 GARBOWSKI, KENNETH H GARBOWSKI, SHERRI                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 79 ROBINSON, HAROLD ROBINSON, EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 79 RITTENHOUSE, STEVEN E RITTENHOUSE, LOUANN W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 79 NEWTON, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 79 CRESCIONE, BERNARD J CRESCIONE, MARLENE D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 79 BLISS, NANETTE ELLEN CARVER, NICHOLE ELLEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 79 BELLAVIA, MICHAEL ANGELO BELLAVIA, SABRINA MARIE                             864.84 

Page 48 of 113
Page 98 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-79-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 79 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 79 JARDINE, RICHARD JARDINE, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 79 QUESINBERRY, BARBARA L LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 79 MANNINA, VINCENZO MANNINA, ANNA ASSUNTA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 79 BENANCHIETTI, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-79-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 79 DEMBOWIAK, DONNABEL L                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-79-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 79

H JOYCE SNELLBAKER A/K/A HELEN JOYCE 
SNELLBAKER A/K/A HELEN J SNELLBAKER 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-80-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 80 BATSAKIS, JOHN P BATSAKIS, SHARON M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 80 CHARRETTE, BEVERLY O'CONNOR, CHERI                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 80 MORSE, LORA RENEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 80 HANSEN, SUSAN L HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER K ETAL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 80 JAMES J BAUMANN TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 80 WATSON, RICHARD A WATSON, ANN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 80 SILVER, DONNA F SILVER, PAUL D TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 80 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3810-JS-80-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 80 ROSS, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 80 DE NOBILE, DENNIS DE NOBILE, DENISE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 80 MYERS, WILBUR S MYERS, VICKY B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 80 DENORA, MICHAEL J JR DENORA, SUZANNE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 80 POWELL, RAYMOND FARNAM, CATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-80-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 80 BIRGE, RICHARD H,SR BIRGE, LAURA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 120 MC CUNE, RICHARD MC CUNE, ANN O'BRIEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 120 BULLERS, GEORGE BULLERS, CAROLYN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 120 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 120 SINCLAIR, RICHARD T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 120 POWELL, RAYMOND D FARNAM, CATHERINE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 120 CHELLEL, JAMES THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 120 LICATA, LINDA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 120 QUEENAN, MARY CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 120 ROBINSON, JOSEPH P ROBINSON, CONNIE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 120 SMITH, WILLIAM H CONNERY, NANCY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 120 HORN, RUSSELL V,III KENDRICK, JEAN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 120 DEMJEN, WILLIAM J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 120 ROTTET, CLAUDE L ROTTET, WANDA SUE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 120 WILLIAMS, HOWARD RIGGS JR WILLIAMS, PEGGY J H/ W                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 120 PROVONCHA, JOEL M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 120 PEET, ROBERT S PEET, GRACE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 120 LONIEWSKI, JEFFREY STROZ, BELINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 120 BLOMGREN, JOHN K BLOMGREN, WENDY JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 120 LAVOY, THOMAS R LAVOY, MAUREEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 120 CARLSEN, THOMAS A CARLSEN, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 120 MC AULIFFE, THOMAS MC AULIFFE, EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 120 BENOIT, HUBERT PERRON, HELENE                             864.84 

Page 49 of 113
Page 99 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-120-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 120 ZULLO, NANCY ZULLO, TERESA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 120 IZZO, JOSEPH A IZZO, GLORIA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 120 AMOSS, BRUCE E AMOSS, SUSANNA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 120 ORLANDO, VITO J ORLANDO, ROSE ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 120 COSGROVE, PATRICIA A SANTIESTEBAN, DAWN MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 120 CLECKNER, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 120 MCDONOUGH, ANN THERESE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 120 MACKEY, JOHN MACKEY, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 120 WOOD, CHRISTINE ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 120 SCHUB, GARY W BROWN, DEBRA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 120 RENNIE & NANCY GIBB IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 120 O'BRIEN, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 120 DAVIDSON, RICHARD J,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 120 VEARD, DANIEL VEARD, COLLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 120 NANN LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 120 RUSSETTO, ELAINE H                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 120 GAGNON, CHARLES E GAGNON, PAMELA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 120 FALSETTA, MICHAEL LEAHY, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 120 COLGAN, PHILIP JAMES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 120 FRONTERA, JOSEPH D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 120 DEJONG, LAURA WITZGALL DEJONG, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 120 LEIGHTON, GARY LEIGHTON, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 120 LOWELL, FRANK R,JR LOWELL, LAURA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 120 FLANNIGAN, LORRAINE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 120 O'HARE, JOHN O'HARE, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 120 KLEIN, ROBERT P                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 120 ALDRIDGE, MARGARET T                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 120 LANGMAID, EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 120 LOURA, ANTONIO LOURA, ZAIRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-120-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 120 BLACK FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 121 MARION, SHARON ANN MARION, EDWARD PATRICK                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 121 RUSSO, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 121 BUCHHEIM, NORMA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 121 MUMMERT, MICHAEL MUMMERT, JANE MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 121 MACLEOD, ROBERT,JR C MACLEOD, SUZANNE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 121 GLEASON, THOMAS J GLEASON, PAMELA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 121 DIFRANCO, BENEDETTO,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 121 CONREY, DAVID J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 121 LEWIS, EDWIN PARKER JR LEWIS, ELSIE LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 121 RICKARD, DIANE JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 121 CONRAD, THOMAS S CONRAD, MARIE E                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-121-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 121
JOHN V MAUGERI & DIANE C KAISER REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-121-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 121 GEARHART, JAMES F GEARHART, VIRGINIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 121 MESSIER, LINDA A                             864.84 

Page 50 of 113
Page 100 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-121-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 121 KING, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 121 HAVENER, DANIEL SR HAVENER, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 121 TACK, DIANNA L WHITMAN, DARRIN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 121 PINHO, FRANK PINHO, CARMEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 121 DONOVAN, JOSEPH CHARLES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 121 LABELLE, DENNIS DWYER LABELLE, SANDRA B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 121 FANSLAU, ALLEN FANSLAU, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 121 DURZYNSKI, JOHN JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 121 MILLER, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 121 COBB, JIM H COBB, PURNELL S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 121 COHEN, ADELL WILSON, KATHRYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 121 LIGUORI, ALFONSE M,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 121 ORSI, DEVIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 121 WIDMAYER, JUDI                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 121 MULLETT, JAMES MULLETT, ROSE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 121 LOGAN, SHEILA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 121 KINIRY, GARY P KINIRY, MARY E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 121 DYLNICKI, STEVEN DYLNICKI, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 121 RYAN, PATRICK MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 121 MOODY, VIOLET DUBE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 121 WILKICKI, CHARLES P WILKICKI, KAREN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 121 SCHNEIDER, WERNER M SCHNEIDER, PATRICIA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 121 STARKEY, BARBARA A STARKEY, JOHN WESLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 121 IMPORTICO, LINDA M CARRASCO, RAYMOND G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 121 RICE, ROBERT E RICE, PAMELA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 121 CARVER, JEFFREY CARVER, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-121-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 121 BARBOUR, DAVID L BARBOUR, DONNA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 122 VALLANTE, ANTHONY E VALLANTE, KAREN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 122 MONTALVO, ALBERTO SANTIAGO                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 122 LA DUCA, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 122 VILLARD, LUKAS VILLARD, CHELSEA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 122 RIGGS, JEAN A                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-122-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 122
BILLIE R BOOKER & GENEVA G BOOKER REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-122-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 122 ROBERTS, DAVID A ROBERTS, BETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 122 THOMAS M BROWN LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 122 LOENING, JACKILEE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 122 MC SHEFFREY, MICHAEL J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 122 LA FOUNTAIN, PAUL S LA FOUNTAIN, NANCY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 122 MASON, KENNETH DAVIS,LIFE ESTATE MASON, DARLENE MAY,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 122 WHITMER, KENNETH C JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 122 CUMMINGS, STEPHEN M CUMMINGS, SHERRY M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 122 LILLARD, PHILLIP R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 122 CHEVALIER, RENEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 122 DOWLING, JAMES E                             864.84 

Page 51 of 113
Page 101 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-122-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 122 SNARSKI, PAMELA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 122 MEAD, PAUL W MEAD, CASSANDRA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 122 MCDONALD, CONNIE ANN BANTA, JAMES F                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-122-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 122
MARSHALL REX BRUCE & JOANN BRUCE 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JS-122-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 122 RUNYAN, BETTE ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 122 BARRETT, EUGENE BARRETT, SHIRLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 122 URBAN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 122 NELSON, KERI S                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 122 SAIER, HENRY W JR SAIER, CATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 122 WESTING, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-122-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 122 ROSS, DONNA J ROSS, ALAN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 123 GAGNE, BRIAN JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 123 HEMMINGER, JACK L HEMMINGER, MARTHA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 123 MORRIS, CARL  DAVID MORRIS, LESLEY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 123 WELSH, WINSTON A WELSH, M FRANCES                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 123 BASHAM, DANNY RAY,SR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 123 ABRAHAM, LOUIS ABRAHAM, AUGUSTE M  LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 123 RAMSEY, RICHARD LANNIE RAMSEY, PATRICIA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 123 FLORIDA EXEMPTION TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 123 STONE, HENRY P JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 123 BRODIE, STEPHEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 123 ADAMS, JO-ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 123 GRAUE, RAYMOND T GRAUE, DEBBIE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 123 SCHMOCK, WILLIAM O SCHMOCK, CASSANDRA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 123 RHODES, ALBERT H RHODES, MARY L  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 123 SMAIL, WILLIAM C,III SMAIL, PATRICIA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-123-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 123 O'CONNOR, GARY B                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-124-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 BLK 124 WILSON, SHIRLEY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-124-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2 BLK 124 PATTERSON, JASON                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-124-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3 BLK 124 GRIFFIN, DONNA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-124-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4 BLK 124 PEREIRA, MANUEL A PEREIRA, MARIA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-124-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5 BLK 124 DOUGHERTY, JOSEPH D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-124-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6 BLK 124 RICE, LLOYD RICE, JUDY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 BLK 125 CARVER, HAROLD E,JR CARVER, JUDITH M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 125 RICHARD, JOHN AIME,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 125 MUMMAW, DAVID MUMMAW, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 125 PURCELL, TIMOTHY G PURCELL, CHARLOTTE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 125 GASSMAN, MAE JEWEL JOHNSON, ROBERTA ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 125 UGENTI, CHARLES V UGENTI, NANCY N                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 125 CRAMER, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 125 DEPRIEST, GEORGIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 125 JOSEPH, CAROL ANN RUBERY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 125 KIMMEY, STANLEY DOUD, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 125 SCHNARE, ALAN R SCHNARE, DONNA J                             864.84 

Page 52 of 113
Page 102 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-125-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 125 KISH, LAWRENCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 125 SCHMIDLIN, EUGENE W SCHMIDLIN, KATHRYN D                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 125 GIOVANNIELLO, ANTHONY,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 125 BOMKAMP, CLARK P HUEBNER, STACEY LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 125 COOKE, RAYMOND WESLEY COOKE, ROXANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 125 HENNESSEY, DAVID C HENNESSEY, DEBORAH M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 125 SOMMERS FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 125 DUPLESSIS, LISA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 125 NOWAK, EDWIN J JR NOWAK, VALERIE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 125 PLAVKA, CHARLES L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 125 BAKER, SYLVIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 125 COOK, KEVIN MICHAEL COOK, LOIS A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 125 COLLINS, GERALD W COLLINS, LIESELOTTE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 125 DAIGLE, JEROME N                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 125 HUFNAGEL, GEORGE TRELA, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 125 JANSON, PAUL A JANSON, MARY BUECHLER                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 125 LASKY, RALPH G LASKY, L ROSALIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 125 PUPA, STEPHEN J SR                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 125 STEVENS, HAROLD P MC PHETERS, PAMELA R                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 125 BALDWIN, WILLIAM G BALDWIN, KIMBERLY G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 125 WELANDER, HANNA K                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 125 CRAIN, STEPHEN CRAIN, NATALIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 125 BYE, SIDNEY N BYE, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 125 GORMAN, ROBERT G                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 125 CHAMPNEY, WALTER IRA CHAMPNEY, SHERRY ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 125 FABIANO, ANTHONY FABIANO, DEANNE MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 125 O'GORMAN, LENORE O'GORMAN, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 125 CONLON, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 125 KORICK, DEBRA KORICK, PETER                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 125 NORRIS FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 125 DIXON, KATHLEEN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 125 JOHNSON, JANYCE M JOHNSON, JOHN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 125 KOVACS, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 125 NIBLOCK, KAREN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 125 MARSHALL, NORMAN R MARSHALL, PATRICIA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 125 JONES-LAYDEN, BARBARA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 125 KELPINSKI, DAVID L                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 125 SLATER, DELANA                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 125 FREEDMAN, RICHARD I FREEDMAN, CATHERINE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-125-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 125 VALENTA, DEBORAH JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-127-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 127 DUMONT,PAUL EMILE DUMONT, DONNA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-127-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 127 BOWEN, THOMAS C VO, KIMBERLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-127-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 127 WARREN, ROBERT J WARREN, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-127-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 127 LEWIS, MICHAEL PAUL LEWIS, VERA CHARLENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-129-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 129 CASALI, ERNEST CASALI, DEANNA                             864.84 

Page 53 of 113
Page 103 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JS-129-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 129 EGAN, WILLIAM D EGAN, KATHALEEN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-129-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 129 GALKA, RICHARD E LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-129-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 129 SCARPELLI, DAWN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-129-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 129 MC CAHAN, SUE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JS-129-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 129 RUDOLPH, WILLIAM E RUDOLPH, KYLE A                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-B
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 TRACT B EXC ORB 2233 PG 
49, 3550 PG 397, 3684 PG 2999 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3810-JT-B.1
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 THAT PART OF TRACT B AS 
DES IN ORB 2233 PG 49 URBAN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC                                      -   

30 3810-JT-C BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 TRACT C BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3810-JT-D BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 TRACT D BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3810-JT-74-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 74 RAY, JOE RAY, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 74 SLAIPOH, LOUIS,JR SLAIPOH, MARION D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 74 SHEA, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 74 FARRELL, MARK D FARRELL, SHARON A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 74 SLOAN, GARY CHARLES SLOAN, BONNIE RAE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 74 TOUCHSTONE, ROSE T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 74 STOER C/O STOER, PAUL, DIANE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 74 WILKINS, THOMAS V WILKINS, JUDITH M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 74 MORRIS, CHARLES  K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 31 & 32  BLK 74 BURGDOFF, CLAUDIA J BURGDOFF, RAYMOND                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 74 JACKSON, MICHAEL A JACKSON, JANET A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-74-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 74 LO PROTO, BARBARA G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 75 WILLIAMS, ROBERT JEFFREY WILLIAMS, MARILYN ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 75 HYDE, BARBARA ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 75 STRIPLING, TERRY S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 75 GERARD, DOUGLAS VAIL-GERARD, PAULA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 75 ROSS, SHEILA B                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 75 JOSEPH A & VICTORIA E VINCE FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 75 TENENBAUM, SARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 75 HYNES, THOMAS J HYNES, ROSE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 75 ANDREWS, GARY N MERRILL, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 75 HAGGERTY, MICHAEL HAGGERTY, MARILYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 75 NUNEZ, EUGENE,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 75 ALDRICH, BRUCE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 75 BECKY H BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 75 HAZELETT, TERRY R HAZELETT, MARY K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 75 CURTISS, NANCY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 75 NYCH, STEVE J NYCH, DONNA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 75 LYNCH, DENNIS J LYNCH, CATHERINE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 75 CERASUOLO, JOSEPH ANTHONY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 75 CORREIA, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 75 BOURGET, LOUIS BOURGET, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 75 RATHBUN, NANCY JENNY OVERDURFF, PETER B                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 75 AMORETTI, DEBORAH A                             864.84 

Page 54 of 113
Page 104 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-75-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 75 AHO, AUVO A THOMAS, ARLENE A ETAL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 75 HANSCOM, HOWARD E HANSCOM, JOANNE B                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47 & 48 BLK 75 LYMAN, RICHARD S JR LYMAN, TAMMY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 75 COURNOYER, GEORGE ROLAND COURNOYER, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 75 JEWELL, WILLIAM M HOWE-JEWELL, JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-75-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 51  BLK 75 JOHNSON, CAROL ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 76 BASHAW, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 76 SIMBERLUND, FREDERICK T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 76 DEARNLEY, SUSAN M DEARNLEY, PETER BARRETT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 76 BISHOP, RICHARD J JR BISHOP, THERESA A TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 76 NELSON, JAMES A NELSON, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 76 SHOFFNER, JOHN S SHOFFNER, PATRICIA H                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 76 CLARK, RICHARD BRIAN CLARK, MARIE CHRISTINE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 76 HILLKEWICZ, MICHAEL T GROSSBARD, JODI R                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 76 URBAN, RICHARD E URBAN, ANITA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 32  BLK 76 MAITLAND, GLENN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 76 VAN DUSEN, RODNEY L VAN DUSEN, SYLVIA K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 76 KREVER, MARTIN STUART KREVER, TINA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 76 DATO, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 76 OGLE, TIMOTHY E OGLE, ANDREW T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 76 GUERIN, DANIEL GERARD HARRIS, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 76 MIHOK, JOAN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-76-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 76 HARDEE, KAREN WOODCOCK, KELLY ANN DUNLEVY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 77 HAMMOND, PATRICK J HAMMOND, HELEN LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 77 PHELPS, EDWIN CHARLES PHELPS, VIOLA E  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 77 OLIVA, STEPHEN A OLIVA, MARIANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 77 LITTLE, ANITA M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 77 MC GRATH, DOUGLAS L MC GRATH, MARSHA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 77 DUNAWAY, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 77 ZEHR, DENNIS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 77 KREY, HENRY E KREY, FLORENCE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 77 GOMES, ELIZABETH A GOMES, JOSEPH C M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 77 LAROCHE, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 77 YOUNG, ALLEN RAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 77 JONES, JAY T JONES, NANCY E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 77 DUCASSE, NORAH G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 77 WESTON FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 77 FOOTE, ARTHUR H FOOTE, BONNIE J                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-77-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11   LOTS 38 & 39  BLK 77
JAMES F DIGELLONARDO & JEAN R DIGELLONARDO 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-77-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 77 PEARCE, FIONA M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 77 WALLACE, BETSEY L LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-77-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 77 CARNEY, DIANA CARNEY, DIANA F                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-77-43
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 43, 44 & NE'LY 1/2 OF 
LOT 45 BLK 77 SCHELLBERG, ALICE FREDA                             864.84 

Page 55 of 113
Page 105 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 

30 3810-JT-77-45.01
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 45 & 46 EXC NE'LY 1/2 
OF LOT 45 BLK 77 BARNEY, ASSUNTA A BARNEY, ROBERT M                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-81-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 81 EDWARD D REARDON TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 81 ARNETTE, EARL ARNETTE, PAMELA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 81 CRISCILLIS, WIX LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 81 KEENAN FAMILY REALTY TRUST, THE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 81 LEVESQUE, PAUL J JR LEVESQUE, LEA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 81 HOWARD, BRIAN ALLEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 81 HOFFMAN, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 81 MCGRATH, MARYANNE,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 81 KNIGHT, LOUISE S JACKSON, WILLIAM A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 81 CRAGEN, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 81 GOODGE, RAY G GOODGE, LINDA K TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 81 DARNELL, LUTHER MILTON                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-81-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 81 BARTELSON, JEANETTE LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 82 SULLIVAN, PATRICK G SULLIVAN, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 82 BOURGOIN, TERRY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 82 DALTON, SHIRLENE N DALTON, BURLON DEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 82 WORDA L KIRKHART REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 82 BRADY, PAUL  R BRADY, BRIAN F                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 82 BERGMANN, LYNN T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 82 JANET E KURKUL REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 82 RUBIN, STEVEN BRUCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 82 MENNONE, PETER YASHENKO, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 82 GRANT, GRACE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 82 ROGERS, JANET ROGERS, DAVID                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 82 ROGERS, DAVID W ROGERS, JANET SUE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-82-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 82 MINNIX, RICHARD C MINNIX, CAROLYN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 83 GRAY, DALE T GRAY, JACQUELINE B                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 83 GIBSON, KAY A LARSON, TARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 83 REUTZEL, MICHAEL R REUTZEL, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 83 PAGE, DONALD R PAGE, SHARON J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 83 LEWIS, BARBARA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 83 SOSSA, ANDREW RITTER, ISABELLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 83 CLARK, CAROLINE K SHEPHERD, PATRICIA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 83 WILLMAN, MARIE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 83 BLUE SEA REALTY PARTNERS LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 83 GULDBRANDSEN, ERIKA ASKINS, ANNE ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 83 GABY M KOVACS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 83 FARKAS, ANTHONY J LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 83 CZUBAK, JEANETTE S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 83 HOWARD, JEFFREY ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 83 LITTLE, JOHN W LITTLE, LINDA E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 83 RIDDLE, RHONDA V                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 83 SYLVAIN, JEAN GUY TRUSTEES SYLVAIN, COLETTE TRUSTEES                             864.84 

Page 56 of 113
Page 106 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-83-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 83 CARLETON, LESTER JAMES II CARLETON, SUSANN F                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 83 GAUCHER, SUSAN F                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 83 HOLEWINSKI, BIRGITTE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 83 CORMIER, CLAUDETTE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 83 ROWE, ROBERT J ROWE, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 83 CISAR-DECIERO, DESIRAY MARY ANN DECIERO, JOSEPH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 83 TANIS, JUDY VALVANO TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 83 MASON, JUDY C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 83 WOLFPACK HOLDINGS GROUP LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 83 SMITH, ALAN B SMITH, BARBARA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 83 EUDES, DENIS EUDES, GINETTE DANDURAND                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 83 POND, SCOTT T POND, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 83 BOYLE, GEORGE R BOYLE, BETH MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 83 ALEXANDER, ELEANOR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 32,33 BLK 83 COSTANZO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 83 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 83 DAY, HAROLD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 83 LUCYLANE RENTALS LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 83 LONGCORE, ELLEN E LONGCORE, GARY R                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 83 KOCH, NORMAN ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 83 FREEMAN, JASON HARRISON, TINA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 83 GIANNOTTI, CHRISTOPHER J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 83 HOWARD, CORDIE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 83 HOWARD, ARTHUR C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 83 CRAIG, ALICE C CRAIG, CALVIN G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 83 MOORE, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 83 EVERSON, BARBARA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 83 SHAMPNEY, LINDA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47  BLK 83 LEACH, JOHN R LEACH, KATHERINE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 48  BLK 83 CORNICK, PETER KEITH GREENWOOD, JOCELYN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 83 SANDRA R GARNEY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 83 FOWLER, DAWN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 51  BLK 83 BERNOSEN, TORI MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 52 & 53 BLK 83 WOOD, AARON WOOD, STEPHANIE GRACE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 54  BLK 83 BARNHOUSE, JAMES BARNHOUSE, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 55  BLK 83 LANEY, ANNE-MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 56  BLK 83 GELINAS, BEVERLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 57  BLK 83 DECKER, TERRANCE L DECKER, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 58  BLK 83 JOHN L BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 59  BLK 83 ARNOLD, ALBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 60  BLK 83 MATTHEWS, MARK EDWARD MATTHEWS, TARI LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 61  BLK 83 WHIPPLE, ARTHUR EVERETT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 62  BLK 83 DIPALMA, JAMES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 63  BLK 83 FABIANO, WILLIAM L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 64  BLK 83 MOLLOY, MARGARET A                             864.84 

Page 57 of 113
Page 107 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-83-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 65  BLK 83 ROONEY, MICHAEL ROONEY, LOUISE LAURA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 66  BLK 83 ROONEY, MICHAEL A ROONEY, LOUISE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 67  BLK 83 BIRMINGHAM, JAMES D BIRMINGHAM, BARBARA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 68  BLK 83 SAEZ, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 69  BLK 83 CUZZI, ELLEN CUZZI, ANDREW                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 70  BLK 83 STOLTZ, ALOYSIUS F IV TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-71 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 71  BLK 83 PETRON, BRIGETTE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-72 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 72  BLK 83 FARRELL, MARK D FARRELL, SHARON A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-73 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 73  BLK 83 JACOB, PETER,JR JACOB, ROSE T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-74 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 74  BLK 83 MORAN, RICHARD E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-75 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 75  BLK 83 KALOSKI, DOUGLAS M KALOSKI, MERRY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-76 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 76  BLK 83 STAGG, JOAN STAGG, DOUGLAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-77 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 77  BLK 83 CAIATI, LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-78 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 78  BLK 83 DI FRANCESCA, ELAINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-79 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 79  BLK 83 ELY, JOHN,III W                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-83-80 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 80  BLK 83 ABBOTT, ROBERT D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 84A GAMES, WILLIAM DAVID                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 84A LYNCH, MAURA P                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 84A NICHOLS, STUART T NICHOLS, JO-REID                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 84A COGSWELL, GEORGE WALKER JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 84A SHARP, GERALD E SHARP, DIANA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 84A VOST, BRENDA JO                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 84A LIATSOS, FEDRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 84A COPPOLA, SANDY COPPOLA, PATRICIA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 84A GILLIGAN, GERALD BERNARD GILLIGAN, YVETTE ROSEMARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 84A ERICKSON, JILL M CORCORAN-WALSH, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 84A WEILAND, ALAN WEILAND, ROSEMARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 84A CLAYTON, KENNETH RICHARD CLAYTON, KIMBERLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 84A DOYLE, MARIA T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 84A BARRY E ASHTON LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 84A MILLER, GLENN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 84A VALUED HOME PROPERTIES LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 84A MARTIN, CINDY W                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 84A CADY, GERALD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.A-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 84A ALMEIDA, FRANK D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 84B LIBERT, RONALD J LIBERT, JOYCE D                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-84.B-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 84B
ROBERT A SCHOONMAKER & MARIE C MYINT 
SHARED LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-84.B-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 84B LOCKHART, GARY J LOCKHART, LINDA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 84B SCIACCA 2014 TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 84B FIFIELD, DAVID R FIFIELD, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 84B SALAMONE, MICHAEL J SALAMONE, ROBERTA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 84B WORLEY, LAWRENCE RONALD TRUSTEE WORLEY, BEVERLY B TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 84B OWENS, BETTY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 84B STIBER, KELLI M                             864.84 

Page 58 of 113
Page 108 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-84.B-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 84B UNITS 4 LEASE INC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 84B BELL, GAIL M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 84B ALTADONNA, CHRIS L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 84B COYNE, RICHARD J COYNE, ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 84B GILLIGAN, DANIEL GILLIGAN-HUNT, BLANCHE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 84B SWEENEY, EDMUND                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 84B GRAFFAM, ROSEMARY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 84B KELLY, DARLENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 84B RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 84B NICOLO, THELMA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 84B JOHNSON, CONSTANCE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 84B BAKER, GLENN R BAKER, JANICE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 84B GULDBRANDSEN, HEINZ W                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 84B MC NEIL, JOHN W SEVARINO, MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 84B MC MILLAN, RANDY D MC MILLAN, SYLVIA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 84B HILL, DANIEL E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 84B REYNOLDS, REBECCA ANN REYNOLDS, CHRISTOPHER PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 84B IRELAND, GARY IRELAND, JENNY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 84B GIANNOTTI, JOHN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 84B COOK, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 84B SHAW, VICKI L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 84B R-MAX OF INDIAN RIVER INC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 32  BLK 84B GIBSON, PATRICIA L LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 84B SWEET, REBECCA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 84B CADIEUX, ARLENE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 84B GOMEZ, SERGIO,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11   LOTS 36 & 37 BLK 84B KNAPP, SHERYL                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JT-84.B-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 84B DI MARTINO, DIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 84B SIRAGUSA, STEPHEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 84B MORRIS, STEPHEN RANDALL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 84B KRAUTERBLUTH, KEITH W KRAUTERBLUTH, TERESA IRENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 84B COLE, DOROTHY A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 84B TARNER, JAMES C TARNER, SANDRA K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 84B KENGOTT, VICKI L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 84B SAAVEDRA, MARIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 84B BELLISSIMO, DOMENICK                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47  BLK 84B FENTY, BRAD A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 48  BLK 84B HEFNER, SUSAN P BELANGER, SANDRA W                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 84B HODGES, JOHN ANDREW GREGORY-HODGES, TINA DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-84.B-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 84B LEHMANN, VICTOR A LEHMANN, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85A DEROSE, GLUSEPPE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85A PISCIOTTANO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85A GILDERNEW, FRANCIS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85A GORMAN, GENINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85A HOLADAY, ERIN                             864.84 

Page 59 of 113
Page 109 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-85.A-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85A PETRICCA, JOHN A HAUSER-PETRICCA, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85A ALONSO, DANI ALMEIDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 85A GANNON, HELEN J GANNON, WILLIAM K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 85A AHMED, NASIR AHMED, PROVA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 85A BERTHOLD, WANDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 85A LIDDY, MARGARET M                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-85.A-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 85A
STEPHEN J MAHER & CATHERINE T MAHER 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-85.A-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 85A SASLAW, GERALD SASLAW, EDNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.A-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 85A GREGORY, JACQUELINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85B MEES, JILL                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-85.B-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85B
O'DONOGHUE REVOCABLE ASSEST PROTECTION 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-85.B-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85B SHARP, STEPHEN MICHAEL SHARP, MELODIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85B D'ANDRIA, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85B ROLAND, MICHAEL ROLAND, AGNES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85B MACDONALD, RUSSELL JACK MORRIS, TAMI DAWN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85B CARVER, LARRY WILLIAM CARVER, KIM                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 85B NITSCHE, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 85B BRODERICK, DENNIS J BRODERICK, JACQUELINE K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 85B STEINHAUER, PAUL M STEINHAUER, CHARLOTTE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.B-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 85B STEPHENSON, WILLIAM STEPHENSON, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85C KOLINEK, JENNIFER M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85C CODD, JOYCE ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85C COLE, DOROTHY A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85C DIEDERICH, ALLAN N AIKEN-DIEDERICH, JUDITH ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85C HAMRICK, BARBARA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85C WOODLAND, LINDA T ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85C 402 LAND TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 85C SCOVILLE, TIMOTHY R                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.C-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 85C WATTS, BRIAN K WATTS, PENNY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85D JACKSON, TRACY LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85D PARKER, KEVIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85D RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85D HAMRICK, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85D AHMED, NASIR U AHMED, PROVA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85D BENSON, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85D MANNING, JAMES MANNING, TARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 8 & 9  BLK 85D REINLE, WILLIAM S REINLE, GERI S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 85D SHANTO, STEPHEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 85D THOMAS, MICHAEL P ZAPATA, GUADALUPE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 85D JOHANSON, RANDY LAWRENCE JOHANSON, DANIEL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 85D JOHANSON, RANDY LAWRENCE JOHANSON, DANIEL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 85D RUCKER, REGINA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-85.D-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 85D WADE, CINDY JOY WADE, CLYDE HAROLD                             864.84 

Page 60 of 113
Page 110 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-86-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 86 ALTSCHULER, HERTA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 86 LAMONT, CHARLES EDWIN JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3 BLK 86 SCIANIMANICO, ANGELINA ROSE MORENO, KAYLEI RAEH                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 86 NEW, NELSON G NEW, KATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 86 GUITE, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 86 MACHADO, GERALDINE D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 86 HANNINGTON, GLEN HANNINGTON, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 86 WEBSTER, MICHAEL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 86 CHACE, JOHN H                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 86 BUGBEE, GUY B HALL, MARGARET ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 86 SEBRING, SHARON I SEBRING, JAMES C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 86 SEBRING, SHARON L SEBRING, JAMES C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-86-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 86 SWANSON, WARREN E SWANSON, JUDITH E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-95-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 95 MORTON, JAMES F MORTON, SANDRA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-95-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 95 BOULEY, LEO JAMES JR BOULEY, ETHEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-95-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 95 KINSCHERF, SUSAN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-95-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11  LOTS 4 & 5 BLK 95 BLUM, JEROME BLUM, JOANNE                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JT-95-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 95 MAGINN, PATRICK J MAGINN, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-95-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 95 PERRY, FRED T PERRY, CAROL L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-95-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 95 HARRIS, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-96-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 96 STEVENS, PAUL C CAREY, DIANE K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-96-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 96 CHASE, ARLENE W TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-96-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 96 BARTLETT, TERRY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-96-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 96 KROSS, MARILYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-96-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 96 SLATER, KELLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-98-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1  BLK 98 BYERS, ROSALYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-98-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2  BLK 98 BROSSEAU, FREDERICK DANA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-102-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 102 WILLIS, ROBERT WILLIS, ANN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-102-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 102 BARKER, JUDITH MARION PARKER, JONNIE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-102-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 102 CONLAN, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-102-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 102 PAUL DONALD FRANK TRUST MADELINE IRENE FRANK TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-102-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 102 ERNST, CAROL E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 105 MISTRON, RUTH                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 105 LEONARD, SHELDON E LEONARD, JOANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 105 FORTUNE, MARK S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 105 FAIRBANKS, DANNY LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 105 PREWITT, JUDITH K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 105 ANDRE & VIVIANE VIAU REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 105 MOSHER, JAMES JOSEPH MOSHER, APRIL ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 105 PRZYBOROWSKI, JAMES J PRZYBOROWSKI, LAWRENCE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 105 MEDLEN, MATTHEW MEDLEN, BRUCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 105 JARBOE, THELMA BISHOP                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-105-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 105
PATRICK ROOHAN & JANICE H ROOHAN REVOCABLE 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-105-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 105 SHAW, PATRICK N SHAW, CARMENCITA                             864.84 

Page 61 of 113
Page 111 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-105-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 105 LOUGHLIN, KENNETH LOUGHLIN, CAROLE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 105 BABULA, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 105 REGAN, EDWARD D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 105 KALISH, EDWARD JR KALISH, MARY JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 105 SPACE COAST REAL ESTATE SERVICES LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-105-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 105 MARCEAU, ANN MARIE RUSSELL, GEORGE T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 110 PANZANELLA, SANTINA I LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 110 JESKE, JEFFREY L JESKE, SHEILA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 110 HAGEN, ANNE T                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 110 WIEGAND, STEVEN G WIEGAND, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 110 DEMCZAK, MARGARET L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 110 RITSICK, JOSEPH RITSICK, ANNA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 110 HESSEL, PAUL D HESSEL, JUDY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 110 CALIA, FRANCES CALIA, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 110 COOLBETH, CHERYL I POLETTO, MARK E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 110 BLUHM, GARY E BLUHM, CONSTANCE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 110 KRAUSE, DAVID W KRAUSE, FRANCES N                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 110 SCHRANTZ, DANIEL SCHRANTZ, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 110 CHEERS, BILLY RAY CHEERS, BETTY JO                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 110 LAWTON FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 110 BREINES FAMILY TRUST DIB, NANCY TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 110 RODGERS, RAYMOND M RODGERS, MARY E                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 110 GILLESPIE, CRIS J GILLESPIE, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 110 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN DOUGLAS, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 110 DOTTI, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 110 TOCCI, GLORIA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 110 CHRISTEN, JANET R.                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 110 LAFFERTY, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 110 MC LAIN, EMILY STEWART                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 24,25 BLK 110 GARCIA, ROSARIO H                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 110 FOLAN, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 110 LAWRENCE, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 110 PENA, JUSTO  O                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 110 GAWRICKI, WILLIAM GAWRICKI, ELEANOR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 110 URENOVICH, ALFRED J URENOVICH, ANTOINETTE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 31 & 32 BLK 110 SCHWICHTENBERG, NEIL SCHWICHTENBERG, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 110 KENNETH & PAULA POST FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-110-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 110 HERRMANN-HOPKINS, CHARLOTTE HOPKINS, DALLAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 111 GOODING, BRUCE PESSOA, IRENE SELGA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 111 CHONG-YEN, DORIS ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 111 CURTIS, PAUL A SR CURTIS, DENISE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 111 LOUNSBERRY, WILLIAM LOUNSBERRY, JEFFREY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 111 NAPOLI, ALFRED TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 111 SCARFO, GRACE SCARFO, NICODEMO                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 111 MORRIS, MARC A                             864.84 

Page 62 of 113
Page 112 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-111-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11   LOT 8  BLK 111 MCGINN, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11  LOT 9 BLK 111 GIARD, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 111 GOLDIN, REENI BURNS, MARJORIE K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 111 ROY, TIMOTHY S ROY, CAROL L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 111 CHARLES W CLARK TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 111 BAGDONAS, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 111 HOOPER, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 111 HIRT, ADRIENNE CONNELL, AUDREY ANN TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 111 DIFIORE, PHILLIP                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 111 SCHUCKERS, KATIE LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 111 RADFORD, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-111-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 111 GOBLE, GREGORY MARK                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 112 STRACK, GERALD J,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 112 NALTY, NICOLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 112 WYLIE, LYNN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 112 WALL, MARSHA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 112 MELLO, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 112 WRIGHT, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 112 BAKER, ROBERT EDWARD JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 112 PIEROG, SANDRA PIEROG, ERNEST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 112 HALL, BONNIE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 112 DIESU, DOUGLAS A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 112 DAVIS, DENISE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 112 GOLDSTONE, RONALD G GOLDSTONE, BEVERLY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-112-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 112 HORVATH, RONALD HORVATH, GLADYS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 113 ROMAN, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 113 CARSON, RUTH                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 113 BROWN, SUE G BROWN, DANIEL M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 113 GASPAR, MANUEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 113 RUGGIERO, GEORGE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 113 MIRA, CRAIG MIRA, ANGELA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 113 DE MELIO, MARIA G                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-113-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 113 FORTIN, JERILYN A FORTIN, DAVID H,SR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 119 MCKENNA, JOSEPH W MCKENNA, KRIS L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2 BLK 119 OPAL, BARBARA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3 BLK 119 RICHTER, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 119 EVERLASTING SUN HOMES LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 119 SMITH, WILLIAM SCOTT SMITH, MARY RUTH                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 119 SAWICKI, RAYMOND JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 119 VINCENT J MANERA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 119 STEPHENS, ERNEST GORDON STEPHENS, DEBRA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 119 EDWARDS, RICK                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 119 BROOKS, EDGAR A BROOKS, PAULA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 119 EMERSON, HAL G FINK, RAMONA LISA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 119 BAKER, BOBBIE  J                             864.84 

Page 63 of 113
Page 113 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 

30 3810-JT-119-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 119
GORDON E STANLEY & DORIS A STANLEY FAMILY 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-119-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 119 RODLER, RICHARD E,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 119 ST GELAIS, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 119 GOGLIA, VINCENT GOGLIA, SHERRY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 119 MCCLINTOCK, JAMES G MCCLINTOCK, DORIS K                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 119 CONWAY, GARY C CONWAY, JANICE M                             864.84 

30 3810-JT-119-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11   LOTS 19 & 20  BLK 119 CASAZZA, NANCY WESCOTT, KENNETH                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JT-119-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 119 STOUT, CHRISTOPHER BURLETTE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 119 BAKER, DANNY BAKER, SHEILA PRINCIPIO                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 119 MASON, PAUL ERNEST MASON, MINERVA B                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 119 MCKEON, KATHLEEN,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 119 ROBINSON, WILLIAM A ROBINSON, LEONA J TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 119 TAYLOR, GEORGINA V CAESPI, EDWARD V                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 119 BLACK, DEBRA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 119 JAMIESON, WALTER D                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 119 SMITH MANAGEMENT INC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 119 DEADY, JAMES R DEADY, MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 119 STANDRIDGE, CATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 32  BLK 119 MC ANULTY, LESLYE D MC ANULTY, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 119 HORVATH, RONALD HORVATH, GLADYS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 119 SMITH, LEROY SMITH, TERRI                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 119 ELLIOTT, MARK R                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 119 MATUREN, LINDA C LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 119 SKOWYRA, THOMAS S TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 119 WALSH, PETER MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 119 DEMPSEY, RICHARD JAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 119 PERKINS, QUILLA N                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 119 SMITH, JULIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 119 DESHIELDS, KIMBERLY CHARM DESHIELDS, BRIAN E,II                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 119 TENNEY, PATCHES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 119 MERRILL, ALICE P                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 119 BOSTWICK, LEROY HARRY BOSTWICK, CAROL F                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 119 MAGUIRE, THOMAS MAGUIRE, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47  BLK 119 STELLA, ALBERT J,III                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 48  BLK 119 MC PHETRES, IRENE C TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 119 ORTONE, DANIEL ORTONE, ARLENE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 119 TONI SPEZ TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 51  BLK 119 BRYSON, JOHN W BRYSON, BARBARA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 52  BLK 119 COYLE, JOSEPHINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 53  BLK 119 DICARLO-FAGIOLI, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 54  BLK 119 NANCY A EISELE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 55  BLK 119 SLATTERY, WILLIAM W SLATTERY, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 56  BLK 119 BOZARTH, RONALD P,SR                             864.84 

Page 64 of 113
Page 114 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JT-119-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 57  BLK 119 GEIER, EDWARD L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 58  BLK 119 BRENDA B DEXTER TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 59  BLK 119 WEARSCH, DAN WEARSCH, JENNIFER                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 60  BLK 119 ROKUS, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 61  BLK 119 SUMMERS, RICHARD P                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 62  BLK 119 KLOSKY, JOSEPH FINKLER, MARIE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 63  BLK 119 CLARK, FOSTER ALAN CLARK, GORDON L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-119-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 64  BLK 119 SMITH, KAREN L ROBERTS, ROBIN M                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4 BLK 128 DAILEY, MARY VIRGINIA DAILEY, MARY VIRGINIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 128 PAGE, REBECCA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 128 DELGADO, REINALDO NOE MURRAY, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 128 BOWEN, THOMAS C BOWEN, KIMBERLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 128 MANN, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 128 BEAM, THOMAS A BEAM, ANNETTE S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 128 YEAGER, PAUL FRANKLIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 128 NELSON, MONICA                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 128 DOWD, REGINA S                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 128 RISHI 21 LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 128 MILLAR, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 128 MORRIS, STEPHEN B                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 128 NONNENMACHER, ROBERT NONNENMACHER, SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 17 & 18 BLK 128 LANE, DAVID ARTHUR LANE, BEVERLY HATHAWAY                             864.84 
30 3810-JT-128-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19 BLK 128 TEICHER, HOWARD R                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 105 MORAN, THEODORE MORAN, JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 105 ANTONELLIS, CORNELIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 21 & 22 BLK 105 SAMMONS, ROBERT G SAMMONS, MARGIE J                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JU-105-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 23  BLK 105 LEE, KRISTEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 24  BLK 105 LEE, KRISTEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25  BLK 105 KNAPP, HOLLY ABELE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 26  BLK 105 MAHAR, JAMES ANTHONY MAHAR, DAWN LYNDELL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 27  BLK 105 JOHNSON, MARY T                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 28  BLK 105 MURPHY, MARK MURPHY, JOSEPH E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 29  BLK 105 BRYAN, DENNIS BRYAN, CHRISTINE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 30  BLK 105 MALSINGH, PRANDEO C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 31  BLK 105 WRIGHT, JOHN R                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 32  BLK 105 NOCERY, DORENE P                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 33  BLK 105 BANWELL, BARBARA-LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 34  BLK 105 RAFF, KALITA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 35  BLK 105 WILSON, PHILLIP R                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 36  BLK 105 BURTON, STEVEN J BURTON, CHERYL E  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 37  BLK 105 CARLEY, DANIEL F CARLEY, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 38  BLK 105 IWASKIEWICZ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 39  BLK 105 ABRAMS, CHARLES EDWARDS,II                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 40  BLK 105 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 41  BLK 105 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

Page 65 of 113
Page 115 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-105-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 42  BLK 105 DEVOTED HOMES & PROPERTIES                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 43  BLK 105 HOWARD, JEFFREY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 44  BLK 105 HOWARD, AMANDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 45  BLK 105 LABBE, JOAN L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 46  BLK 105 RYAN, CATHERINE E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 47  BLK 105 STEHLE, JUDITH M STEHLE, TODD M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 48  BLK 105 DODGE, EDWARD F JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 49  BLK 105 BROOKE-REESE, BARBARA LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 50  BLK 105 FEELEY, JACALYN ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 51  BLK 105 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 52  BLK 105 KA:KEN THI IE YASIN, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 53  BLK 105 PAROCHKA, NICKOLAS AQUINAS SHOCK, JULIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 54  BLK 105 REDFEARN, DAVID A REDFEARN, KAREN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 55  BLK 105 NEVIDOMSKY, JOHNNY C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 56  BLK 105 BURTNETT, MARY ALICE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 57  BLK 105 BARTOLOMEO, NICOLE BARTOLOMEO, LOUIS                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 58  BLK 105 DEUTSCH, ROSEMARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 59  BLK 105 BRITZ, AUSTIN ALBERT, STEPHANIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 60  BLK 105 PATRICIA A SANTISI TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 61  BLK 105 FITCH, MARTIN KYLE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 62  BLK 105 THOMPSON, CAROLYN F EMERSON, THERESA ANN TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 63  BLK 105 HICKS, DAVID A JR TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 64  BLK 105 THOMAS, MICHAEL ROGER                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 65  BLK 105 SICK, GAYLORD ALONZO,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 66  BLK 105 PETERSON, JAMIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 67  BLK 105 SWIGER, GILBERT J TRUSTEE SWIGER, RHODA A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 68  BLK 105 GOODNOW, ROBERT S GOODNOW, KYM                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 69  BLK 105 GOODNOW, ROBERT S GOODNOW, KYM                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 70  BLK 105 YOUNG, BETTY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-71 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 71  BLK 105 COSTANZO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-72 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 72  BLK 105 ALVAREZ, RICHARD LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-73 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 73  BLK 105 MERRITT, GREGORY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-74 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 74  BLK 105 MASLOW, GREGORY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-75 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 75  BLK 105 TERRY & SHIRLEY BREWER REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-76 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 76  BLK 105 WEBB, SHERI MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-77 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 77  BLK 105 FRITSMA-HORTON, AMY RUTH FRITSMA, RUTH E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-78 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 78  BLK 105 HOLLOWS LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-79 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 79  BLK 105 AVALONE, DOMINICK AVALONE, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-80 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 80  BLK 105 HELMER, JOYCE D                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-81 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 81  BLK 105 PAUTLER, BERNARD N                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-82 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 82  BLK 105 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-83 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 83  BLK 105 EGAN, JAMES PATRICK                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-84 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 84  BLK 105 DRISCOLL, JOHN P                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-85 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 85  BLK 105 WILSON, PATRICIA V L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-86 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 86  BLK 105 MICHAUD, JOSEPH II MICHAUD, JOYCE RENEE                             864.84 

Page 66 of 113
Page 116 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-105-87 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 87  BLK 105 RICCARDI, ROBERT V                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-88 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 88  BLK 105 BOUTOT, JEROME J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-89 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 89  BLK 105 PETERSON, JAMIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-90 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 90  BLK 105 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-91 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 91  BLK 105 PHILLIPS, ROBIN L PHILLIPS, RICHARD A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-92 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 92  BLK 105 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-93 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 93  BLK 105 GRIFFIN, CYDNIE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-94 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 94  BLK 105 BLEEKER, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-95 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 95  BLK 105 GORGOROSO, WILLIAM R GORGOROSO, ALDA LEONOR                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-96 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 96  BLK 105 COBURN, WINSTON,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-97 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 97  BLK 105 COURTEMANCHE, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-98 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 98  BLK 105 LINES, STEPHEN A LINES, LOUISE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-99 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 99  BLK 105 COTE, RAYMOND J COTE, LORRAINE M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-100 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 100 BLK 105 BOANI, DJALMA BOANI, ZELIA MARIA DE OLIVEIRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-101 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 101 BLK 105 WOJTUNIAK, FRED DORIA, ANNETTE B                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-105-102 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 102 BLK 105 EXC RD R/W DEWESE, LARRY A,JR DEWESE, CAREL L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-103 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12  LOT 103 BLK 105 SZUMOWSKI, PHILIP                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-104 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12   LOT 104 BLK 105 GREGOIRE, GERALD J SANSOUCY, DENIS W                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-105 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 105 BLK 105 WEST, THOMAS W WEST, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-106 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 106 BLK 105 SCULLY, DANIEL J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-107 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 107 BLK 105 JOHNSON, ROGER L MEILBECK, BETTY WIRTH                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-105-108 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 108 BLK 105 BREVARD BUYERS GROUP LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 106 LAGERSTROM, CARL H                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 106 MEILBECK, BETTY W                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 106 SINCLAIR, CRAIG ANDREW SINCLAIR, DEBORAH CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 4,5 BLK 106 CHARTER, ALLEN RAY CHARTER, DEBORAH S                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 106 PALAZZOLA, JOSEPH PALAZZOLA, OLIMPIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 106 LE POUTTRE, JAMES LE POUTTRE, JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-106-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 106 MURRAY, DAVID                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-106-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 106
HAROLD PRICE SCHRACK JR & MARY EMMA 
SMYERS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-106-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 11 & 12 BLK 106 DRISCOLL, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 107 ROBINSON, WILLIAM H ROBINSON, ROBIN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 107 RIOS, PABLO                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 107 GREENE, AMANDA MORRIS, RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 107 D'AMELIO, CLAUDIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 107 RICHARDSON, EILEEN F                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 107 LAMBERTH, CODY S                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 107 WEEKS, ROBERT P                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 107 OTTIS, FRANCIS T OTTIS, MARY A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 107 GYURE, STEVE A GYURE, BRENDA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 107 MORAN, THEODORE MORAN, JOYCE C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 107 SORENSEN, RICHARD K SORENSEN, ELIZABETH J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 107 FRANCO, MICHAEL N                             864.84 

Page 67 of 113
Page 117 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-107-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 107 PLANTS, KELLY KEITH                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-107-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 107 KEIFER, CLYDE DENNIS                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 108 GUSON, MARILYN LYMAN, ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 108 HAMMOND, LILY SHARON                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 108 SAMMIS, EDWIN D SR SAMMIS, LENORE T                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 108 MAXWELL, JAMES RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 108 PUTNAM-REED, DIANE LYNNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 108 STEELE, JOHN J STEELE, KERRI L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 108 COBURN, WINSTON G COBURN, JULIETTE I                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 108 CHAMBERLAND, JOSEPH E FRANCK-CHAMBERLAND, CAROL N                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 108 LANE R JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 108 CHARLOCK, WILLIAM R TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 108 SWIGER, GILBERT J TRUSTEE SWIGER, RHODA A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 108 KMETZ, WILLIAM G KMETZ, MARIANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 108 ESSA, JEFFREY WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-108-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 108 WASHBURN, CLARENCE G                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 109 HAGY, MICHAEL HAGY, SUSANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 109 DESCHESNE, MAURICE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 109 LORANGER, GISELLE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 109 YANKELUNAS, ROBERT ALLEN YANKELUNAS, FILOMENA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 109 HARMAN, CECELIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 109 4 SISTERS FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 109 CHAMBERLAIN, DORIS A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 109 STOVER, PAUL R                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 109 STOVER, ROBERT A STOVER, ELIZABETH M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-109-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 109 MAGUIRE, THOMAS ALAN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1 BLK 114 BERRY, ALBERT G                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2 BLK 114 ODOM, SUE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3 BLK 114 DONOFRIO, ANN HYDER, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4 BLK 114 PETERSEN LEGACY TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5 BLK 114
EDWARD J HASLAM & VIVIAN T HASLAM 
REVOCABLE TRUST LIVING                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6 BLK 114 RACER, EDWARD L TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7 BLK 114 KELLY, ANNA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8 BLK 114 NEVE, JACKIE D NEVE, SUSAN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9 BLK 114 SANDERCOCK, RAYMOND G KRAUT, SUSAN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10 BLK 114 KUCKER, ANTHONY H J KUCKER, LEE T                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11 BLK 114 SOCHACKI, KATHLEEN ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12 BLK 114 PARISI, LEE ANNE FILSON, HELEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13 BLK 114 REED, KENNETH H REED, AMMA K                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14 BLK 114 HANACHI, MARK A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 15 & 16 BLK 114 MAZZARELLA, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 23 BLK 114 STOSSEL, KENNETH LOUIS WEBBER, LAURIE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 24 BLK 114 COURTEMANCHE, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25 BLK 114 KOVAL, JUDITH C                             864.84 

Page 68 of 113
Page 118 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-114-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 26 BLK 114 ANDERSON, CLAIRE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 27 BLK 114 DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 28 BLK 114 PEPIN, MAURICE P PEPIN, DENISE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 29 BLK 114 FARAGIANO, JOSEPH ANTHONY,SR                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 30 BLK 114 OSBORNE, BETTIE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 31 BLK 114
WILLIAM H BLENK & PATRICIA M BLENK 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 32 BLK 114 WILLIAMS, EVAN R WILLIAMS, GAYLE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 33 BLK 114 KULICZKOWSKI, AIMEE KULICZKOWSKI, ROGER                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 34 BLK 114 BILLINGSLEY, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 35 BLK 114 FRIEL, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 36 BLK 114 OUTEN, JANET OUTEN, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 37 BLK 114 SWINT, RONALD SWINT, KATHREEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 38 BLK 114 MORRISSEY, MICHAEL R MORRISSEY, LINDA C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 39 BLK 114 GILES, JAMES E GILES, CAROLYN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 40 BLK 114 MITROWSKI, RONALD MITROWSKI, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 41 BLK 114 BURTON, ROBERTA P REAF                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 42 BLK 114 GRENIER, JOANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 43, 44 BLK 114 MARK J SOTT REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 45 BLK 114 TESTA, SUSAN E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12  LOTS 46 & 47 BLK 114 SOUTHARD, BARRY GALLO, VALERIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 48 BLK 114 LINES, RICHARD C LINES, DENISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 49 BLK 114 MATZKE, PHILIP W SR MATZKE, JEANNE M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 50 BLK 114 VELEZ, SARAH DELIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 51 BLK 114 TOOKER, MERRITT                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 54 BLK 114 O'DONNELL, WILLIAM O'DONNELL, JANET M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 55 BLK 114 HARRIS, FRANK HARRIS, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 56 BLK 114 BLACK, DOUGLAS LEE BLACK, GAYLE E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 57 BLK 114 BLANCHARD, SPENCER D TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 58 BLK 114 PURCELL, DAVID G                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 59 BLK 114 SHELL, CAROL A PIERCE, RON E                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 60 BLK 114
EQUITY TRUST COMPANY F/B/O MARY 
MCWILLIAMS ROTH IRA                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-61 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 61 BLK 114 WHEELER, SCOTT ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-62 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 62 BLK 114 949 CC LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-63 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 63 BLK 114 LAMBERTH, REBECCA T                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-64 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 64 BLK 114 COOKS, ANTRANETTE MCLAJD, LANDER                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-65 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 65 BLK 114 ADAM, FRANCOIS                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-66 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 66 BLK 114 CUPP, ROSE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-67 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 67 BLK 114 LAPOINTE, GEORGE J,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-68 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 68 BLK 114 MAGERMAN, MARIANNE L QUINTIN, MELISSA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-69 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 69 BLK 114 HEARNE, ANN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-70 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 70 & 71 BLK 114 BOURASSA, JEFFREY P                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-72 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 72 BLK 114 SMITH, THOMAS D SMITH, CINDY-JO                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-73 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 73 BLK 114 ANDERSON, DAVID W JR ANDERSON, MARY E                             864.84 

Page 69 of 113
Page 119 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-114-74 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 74 BLK 114 RAUSCHER, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-75 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 75 BLK 114 SANCHEZ, JESSICA M TORRES, ABRAHAM                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-76 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 76 BLK 114 RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-77 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 77 BLK 114 CLUKEY, STUART A CLUKEY, JACQUELINE T                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-78 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 78 BLK 114 WILLIAM E SYLVESTER JR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-79 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 79 BLK 114 MCLUCAS, KRISTIE LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-80 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 80 BLK 114 COUNTRY COURT VENTURES INC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-81 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 81 BLK 114 ROTHENBURG, PETER A ROTHENBURG, DEBORAH FAWCETT                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-83 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 82,83 BLK 114 HILL, RODNEY A HILL, JEANNE S                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JU-114-84 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 84 BLK 114 LANE, CATHERINE L REYNOLDS, SHERRI L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-85 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 85 BLK 114 YOCHAM, SUSAN,LIFE ESTATE L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-86 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 86 BLK 114 GARNETT, ROBERT E GARNETT, GAIL A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-87 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 87 BLK 114 HOGATE, JULIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-88 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 88 & 89 BLK 114 GRACYALNY, JOHN A GRACYALNY, LOIS M TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-90 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 90 BLK 114 DOW, KENNETH J DOW, JULIE B                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-91 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 91 BLK 114 NEUBAUER, RANDY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-92 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 92 BLK 114 BRECHTER, FRANCES V                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-93 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 93 BLK 114 SHERWOOD, EVA F                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-94 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 94 & 95 BLK 114 LANDRY, RICHARD I LANDRY, CATHERINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-96 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 96 BLK 114 MOFFITT, BARBARA  A LOCKHARD, DIRK                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-97 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 97 BLK 114 RADABAUGH, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-98 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 98 BLK 114 MURPHY, DENNIS P MURPHY, VIRGINIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-99 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 99 BLK 114 HAGA, WILLIAM M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-100 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 100 BLK 114 ANNIS, WILLIAM L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-101 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 101 BLK 114 OGASIAN, JOHN D OGASIAN, DEBRA L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-102 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 102 BLK 114 JONES, JESSE D JONES, KATHLEEN MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-103 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 103 BLK 114 WILES, HARLAN R WILES, PATRICIA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-104 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 104 BLK 114 YOUNG, MONA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-105 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 105 BLK 114 ROUGHTON, RICHARD ROUGHTON, ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-106 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 106 BLK 114 GAJDA, ROBERT F GAJDA, PATRICE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-107 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 107 BLK 114 SWEETLAND, BRIAN E SWEETLAND, KAREN A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-108 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 108 BLK 114 CONRAD, TIMOTHY J CONRAD, KAREN G                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-109 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 109 BLK 114 PARSLEY, GREGORY D SR PARSLEY, MICHELLE R                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-110 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 110 BLK 114 TURNER, THOMAS EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-111 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 111 BLK 114 THOMPSON, JOHN J THOMPSON, CECILLE H                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-112
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 112 BLK 114 EX ORB 
2232 PG PG 1990 WRIGHT, PETER                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-113
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 113 BLK 114 & PT OF LOT 
112 AS DES IN ORB 2232 PG 1990 MCGINNIS, BARBARA A                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-114-114 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 114 BLK 114 SALE, SHEILA M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-115 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 115 BLK 114 BAREFOOT BAY MHP LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-116 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 116 BLK 114 GENEST, MELISSA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-117 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 117 BLK 114 LAVOIE, BETTY ANN LAVOIE, JULIEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-118 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 118 BLK 114 ROGERS, PINKNEY L ROGERS, MARY E                             864.84 

Page 70 of 113
Page 120 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-114-119 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 119 BLK 114 SOKORELIS, ELI                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-120 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 120 BLK 114 SHARON R RECORD FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-121 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 121 BLK 114 BARRETT, ROBERT C BARRETT, RITA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-122 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 122 BLK 114 REYNA, MICHAEL JAMES                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-123 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 123 BLK 114 PHILLIPS, JAMES JUSTIN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-124 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 124 BLK 114 PHILLIPS, DELLA RUTH PHILLIPS, JAMES J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-125 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 125 BLK 114 GROSSO, VIRGINIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-126 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 126 BLK 114 TREXLER-GEERTZ, DONNA KORKER, COURTLAND TODD                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-114-127 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 127 BLK 114 LUCARELLI, ANGELA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1 BLK 115 GRENIER, JO ANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2 BLK 115 BROWN, MICHAEL J BROWN, DARYL E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3 BLK 115 HUNTER, LARRY L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4 BLK 115 ARMSTRONG, PAULA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5 BLK 115 MOONEY, RAYMOND ANTHONY JR                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6 BLK 115 DOLE, HELEN M HUFF, JUNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7 BLK 115 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8 BLK 115 KLOBUCHER, WILLIAM C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9 BLK 115 BARSCHOW, GAIL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10 BLK 115 TITUS, DAVID NEAL, SONJA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 115 BURKE, LAWRENCE J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 115 TORRELLAS, CONCEPCION RAVELO TORRELLAS, LEOPOLDO                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 115 GREANEY, PETER H                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 115 BRUNER, GLEN O BRUNER, DORIS J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 115 TIMPER, WILLIAM J TIMPER, DIANE F                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 115 BJORK, RONALD A BJORK, LIUDMILA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 115 DOBSON, SHIRLEY J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 115 HYDER, ROBERT J,III TAYLOR, KAREN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 115 BEAM, DAVID BEAM, MARGARET S                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 115 ZAHN, ANN K CARIOTI, JAMES R                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 21  BLK 115 GUINIVAN, THOMAS W GUINIVAN, MARTHA J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 22  BLK 115 BEARD, RICHARD TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 23  BLK 115 KRAFT, MARY K                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 24  BLK 115 DELIA, DOMENICA DELIA, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25  BLK 115 COURTEMANCHE, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 26  BLK 115 WOODWARD, OLIVE I WOODWARD, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 27  BLK 115 NARDE, LINDA L NARDE, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-115-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 28  BLK 115 ESSIG, WILLIAM ALLEN ESSIG, CHRYS CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 116 SEIBER, DOUGLAS                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 116 LEMON, GALE FRANK LEMON, BEVERLY ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 116 KANE, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 116 ALGE, KELLIE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 116 BLOMGREN, JOHN KEITH                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 116 KHUSHI 8 LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 116 ELVEY, SHARON D LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 116 DONALDSON, GEORGE L DONALDSON, KAYANN                             864.84 

Page 71 of 113
Page 121 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-116-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 116 WEGMAN, RAY E                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 116 LEWIS, EDWARD C BEAULIOU, ANITA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 116 LAURENZI, ANTHONY A LAURENZI, CATHERINE H                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 116 SILVERIA, BERNARD J                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 116 ESTONA, THOMAS M ESTONA, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 116 MCKEE, DENISE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 116 NOVAK, STANLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 116 PETERS, RODNEY J PETERS, LAURA B                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 116 DAVE & AL INVESTMENT LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 116 CALDERA, FRANK                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 116 DONAHUE, MARIE E                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-116-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 116
CHARLES R MOORE & DIANE R MOORE REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-116-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 21  BLK 116
EQUITY TRUST COMPANY F/B/O DAVID 
MCWILLIAMS ROTH IRA                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-116-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 22  BLK 116 MILLER, COLIN L RADER, DEBRA D                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 23 & 24 BLK 116 BERNDSEN, RICHARD A BERNDSEN, LORI L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-116-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25  BLK 116 COMPTON, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 117 ANTHONY, CLARENCE MILTON                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 117 BROWN, CAROL L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 117 STOUT, SHERRY ELLEN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 117 MATOLYAK, GARY MATOLYAK, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12   LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 117 GALLO, VALERIE SOUTHARD, BARRY                         1,729.68 
30 3810-JU-117-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 117 CAVANAUGH, ROBIN GAIL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 117 SULLENDER, CHADD MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 117 R-MAX OF INDIAN RIVER INC                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 117 THOMAS, KEVIN THOMAS, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 117 MASCOLO, GENNARO MASCOLO, SUSAN                             864.84 

30 3810-JU-117-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 117 MARILYN KAY WEAVER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 117 POLIDORO, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 117 POLIDORO, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 117 ANDERSEN, PETER C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 117 HEATH, GENE B                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 117 MARQUIS, RICHARD J MARQUIS, JANET M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 117 JANSSEN, ALEXIS LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 117 LATRAY, RANDY FRANCIS                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 117 TAYLOR, JEAN MARIE TAYLOR, JADE A                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-117-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 21 & 22  BLK 117 HAGA, MAUREEN E HAGA, BRENDA                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1  BLK 118 MC CARTHY, PATRICK MC CARTHY, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 118 WARE, ROBERT A WARE, CORINNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 118 FERRIS, THOMAS FERRIS, DARLENE                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 118 J S G & G REALTY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 118 KING, CHRISTOPHER L                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 118 DAVIS, DAVID A DAVIS, CARMEN L                             864.84 

Page 72 of 113
Page 122 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-JU-118-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 118 BAIN, WILLIAM H,III                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 118 SEEGER, KAREN DAWN                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 118 TIMMONS, WILLIAM F                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 118 NANCY A EISELE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 11, 12  BLK 118 HERNANDEZ, CRYSTAL LEIGH ASCHENBACK, JOSEPH WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 118 HALL, SUSAN K                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 118 DOUGHTY, JEANN E CRAWFORD, CLELL C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 118 ALTMYER, MARK EDWARD                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 118 GRAY, CASSIDY S GRAY, STACEY D                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 118 FRAIZER, MARY FRAIZER, SARAH D                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 118 BLEVINS, MICHAEL D BLEVINS, EVELYN C                             864.84 
30 3810-JU-118-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 19,20 BLK 118 HOGAN, CLIFFORD NEAL HOGAN, LINDA ELAINE                             864.84 

30 3810-LY-D
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 REPLAT OF PARK AREAS 
TRACT D BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3810-00-501
PART OF E 1/2 OF SW 1/4 FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRACT A OF 
PB 24 PG 102 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3810-00-753
PART OF N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4 FORMERLY KNOWN AS 
TRACT BB OF PB 22 PG 116 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3810-50-3-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 3 MURDOCK, JAMES W MURDOCK, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 3 SANDRACO, JEROME L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 3 DERENTHAL, JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 3 DEPAOLI, THOMAS E DEPAOLI, L LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 3 SCOTT, DAN  R SCOTT, SANDRA  L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 3 PRESTON, PAUL R,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 3 BARLOW, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 3 SOKORELIS, ELI                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 3 LEEDS, CARL LEEDS, JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 3 PELTZER, JOSEPH  L PELTZER, DARLENE D                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 3 OTTENHOF, RICHARD A OTTENHOF, KAREN A                             864.84 

30 3810-50-3-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOTS 12, 13 BLK 3 FARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST                         1,729.68 
30 3810-50-3-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 3 CLARK, EDWARD L CLARK, ELIZABETH L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 3 DOYLE, ELIZABETH K                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 3 AMOS, HENRY R AMOS, VIKTORIA ROSE ALESSIO                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 3 GEMBERLING, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 3 JARVIS, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 3 RABIDEAU, JOHN ROBERT RABIDEAU, JOAN MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 3 ZIMMERMAN, GARY ZIMMERMAN, CHERYL K                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 3 HUME, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 3 PFENNINGER, RAYMOND PFENNINGER, LYNDA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 3 PARTHUM, RICHARD C PARTHUM, DONNA-GAIL                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-24 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 3 SANDERS, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-25 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 3 WALKER, KRISTINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-26 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 3 TUCKER, LAWRENCE C,III TUCKER, JENNIFER                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-27 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 27 BLK 3 HARTMAN, WILLIAM E HARTMAN, KIMBERLY                             864.84 

Page 73 of 113
Page 123 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-50-3-28 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 28 BLK 3 CILLUFFO, SALVATORE CILLUFFO, ANGELINA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-29 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 29 BLK 3 RHODES, KENNETH M RHODES, PRISCILLA F                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-30 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 30 BLK 3 SPENCE, WAYNE M SPENCE, TERESA L CALLAN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-31 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 31 BLK 3 EATON, BRIAN DAVID EATON, TRACIE JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-32 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 32 BLK 3 HOUARI, DRISS HOUARI, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-3-33 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 33 BLK 3 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 4 SHARRON J VAN METER REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 4 LEIGH, MARCUS D                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 4 O'NEILL, JOHN J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 4 HAMMOND, MELANIE S                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 4 LARKIN, KEVIN P LARKIN, KIM A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 4 DAWLEY, KELLEY ZITER                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 4 LORA R STONE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 4 ESPOSITO, SUSAN J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 4 ULRICH FAMILY NOMINEE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 4 SZAFARZ, JOANNA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 4 CORL, CAROLYN CORL, CHRISTEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 4 MALONEY FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-13 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 4 THEODORE-PHAREL, MARIE K PHAREL, JEAN P                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 4 DAVIS, MARY ELLEN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 4 ROTOLO, JOSEPH R JR ROTOLO, CHERYL ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 4 HARDEY, GERALD T HARDEY, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 4 JESSOP, WILLIAM J JESSOP, BONNIE M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 4 DIESU, DOUGLAS A DIESU, BETH M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 4 VIALL, WAYNE VIALL, NANCY  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 4 NEUGEBAUER, JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 4 GIBBONS, DANIEL LEE GIBBONS, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 4 STOCKHAUS, ANGELA BREWER                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 4 GERARD, GREGORY J GERARD, MARIE M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-24 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 4 SIMON, GERARD R SIMON, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-25 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 4 COLLICHIO, ANTHONY DRAKE, LYNNE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-26 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 4 WAGNER, JANICE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-27 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 27 BLK 4 KENNEDY, KATHLEEN KENNEDY, KIMBERLY                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-28 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 28 BLK 4 THOMPSON, ANN M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-29 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 29 BLK 4 MESLIN, EDMUND G MESLIN, DOROTHEA L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-30 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 30 BLK 4 CONNER, EILEEN R TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-4-31 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 31 BLK 4 CAIRA, CRAIG CAIRA, JULIA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 5 O'KEEFE, FREDERICK J O'KEEFE, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 5 YEREANCE, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 5 COFFIN, CYNTHIA WALL                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 5 NOWAK, LORI GALE, GODFREY,III                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 5 DUNCAN, JOHN C DUNCAN, KATHLEEN M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 5 DALTON, DEBORAH L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 5 KALOSKI, DANIEL V KALOSKI, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 5 SHAUGHNESSY, CHARLES S                             864.84 

Page 74 of 113
Page 124 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-50-5-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 5 KUUSELA, LAURENCE ROBERT ENOCHS, ELAINE KUUSELA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 5 VINEY, TROY D                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 5 HEANEY, REGINA HEANEY, LAUREN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 5 PATER, DONALD R PATER, LORNA C                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-13 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 5 LAZORIK, JAQUELINE M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 5 CHEEK, VONNIE LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 5 HILL, MARIELLE P                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 5 DAVIS, JACK L DAVIS, CAROL C TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 5 RASCOLL, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 5 HORVATH, BARBARA B HORVATH, STEPHEN,III                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 5 ZIELINSKI, JOAN M ZIELINSKI, ANTHONY S                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 5 TANNER, OSSIE TANNER, DONNA L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 5 ZAVESKY, CHARLES W ZAVESKY, SANDRA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 5 GRENIER, GERARD A GRENIER, ROSELYN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 5 MASTERSON, JOHN MASTERSON, CONNIE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-24 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 5 DUGGAN FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-25 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 5 BOURDEAU, ANDRE F BOURDEAU, VELMA JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-26 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 5 GRINNELL, DEBORAH J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-27 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 27 BLK 5 CUNNINGHAM, TIMOTHY CUNNINGHAM, KENNETH P                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-28 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 28 BLK 5 SEGERS, PETER V SEGERS, GALE L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-5-29 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 29 BLK 5 HINKLEY, LEWIS E HINKLEY, CLAIRE M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 6 DALE, WILLIAM G                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 6 BUCK, DIANA EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 6 YINGER, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 

30 3810-50-6-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 6 JANIS F MCGANNON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 6 WORTMAN, HAROLD L WORTMAN, CATHY J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 6 GARON, KATHERINE  M MOODY, ROBERT  E                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 6 KRAUSE, DAVID W KRAUSE, FRANCES N                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 6 DOW, JACQUELINE E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 6 MUNSON, THOMAS  MICHAEL MUNSON, LINDA J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 6 FAGERENG, MARYJO                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 6 GONCALVES, NATALIA GASPAR GONCALVES, ROLAND                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 6 MARTIN, DARYL G MARTIN, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-13 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 6 COHEN, DEIDRE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 6 CECKOWSKI, PETER S                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 6 FRANQUEMONT, GERALD LOUIS FRANQUEMONT, DALE MINOR                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 6 TASSINARI, MARY G,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 6 JEAN MCGRATH TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 6 BOUTIN, RICHARD L BOUTIN, ANN M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 6 KNOWLES, CHRISTOPHER BURGAN, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 6 CUNNINGHAM, MAUREEN TREUSCH, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 6 MARTIN, CAROL BENNETT                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 6 NYE, DAVID W FRANK, CINDY M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 6 VINEGAR, MARK A VINEGAR, SHARON M                             864.84 

Page 75 of 113
Page 125 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-50-6-24 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 6 SMADES, HARVEY                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-25 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 6 LANGMAID, EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-6-26 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 6 MC KAY, E TEDDIE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 7 CRAIG, ALLAN C CRAIG, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 7 LINES, RICK                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 7 ANSCHAU, DENNIS T                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 7 HURLEY, HARRY R HURLEY, LINDA R  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 7 BABECKI, DOLORES,LIFE ESTATE H                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 7 HUGHES, WENDY DIANNE HORTON, KEVIN DEWAYNE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 7 WHITMER, KENNETH C JR                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 7 SOUSA, JOHN SOUSA, JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 7 KENNEDY, HELEN A KENNEDY, DENNIS M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 7 THRALLS, LYNN ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 7 FREDERICKS, GEORGE F FREDERICKS, ALICE V ET AL                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 7 SUNSHINE, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-13 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 7 BARNES, STACIE HILL, FREDERICK                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 7 THOMAS, RALPH J THOMAS, CYNTHIA M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 7 ABOLAFIA, EVELYN J RIVERA, JOHN III                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 7 DOOLITTLE, LAWRENCE R DOOLITTLE, JOY F                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 7 KAMENCIK, PHYLLIS A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 7 HYNES, THOMAS P HYNES, TRACY M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 7 STRAUSS, JAMES HOWARD STRAUSS, CYNTHIA LEE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 7 BALESTRACCI, MARK W                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 7 DANGEL, SANDRA J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 7 MARTIN, JOHN FRANCIS MARTIN, GLORIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 7 LUCKFIELD, JAMES T LUCKFIELD, SHARIN R                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-24 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 7 SOLECKI, FRANCES R                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-25 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 7 ALIOTO, ANTHONY J ALIOTO, JO ANN M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-7-26 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 7 GRAY, ROBERTA G                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 8 MARY M MILLER LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 8 HURLBERT, WILLIAM ALLEN HURLBERT, MARTHA MAE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 8 LOOK, SANDRA MAY BORGES, CINDY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 8 DUCAR, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 8 GAGLIANO, ANGELA V TRUSTEES GAGLIANO, ALBERT J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 8 DEMERS, PETER  D DEMERS, DENISE L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 8 OPTIMA RENEW CORPORATION                             864.84 

30 3810-50-8-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 8
WILLIAM W GATES & GLORIA J GATES FAMILY 
TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-50-8-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 8 DAVIS, WILLIAM A DAVIS, NAOMI E                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 8 EARLY, MICHAEL THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 8 PARKER, PAUL K,SR PARKER, BARBARA E                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 8 WOOD, RAYMOND A WOOD, BARBARA F                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-13 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 8 SCHULTZ, JEFFREY SCHULTZ, JULIE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 8 BENCH, ROBERT ALLEN TUMMOLO, LYNETTE S                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 8 MC GRATH, JOHN PATRICK III MC GRATH, SHARON W TRUSTEES                             864.84 

Page 76 of 113
Page 126 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-50-8-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 8 DIMLER, ROSS DIMLER, BONNIE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 8 KIRWAN, KEITH KIRWAN, JANICE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 8 FRANKE, EMIL TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 8 ELY, SHERRON R                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 8 HENRY, MARSHAL L HENRY, MARILYN J                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 8 CIESLUKOWSKI, TRACY LYNN CURRIE, DWAYNE R                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 8 STRAKA, MARILYN B LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 8 DUCHARME, GEORGE,SR P DUCHARME, PATRICIA K                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-24 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 8 TURNER, DENNIS SCOTT TURNER, CHRISTINE KELLY SHERREL                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-25 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 8 MILLER, THOMAS B MONACO, MAUREEN E                             864.84 
30 3810-50-8-26 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 8 RUPER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 9 PLACHTER, JULIAN ANTHONY PLACHTER, ELLEN CHISPA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 9 PIEKEN, ROYBERTA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 9 PERRY, WILLIAM F PERRY, CHARLENE P                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 9 ROGERS, FRANK M ROGERS, HUONG T                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 9 FORSYTH, JOSEPH ROBERT,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 9 ARCARIO, MARY JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 9 WRIGHT, LEE A WRIGHT, BETTY L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 9 FALLON, DANIEL FALLON, KANDI JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 9 CASPER, MARK S CASPER, ANNA C                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 9 FALCONE, JOHN L,JR FALCONE, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-11 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 9 KELLY, WILLIAM M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-12 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 9 ROSS, ROBERT D ROSS, BARBARA A TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-13 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 9 WALSH, DONALD B WALSH, SANDRA M                             864.84 

30 3810-50-9-14 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 9 J&C SPECHUILLI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2016                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-15 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 9 JANE T PAINE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-16 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 9 TAVARES, MANUEL F TAVARES, ANA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-17 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 9 FINAN-PARENT, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-18 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 9 LORENZO, RICHARD THOMAS LORENZO, JUDITH ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-19 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 9 HARP, JAMES L HARP, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-20 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 9 BERNIER, BILLIE JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-21 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 9 SWENSON, LAVAUGHN D                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-22 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 9 KERTTULA, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-9-23 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 9 ROUX, STELLA C ROUX, RAYMOND L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-1 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 10 BELYEA, RICHARD W BELYEA, MARGUERITE A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-2 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 10 GILMORE, WILLIAM GILMORE, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-3 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 10 KENNEDY, HELEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-4 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 10 BOMBA REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-5 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 10 ARRIAGA, FELIPE MORRALES,JR ARRIAGA, ELIZABETH WARREN                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-6 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 10 BROWN, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-7 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 10 FARRELL, JUDITH MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-8 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 10 MOONEY, MARY JANE LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-9 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 10 HOLBROOK, LARRY H HOLBROOK, LINDA M                             864.84 
30 3810-50-10-10 HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 10 BRAUNEIS, ALAN BRAUNEIS, DINA                             864.84 

Page 77 of 113
Page 127 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 

30 3810-75-8

BELMAR PARK SUBD PART OF S 3/4 OF S 1/2 OF SE 1/4 AS DES 
IN DB 442 PGS 344,345 OR PART OF BLKS 8,9 & 30 FT 
EASEMENT BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC D/B/A A T & T FLORIDA                                      -   

30 3810-75-13-4
BELMAR PARK SUBD LOTS 4 TO 16 BLK 13 & PT OF S 330 FT 
OF BLK 12 AS DES IN ORB 1130 PG 947 KNOWLES, DAISY DAVIS, VERNA                                      -   

30 3810-76-G BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 TRACT G BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   
30 3810-76-86-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 86 FRANK, JAMES A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 86 TANZLER, CHARLES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 86 SHOUP, KAREN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 86 PALIN, DANIEL WESLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 86 BENTON, CHERYL A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 86 HARRIS, JAMES C HARRIS, NANCY A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 86 TOLLMANN, EDWARD R JR BRIGHAM, SHARON H                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 86 KRIVICICH, WILLIAM T KRIVICICH, MARGUERITE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 86 DIFRANCO, PERRY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 86 SIGNORELLI, ALFRED SIGNORELLI, LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 86 DOUGHERTY, ELIZABETH REILLY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 86 KLINGENBECK, JOHN F KLINGENBECK, PATRICIA L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 86 HARTMAN, PAULA G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 86 TAYLOR, MARIA ELENA GOIN, ROSEMARIE A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 86 SIMONSON, MICHELE SMITH, JAY MAX                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 29 BLK 86 REYNOLDS, JOHN R REYNOLDS, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 30 BLK 86 SAUER, HELENA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 31 BLK 86 HASKOOR, BERTHA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 32 BLK 86 SMITH, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 33 BLK 86 STREETER, JOYCE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 34 BLK 86 TRUITT, JOSEPH R,JR TRUITT, T JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 35 BLK 86 COMSTOCK, DELORES JUNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 36 BLK 86 TASSINARI, ELIZABETH TASSINARI, NINA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 37 BLK 86 BUCK SALES LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 38 BLK 86 LANDERS, KATHLEEN B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 39 BLK 86 VON SEE, NANCY P                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 40 BLK 86 KRYSTEL, EDITH M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 41 BLK 86 CORONELLA, ROBERT R CORONELLA, ROSEMARY L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 42 BLK 86 FILLMER, DARREN CHRISTOPHER FILLMER, SHANNON RENEE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-86-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 43 BLK 86 BOUCH, WALTON                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 87 BAPTISTE, ROBERT BAPTISTE, ANASTASIA C                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 87 DELELYS, BONNIE L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 87 SCHWARTZ, ROBERT G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 87 GROETSEMA, HAROLD GROETSEMA, CAMELIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 5,6 BLK 87 LATOUR, LORI LATOUR, CHRISTOPHER                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 87 GIFFIN, MIKE GIFFIN, ANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 87 PARETTI, TRACY S PARETTI, SARAH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 87 NEUN, LOIS                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 87 HAKES, ELEANOR F LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 

Page 78 of 113
Page 128 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-87-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 87 WILLIS, JAMES G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 87 SMITH, RUSSELL HERBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 87 NEIMA, JOHN J NEIMA, LIANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 87 ABDUL, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 87 EAGLES NEST 4 TWO LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 87 SPINK, CAROL A SPINK, LEO J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 87 ALBERT, LEO ALBERT, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 87 FARTHING, PATRICIA F FARTHING, LORI L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 87 DENNIS HEANEY & ASSOCIATES LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 87 BEANE, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 87 KENNEY, JOHN THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 87 ROSENBERGER, CARL E ROSENBERGER, KAY A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 87A LABARCA, HOWARD T LABARCA, MARY-ANNE JO                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 87A STEVENS, LORA L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 87A BORDER, MARK T BORDER, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 87A RUDZINSKI, ANTHONY RUDZINSKI, ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 87A GOULETTE, PHILIP R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 87A FORTUNE, BRANDON H                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 87A TARNER, JANET M TARNER, JOHN R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 87A BULLARD, CONNIE JO                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 9, 10 BLK 87A BRADLEY, LARRY A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 87A MORRISON, JOHNNY DARRYL MORRISON, PAMELA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 87A REISINGER ENTERPRISES INC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 87A HOSNER, GARY R LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 87A TECLA A PECORELLA TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 87A BACON, GARY WAYNE BACON, KARIN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 87A CAMPBELL, BARBARA CAMPBELL, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 87A O'TOOLE, KERRY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 87A BARNETT, CHARLES RICHARD                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 87A ST JEAN, MELIENNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 87A TUCKER, KRISTA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 87A WAY, TOM STEWART THOMPSON, PAMELA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-87.A-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 87A HAYES, THOMAS J HAYES, TERRENCE J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 88 GUNTON, GWENDOLINE ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 88 MAUGERI, TOMY G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 88 PAMPEL, RYAN WASHBURN, RACHEL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 88 BISHOP, CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH BISHOP, SARAH MARSHALL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 88 INGARDIA, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 88 LOWE, HELEN,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 88 MILLER, ALLEN O MILLER, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 88 O'DONNELL, JOHN A SASSANO, MARCIA E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 88 SPEACH, MILDRED G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 88 WALKER, MAUREEN R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 88 HART, THOMAS J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 88 LATTANZI FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 

Page 79 of 113
Page 129 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-88-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 88 LEAHY, JOHN P LEAHY, SARAH A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 88 LA BONTE, GERALD W KREY, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 88 SARDINHA, MARIO C SARDINHA, JODI A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 88 GOLDSTEIN, LARRY H GOLDSTEIN, JOAN E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 88 BROWN, GREGORY P CARNEY, KATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 88 HOOVER, VICKY SUE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 88 LOMAS, DIANA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 88 MARTIN, REJEAN MARTIN, CAROLLE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-88-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13   LOTS 21 & 22 BLK 88 SOULIS FAMILY TRUST                         1,729.68 
30 3810-76-89-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 89 BARD, JAMES BARD, MARILYN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 89 BAILEY, MALLIE LEWIS                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 89 HALL, GRACE TOBIAS, JOANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 89 SHISKO, MARK THEODORE VAN CURA, YOLANDA C                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 89 DESMARAIS, CAROL J DESMARAIS, DONALD E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 89 GERZANICK, ROBERT ANDREW,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 89 HIGGINS, JOSEPH HIGGINS, JUNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 89 FOWLER, DAWN S FOWLER, DAVID W TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 89 MIRANDA, ANGELO EDWARD MIRANDA, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 89 LATOUR, CHRISTOPHER H LATOUR, LORI A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 89 KING, CHRIS L KING, MONICA R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 89 MARTIN, EVELYN S LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 89 NICHOLS, STUART T NICHOLS, JO-REID                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 89 JORDAN, PAMELA ANN JORDAN, SUSAN CAROL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 89 RABENBAUER, PHILIP                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 89 SNYDER, RANDY LEE,SR SNYDER, SHERRY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 89 ORTIZ, RAYMOND                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 89 YOUNG, BRETT H                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 89 CARNEY, MARY J CARNEY, GARY J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 89 DROST, GEORGE A DROST, CAROL R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 89 MATTHEWS, TIFFANEY JOHNSON, MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-89-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 89 WALKER, WILLIAM JOSEPH WALKER, WILLENE B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 90 GALLAGHER, WILLIAM PAUL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 90 O'NEILL, KEVIN O'NEILL, ANN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 90 ROSSLEY, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 90 MILLER, SHAWN E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 90 KILLIMETT, PATRICK KILLIMETT, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 90 COMITZ, GENEVIEVE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 90 LAPLANTE, THOMAS E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 90 MONAHAN, ELYICE E ROSE, SUSAN N                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 90 PORTER, BEVERLEE B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 90 PORTER, ROBERT PORTER, BEVERLEE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 90 PECAU, GUY C PECAU, FLORENCE FRIEDRICH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 90 SENRA, ANTONIO M PROVENCHER, MICHELE R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 90 DODIER, RICHARD J DODIER, JANICE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-90-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 90 BOND, PHILIP BOND, WENDY                             864.84 

Page 80 of 113
Page 130 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-91-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 91 NEWTON, ROBIN L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 91 NEWTON, ROBIN L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 91 KORDES, DENNIS KORDES, BRENDA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 91 WATSON, GUY A WATSON, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 91 RUSSELL, LINDA W                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 91 HIGH GEAR ASSOCIATES INC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 91 MADDEN, STEVEN L MADDEN, JANICE M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 91 BERTOLLI, JOSEPHINE  G SIRACO, ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 91 ZURAWSKI, JOSEPH ZURAWSKI, MARCIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 91 SEGUIN, JAMES E,JR SEGUIN, KIMBERLY I                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 91 PLANCK, JAMES L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 91 BRUNO, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 91 KAMMAN, JOE KAMMAN, PHYLLIS JUNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 91 KERRIGAN, FRANCIS W,JR TANCRELL, REGINA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 91 TIMSHAR LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 91 LAWSON, JOHN E,SR LAWSON, LOUVONNA M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 91 WILLIAMS, EDWARD D WILLIAMS, JOYCE E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 91 DESJARDIN, JACLYN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 91 PISTRITTO, ERMENEGILDO                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 91 RENDERIO, JOSEPH RENDERIO, GLORIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 91 TROJAHN, TINAMARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 91 GRANT, JEFFREY T GRANT, CAROL B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 91 BIANCO, ANGELINA RITCHIE, ANNA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 91 CATON, JOHN THOMAS HAVERLY, CAROL LYNN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 91 ROBERTS, MARY E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 91 DAVELINA LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 91 MARR, DENNIS MARR, JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-91-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 91 ELS, DANIEL ELS, CHRISTINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 92 SINNIGER, RICHARD H                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 92 GRZESZCZAK, MYRON J WORTHINGTON, JOAN M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 92 ARRUDA, JUDITH JEAN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 92 YOUNG, ERICA D YOUNG, GEORGE T III                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 92 CODD, NEIL CODD, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 92 MCWILLIAMS, D JOAN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 92 LEWIS, EDWIN FLYNN, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 92 MOORE, GLEN H                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 92 FAIR, EMILY A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 92 MC CONN, CYNTHIA K                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 92 HEATHCOTE, MILDRED E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 92 BUCKMAN, DAWN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 92 VALENTA, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 92 HULLY, JOAN B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 92 FLYNN, TIMOTHY JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 92 ZOMMER, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 92 MCGINN, CATHERINE                             864.84 

Page 81 of 113
Page 131 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-92-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 92 HOLMBERG, STEPHEN NEIGUT, LOUANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 92 WILLIAMS, BRANDON ERROL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 92 SEGUR, KENNETH L SEGUR, DONALD W                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 92 RINGER, ROBERT STEVEN RINGER, JULIE ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 92 DEBOARD, MICHAEL L DEBOARD, REBECCA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 92 DALEY, KENNETH J,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 92 KOEHLER, ADOLF KOEHLER, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 92 EVANS, ROBERT LEE,SR                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 92 COSTELLO, BRENDA E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 92 WASHBURNE, MARK E WASHBURNE, BERNADETTE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-92-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 92 ARCUDI, DORIS T LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 93 BOROWIAK, DARRELL M BOROWIAK, MARYLOU                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 93 VELLENDER, GREGORY CHARLES VELLENDER, TERRI L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 93 KING, CHERYL BORDER, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 93 MAZZIOTTI, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 93 MARCUS, JAY S                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 93 MC KENNA, FRANCIS                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 93 DANOWSKI, STEVEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 93 BELL, JUANITA ANN BELL, LISA AUDREY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 93 ELLIOTT, BRIAN KEITH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 93 LARSON, LARRY ODEN LARSON, DAWN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 93 ANDERSON, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 93 KRATUNIS, STEVEN MC AULIFFE, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 93 GEYER, KENNETH M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 93 O'NEILL, KENNETH G O'NEILL, ELIZABETH F                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 93 WORTMAN, THOMAS L,SR WORTMAN, SHEILA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 93 GUERNSEY, PAUL GUERNSEY, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 93 NARDE, LINDA L NARDE, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 93 MOTIL, THELMA P                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 93 DICKSON, JAMES L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 93 510 RTD LLC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 93 HARRIS, CAROL ANN B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 93 BECKMAN, KATHERINE SUE BECKMAN, DENNIS C                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 93 HOULE, LISA M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 93 ROEDER, STEPHEN KAISER, PRISCILLA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 93 SEVERY, GORDON EDWARD,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 93 OLAH, KEVIN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 93 GALEOTTI, SHERREL ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-93-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 93 BAYAN, AMOR V                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 94 LAMBUSTA, LAURA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 94 JESTER, MARGUERITE LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 94 KOVAZ-BENNETT, ROSE-MARIE KOVAZ-ESTEVES, ANNE-MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 94 SAUNDERS, DAVID SAUNDERS, TONINA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 94 POWELL, IDA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 94 GARVIN, SPENCE H GARVIN, VICKI L                             864.84 

Page 82 of 113
Page 132 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-94-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 94 GILBERT, JOSEPH REMI DANNY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 94 FALLON, JAMES G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 94 LAPHAM, BRENT A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 94 FRUSCELLA, JANE WOODFORD, FREDDI                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 94 SHAW, RUTH S O'KEEFE, KAREN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 94 FERNANDEZ, JOSEPH W FERNANDEZ, JEAN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 13, 14 BLK 94 DONNA R MOORE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 94 REIDY, PATRICK J REIDY, DEBORAH J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 94 COUILLARD, RONALD COUILLARD, ARLENE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 94 KIMLER, CHARLENE K                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 94 FLETCHER, FRANCIS S                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 94 FLETCHER, JESSIE FRANCES FLETCHER, MARK TIMOTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 94 O'HARE, KATHERINE F O'HARE, JOHN J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 94 WALDEN, STEVEN MARK WALDEN, KATHLEEN O'BRIEN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 94 HIRSCH, THOMAS MARTIN SR                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 94 BROWN, TERRY M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 94 MERCURIO, RICHARD MERCURIO, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 94 ROGERS, CINDY L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 94 PALUMBO, NORMAN L PALUMBO, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-94-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 94 SIPPLE, LINDA S                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 97 MULLIN, NEIL J MULLIN, MURIEL F                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 97 HUFFSMITH, JAMES R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 97 BERG, RITA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 97 POLTON, MICHAEL A POLTON, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 97 SYLVIA, FRANKLIN D SYLVIA, JUNE S                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 97 HEANEY FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 97 HOWILER, JAMES R HOWILER, LERETA L                             864.84 

30 3810-76-97-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 8,9 BLK 97
HARVEY J HUNT & CARYL SAROFEEN HUNT 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-76-97-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 97 GLENN R LILLY 2016 REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 97 KIES, DONALD  E KIES, LAURA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 97 LUADERS, MICHAEL JOHN LUADERS, AUDREY JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 97 MATTINGLY, CHARLES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 97 GATES, ROBERT N GATES, BEVERLY G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 97 STEWART, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 97 HOLLOWAY FAMILY LIVING TRUST OF 2009                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 97 LEMON, ALEXANDER LEMON, KAITLIN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 97 NORRMAN, ROY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 97 CECIL, DANA L CECIL, SUSAN B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 97 CATARELLA, SALVATORE J CATARELLA, PATRICIA C TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 97 WROBEL, REBECCA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-97-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 97 STANCEL, OLGA ANNA,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 98 THOR E GISKE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 98 MC WILLIAMS, GEORGE MC WILLIAMS, KATHLEEN ET AL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 98 TAPP, DAVID W KELLNER-TAPP, NANCY E                             864.84 

Page 83 of 113
Page 133 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-98-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 98 RAILSBACK, KENT D RAILSBACK, BRENDA L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 98 BEGAN, CHARLES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 98 KURTZ, SCOTT ALVIN KURTZ, BRADLEY MARC                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 98 PATEL, ROHITKUMAR D                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 98 CONNELLY, THOMAS  P CONNELLY, ROSE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 98 BREAU, LEONARD G BREAU, ANNE M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 98 WERNER, WILLIAM F WERNER, JOYCE W                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 98 SANTORO, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 98 LEFEBVRE, DOROTHY D'ALESSIO                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 98 HALE, JAMES HALE, ALICE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 98 CHRISTIAN P HEPKEMA LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 98 KAISER, JOHN HARRY,JR                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 98 GILBERT, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 98 GHEEN, RANDOLPH M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 98 KNIGHT FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 98 TEGANO, JOSEPH TEGANO, ROSLYN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 98 CONNOR, CAMERON L CONNOR, CHASTITY D                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 98 CABRAL, ROSALYN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 98 HANNAGAN, JAMES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 98 ERTTER, JAMES A JR                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 98 TRIPP, DAVID FAIRFIELD,SR TRIPP, PAMELA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 98 HADDOCK, DANIEL W                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 29 BLK 98 REDFEARN, ARNOLD M REDFEARN, DAVID A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 30 BLK 98 LONGO, MICHAEL CHARLES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 31 BLK 98 D'AMICO, ANTIA DEITRICH, BRUCE KENNETH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 32 BLK 98 ANTINOZZI, MICHAEL ANTINOZZI, ANTHONY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-98-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 33 BLK 98 ANTINOZZI, SUSAN T ESTATE SOULIOTIS, MICHAEL K                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 99 MUNDY FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 99 GUNSON, STEVEN J GUNSON, JO ANNE F                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 99 JANSEN, NICOLA M JANSEN, JOHN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 99 WINKLER, DENNIS N WINKLER, LAURA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 99 MARTIN, KIMBERLY STANLEY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 99 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN DOUGLAS, DEBRA K                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 99 DOMENICK, WARREN LEE SR MORGAN, SANDRA JEANETTE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 99 SAUTTER, GEORGE G SAUTTER, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 99 FELKE, THOMAS O                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 99 ALIMENA, LUANN M ALIMENA, BARRY J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 99 GUNNING, GLORIA E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 99 JONES, SANDRA J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 99 SLATTERY, CAROL T                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 99 SVENDSEN, BRIAN C SVENDSEN, BARBARA SUE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 99 SPENCER, DIANE B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 99 RIEMAN, MARILYN H RIEMAN, THOMAS E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 99 BOGGIATTO, MAUREEN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 99 MARANGIO, JON M MARANGIO, ALI L                             864.84 

Page 84 of 113
Page 134 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-99-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 99 LIGGERA, FRANK J LIGGERA, JOAN C                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 99 VROTACOE, JANET                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 99 LAVIER, BRIAN LAVIER, DENISE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 99 TIBAI, ROBERT P TIBAI, MARGARET D                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 99 MALONE, CATHRYN G CORLISS, TIMOTHY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 99 SPEZZANO, JOSHUA RYAN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 99 AUERMANN, JOHN AUERMANN, JEYVENNA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 99 HASSELL, HERBERT HASSELL, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 99 HUPPMANN, EUGENE PETER THOMAS, SALLY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 99 CHARLOCK, RAY CHARLOCK, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 29 BLK 99 MALETTE, DAVID SARTY, CARLENE E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 30 BLK 99 JORDAN, MARVIN K BLUHM, CHARLOTTE E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 31 BLK 99 BURNS, JAMES JOSEPH III BURNS, LISA ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 32 BLK 99 SHOUN, HOWARD H                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 33 BLK 99 DELORME, RAYMOND DELORME, CYNTHIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 34 BLK 99 TAYLOR, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 35 BLK 99 EATON, PAUL FRANKLYN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 36 BLK 99 MONTEIRO, LOIS A MONTEIRO, KATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 37 BLK 99 SAINZ, ISABEL L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 38 BLK 99 RUSH, TIMOTHY J RUSH, MARY LOU                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 39 BLK 99 LARSON, MICHAEL WARREN,SR                             864.84 

30 3810-76-99-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 40 BLK 99
WILLIAM J MCGRAIL & CATHERINE M MCGRAIL 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3810-76-99-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 41 BLK 99 FERRI, JOAN M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-99-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 42 BLK 99 HAMILTON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 100 EMMONS, DOUGLAS JOSEPH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 100 MAHAFFEY, KEITH ALAN MAHAFFEY, CYNTHIA L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 100 TALLON, DAVID R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 100 BERRY, JACK C BERRY, NANCY E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 100 WALTS, GARY R WALTS, LAUREL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 100 CORMIER, GRACE S                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 100 SIANO, LOUIS SIANO, GAIL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 100 SWEENEY, DONALD F,JR SWEENEY, JANIS W                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 100 BARRY, KEVIN M BARRY, MARY JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 100 ODIEN, ROBERT G JR ODIEN, JEANINA M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 100 BRONSING, ROBERT LEE BRONSING, TERESA B                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 100 SWAN, PHILLIP G SWAN, PATSY ANN                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 100 MURPHY, HUGH B MURPHY, THERESA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 100 COATS, GUY M COATS, JILL L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 100 RENAUD, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 100 DECANIO, LOIS JANE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 100 KENNEDY, DAVID CRAIG KENNEDY, ANGELA T                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 18 & 19 BLK 100 MARTINELLI, PETER R MARTINELLI, ELIZABETH J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 100 SIMONIC, RONNIE SIMONIC, ROBERTA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 100 MILLER, LOUISE CAROL                             864.84 

Page 85 of 113
Page 135 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-100-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 100 POPE, BILL POPE, MYRTLE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 100 POPE, KAILANI POPE, MALIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 100 SALEM, PHILIP G JR SALEM, MARY T TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 100 DROUGHT, FRANK J WARE, JUDITH M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 100 RICHARD DANIELS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-100-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 100 DE RAMOS, HILDA MARIA CASTILLO                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 101 DONNELLY, WILLIAM J DONNELLY, MICHELLE L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 101 SPOONER, DAVID SPOONER, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 101 FORTIN, LEE N FORTIN, KRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 101 CRISCILLIS, WILLIAM,JR L CRISCILLIS, ZELLA F                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 101 RODRIQUEZ, JOSE M RODRIQUEZ, CHRISTELLE E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 101 GROSS, DOLORES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 101 HAY, RICHARD W HAY, GLADYS J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 101 TAYLOR, JOSEPH R TAYLOR, CONSTANCE J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 101 DREW, RICHARD G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 101 WILLIAMS, SHERRY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 101 FRANCISCO, GEORGE A FRANCISCO, TRUDY L                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 101 DIETER, PATRICIA ANN LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 101 COLTEY, CONSTANCE M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 101 BARNETT, KENNETH A BARNETT, MARJORIE R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 101 MCDONALD, JOAN E ALLAN, ROBERT JAMES                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 101 BRINKER, HURROL BERNARD                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 101 FRANTZ, WILLIAM HUGH FRANTZ, MARY ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-101-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 101 BROWN DON J                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 103 ALBARELLA, KAREN R                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 103 WILSON, JEFFREY W                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 103 JACKSON, DAVID WILLIAM JACKSON, ROSE MARY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 103 FOY, PATTI                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 103 HIGHHOUSE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 103 HERVIEUX, ANDREW W JR HERVIEUX, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 103 PHILLIPS, KENNETH PHILLIPS, DONNA LYNNE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 103 CZAJKA, ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 103 SCOTT, TERESA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 103 PHILLIPS, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 103 NOWAK FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 103 DEANE, JACQUELYN MAE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 103 WHITE, SALLY A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 103 CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 103 CARRIVEAU, WAYNE F CARRIVEAU, PHYLLIS M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 103 JENNINGS, STEVE JENNINGS, DEBBIE                             864.84 
30 3810-76-103-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 103 KALWA, BERNARD                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 104 JACKSON, KATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 104 JACKSON, KATHERINE A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 104 ROUSSEAU, MICHAEL ROUSSEAU, AMAYRA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 104 SCHRAMM, THOMAS J SCHRAMM, REBECCA                             864.84 

Page 86 of 113
Page 136 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3810-76-104-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 104 MAUGERI, ANTHONY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 104 VAIR, MICHAEL SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 104 VIRZI, ALBERTO                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 104 WILLIAMS, DARLENE WILLIAMS, JIMMIE E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 104 SWIATEK, JOSEPH A SWIATEK, GRACE P                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 104 MOCNY, BRIAN A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 104 CHRISTO, BRIAN R CHRISTO, JOYCE M                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 104 TOOR, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 104 BLASS, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 104 HORSFALL, BRUCE G                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 104 CLARK, DOROTHY E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 104 MOSLEY, ROBERTA                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 104 LOUCKS, JOHN D,JR LOUCKS, GAIL                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 104 FRASIER, CHRISTINA P                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 104 DONATELLI, NANCY                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 104 FICHETOLA, BRITTNI                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 104 CONSTANTINO, EDWARD M CONSTANTINO, LINDA A                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 104 PELFREY, SHARON M STEWART, CHAD E                             864.84 
30 3810-76-104-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 104 ANDERLA, PETER LEO ANDERLA, KAREN JO                             864.84 

30 3811-00-502
N 258.22 FT OF S S 909 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 E OF FEC R/R EX 
HWY R/W MICCO RIVERFRONT INVESTMENTS LLC                                      -   

30 3811-00-503

THAT PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 S OF ORB 3633 PG 395, W OF 
THE W R/W LINE OF F.E.C. RR & N OF THE N R/W LINE OF 
BAREFOOT BLVD EXC 1966/56, 3475/1972 GOGLIA, VINCENT SABATINO, CHRISTIAN BRUCE                                      -   

30 3811-00-505

PART OF GOVT LOT 3 LYING W OF US1, E OF FEC RR & S OF 
BAREFOOT BLVD AS DESC IN ORB 3737 PGS 1204 & 1217 
PARS 506,507,507.1 & 539 INLET MARKETPLACE LLC                                      -   

30 3811-00-533
PART OF N 258,22 AC OF S 909 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 AS DES IN 
ORB 1457 PG 688 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3814-00-505

PART OF S 469.17 FT OF GOVT LOT 6 LYING E OF US HWY 1 
AND PART OF TRACT A OF PB 8 PG 15 AS DESC IN ORB 190 PG 
608 & ORB 4967 PG 3282 EXC ORB 8712 PG 2322  PAR HH-A-1 SEBASTIAN INLET MARINA LLC                                      -   

30 3815-00-3 N 5 A OF W 10 A OF NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3815-00-9
N 28 A OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 AS DESC IN DB 52 PG 279 EXC 
ORB 1176 PG 823 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3815-00-9.1
N 924 FT OF E 754.29 FT OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 AS DESC IN ORB 
1176 PG 823 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3815-00-251 E 20 A OF W 30 A OF NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 DIOCESE OF ORLANDO NOONAN, JOHN G BISHOP                                      -   

30 3815-00-252
S 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 & S 1/2 OF W 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF 
NW 1/4 PAR 253 PICINICH, REMIGIO PICINICH, ANA                                      -   

30 3815-00-257 PART OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 AS DESC IN ORB 5252 PG 3374 PENINSULAR FLA DIST COUNCIL OF ASSEMBLIES OF GOD INC, THE                                      -   

Page 87 of 113
Page 137 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 

30 3815-00-258
PART OF SE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRACT A 
OF PB 22 PG 100 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3815-01-B
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 TRACT B EXC WEST 15 FT & SOUTH 15 
FT DRAINAGE R/W BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3815-01-1-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 1 BENNETT, JEAN E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 1 NICHOLS, JOSEPH ROSCOE NICHOLS, ALLYSON                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 1 BURBACH, MARIANNE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 1 SMYTHE, DONALD FRENCH SMYTHE, MARY WALKE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 1 RONNLOF, MICHAEL J RONNLOF, CAROLYN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 1 DEANNE D GRUNOW REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 1 PARROCK, EDWIN PARROCK, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 1 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 1 TRAUTWEIN, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 1 WINELAND, SHEILA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 1 WINELAND, LINDEN,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 1 URBENZ, MARTIN LUCAS                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 1 SOMMER, ALFRED M SOMMER, JEANNETTE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 1 BOYD, RONALD N,JR GARBER, MARY JO                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 1 DIONNE, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 19 & 20 BLK 1 SHERMAN, SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 1 STEVENS, CHRISTINE STEVENS, JEFFREY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 1 ELLIS, NORMAN C ELLIS, DENA F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 1 CARBUTTI, CAROL CARBUTTI, TRICIA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 1 DESCLOS, HENRY E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 25,26 BLK 1 BEDUS, MICHAEL BEDUS, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 1 LAWSON, RUBY MARIE LAWSON, ROY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 1 MARINELLI, DAVID MARINELLI, DARLENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 29 & 30 BLK 1 RECTOR, JIMMY RECTOR, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 1 SIEGFRIED, JOHN H SIEGFRIED, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 1 BAILER, KARLA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 33 & 34 BLK 1 STEELMAN, HERBERT E STEELMAN, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 1 RINABARGER, WILLIAM RAY RINABARGER, PATRICIA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 1 CHEEK, RAYMOND T,JR CHEEK, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 37 & 38 BLK 1 BROOKS, RICHARD A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 1 DOYLE, FLORENCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 1 LENGEL, ARTHUR LENGEL, VICKI                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 1 WISNER, CHARLES J WISNER, MARTHA E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 1 ENGLISH, LINDA LOU                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 1 CHASIN, ARTHUR M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 1 COSENZA, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 1 WILLIAMS, MONICA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 1 WALSH, MICHAEL F WALSH, CAMMI A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 47 & 48 BLK 1 HARN, KIMBERLY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 1 HARN, KIMBERLY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 1 NULTY, LESLEY M                             864.84 

Page 88 of 113
Page 138 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-1-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 1 KLINE, WILLIAM KLINE, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 1 LUSSIER, GERALD R LUSSIER, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 1 CUMMINGS, JOHN T CUMMINGS, DAILHONG                             864.84 

30 3815-01-1-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 1 PATRICIA ANN KELLY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 1 MANZO, ANNETTE P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 56 BLK 1 BACKUS, JULIE W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 57 BLK 1 STAMM, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 58 BLK 1 FREYMUTH, TOMMY RAY FREYMUTH, LINDA HARDY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 59 BLK 1 DUFAULT, ANDRE HENRY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-1-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 60 BLK 1 WATSON, ANN PHELPS, CHERYLL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 2 VAN MAAREN, FREDERIK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 2 FALKE, SANDRA E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 2 POWELL, ROBERT POWELL, JOANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 2 MARCIL, TIMOTHY MARCIL, SHEENA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 2 YONKER, JOSEPH E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 2 DUGGER, DANNY R DUGGER, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 2 CARRERA, RICHARD J CARRERA, LAVERN H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 2 OPALKA, ROBERT L OPALKA, SHIRLEY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 2 KENDALL, ROBERT C KENDALL, EILEEN F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 2 SILLAWAY, TOD RICHARD SILLAWAY, JOY DEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 2 FAUR, JAMES D FAUR, TRUDE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 2 VANDERLAAN, DONALD J VANDERLAAN, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 2 KELLY, ROSEMARY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 2 PIROLOZZI, LEONARD,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 2 NOTIGAN, MICHELLE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 2 GILGER, JAMES A GILGER, PEGGY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 2 MULLER, ANNETTE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 2 SPRUNGER, NORVAL M SPRUNGER, CAROL L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 2 PASCUAL, MICHELLE R ALVARINO, NORMA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 2 JOHNSON, ROBERT J JOHNSON, UTA B  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 2 THEOBALD, JAMES R THEOBALD, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 2 ALBERTO, JOHN F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 2 KULES, JOSEPH,JR KULES, SANDRA ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 2 FRANCES H WOOD REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 2 ROSINSKI, JOSEPH JOHN ROSINSKI, BARBARA ELAINE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 26 & 27 BLK 2 BASSETT, SUSAN M BASSETT, JAMES L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 2 GORRIE, STUART A GORRIE, WENDY M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 2 REVORD, DAVID A REVORD, SHELLEY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 2 HUSTY, KEVIN S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 2 FRYE, GARY FRANK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 2 AGUGLIARO, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 33 & 34 BLK 2 DUBOIS, RONALD A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 2 QUINN, ROBERT M JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 2 LOCONTE, ANGELO A,JR                             864.84 

Page 89 of 113
Page 139 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-2-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 2 PICHE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 2 NASE, DONALD O NASE, DIANNE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 2 NEWCOMB, JAMES F NEWCOMB, RUTH S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 2 MURPHY, RICHARD EDWARD MURPHY, BONITA JEANNINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 2 SPROUL, CHARLES V SPROUL, BARBARA E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 2 LITTLE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 2 SCHOENRADE, KURT L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 2 ALLEN, RICHARD P ALLEN, CAROLE J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 2 JANINE A BRYANT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 2 SHERMAN, GARY B SHERMAN, MARY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 BLK 2 LOSCH, PUSEY A LOSCH, CRYSTAL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 48 BLK 2 LOSCH, PUSEY A LOSCH, CRYSTAL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 2 LATHAM, ALISON O'BRIEN, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 2 KELLY, DARLENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 2 ENGLAND, LORRAINE ENGLAND, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 2 OETTING, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 2 BEDARD, RICHARD D BEDARD, ALTHEA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 2 STOUDT, BYRD J STOUDT, DAWN A LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 2 TIFFT, JACK R,SR TIFFT, MARY JANE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 56 BLK 2 CANCELLI, MARK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-57 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 57 BLK 2 CAVALIERE FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 58 BLK 2 WOLFE, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 59 BLK 2 PIERCE, PAUL MARVIN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-2-60 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 60 BLK 2 SMITH-TEUFEL, SAMANTHA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 3 JOHNSON, WILLIAM D JOHNSON, PETRINA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 3 KYLE, DUSTIN M KYLE, LISA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 3 RICHARDS, GEORGE J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 3 LAMOND, SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 3 ROWLEY, THOMAS H ROWLEY, CLARA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 3 CODA, WILLIAM B CODA, BETTY R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 3 PECK, ROBERT GWYNN,III                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 3 WILSON, PATRICIA LEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 3 TOVERN, HELEN S TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 3 MARTIN, KATHLEEN MARTIN, DENNIS R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 3 HANNIFY, TIMOTHY HANNIFY, JANICE D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 3 GIARDIELLO, DANIEL L JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 3 EBLIN, EARL E JR EBLIN, NORMA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-3-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 3 MILLER, CHARLES R MILLER, MAUREEN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 4 PENTANGELO, JOHN LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 4 BREVARD COUNTY                                      -   
30 3815-01-4-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 4 MOORE, TRACY LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 4 CHOMYSZAK, PAMELA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 4 COLE, GERALD GEORGE,SR FEDROWITZ, KIMBERLY ADELE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 4 MOORE, SUZANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 4 COON, CAROL ANN                             864.84 

Page 90 of 113
Page 140 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-4-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 4 DAVIS, RICHARD R DAVIS, RITA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 4 MARIA A FAHEY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 10 & 11 BLK 4 BOVE, SALVATORE BOVE, AGNES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 4 NORTON, FREDERICK H LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 4 DRADDY, WILLIAM M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-4-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 4 CARTER, LOGAN ALEXANDER                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 5 DEIGL, JANICE DEIGL, BRUCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 5 LEEDS, ROBERT L JR CAPLINGER, LORI J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 5 NARAN, STEVEN J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 5 RUSSO, DOLORES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 5 HANES, RONALD D HANES, CONNIE S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 5 EFFEREN, ROBERT  M EFFEREN, DEBRA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 5 KRILL, ALBERT W,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 5 MCDONOUGH, LYSE MARIE MCDONOUGH, THOMAS PATRICK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 5 HOWARD, MARY E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 5 BLAIR, TERRY L BLAIR, SALLY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 5 JENNINGS, FREDERICK JENNINGS, KAROL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 5 REDNOUR, CHARLES E,JR REDNOUR, CYNTHIA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 5 O'CONNOR, MAUREEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 5 CORWIN, MARY ANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 5 ZWERIN, STANLEY ZWERIN, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-5-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 5 NORRIS, JEFF NORRIS, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 6 LALIBERTE, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 6 BAGDONAS, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 6 DOUNOUK, DAVID B DOUNOUK, NANCY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 6 LANGE, HANS H,JR LANGE, JULIE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 6 COLLINS, THOMAS P COLLINS, MARION P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 6 FOLEY, PAULINE Y                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 6 ALBERT, RONALD N ALBERT, JANELLE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 6 SWEET, BERTHA J LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 6 KIBERT, CAROLYN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 6 STREB, JAMES GREGORY STREB, DEBRA CALEO                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 6 WASICKI, ROMAN J JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 6 SPEER, DWIGHT DAVID                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 6 SPEER, DWIGHT D OVERDORF, DEANNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 6 KELLY, CHARLES MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 6 LARAWAY, HART M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 6 FRANGIONE, EUGENE HAGEMEYER, GINAMARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 6 ALARCON, RAMON A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 6 CARMEL, JEREMY J VIAU, VIVIANE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 6 BENSON, CHERYL  L BENSON, CHAD M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 6 KLINE, KRISTINA M SHARKEY, PAUL E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 6 WHEELER, SHARON A WHEELER, LESTER V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 6 STEVENS, CRAIG T STEVENS, RENNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 6 GERARD, NORMAN LESLIE                             864.84 

Page 91 of 113
Page 141 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-6-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 6 STERN, MICHAEL M STERN, DEBRA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 6 SHOBERT, TONY SHOBERT, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 26 & 27  BLK 6 LOEWER, TRACY A LOEWER, PEGGY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 6 SMITH, BEVERLY SUE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 6 PISCIOTTANO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 6 BARBARA L BULGER TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 6 DONAHOO, MELVIN L SR ESTATE BIRGANDI, CHRISTINE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-6-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 6 MICKLOS, JIMMIE LOUISE JOHNSON, JANICE LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 7 MCKENNA, MICHAEL P MCKENNA, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 7 BARTOS, TRACY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 7 STROMBERG, JOAN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 7 GRAHAM, KENNETH PAUL GRAHAM, JUDY R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 7 SCHMIDT, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 7 PETER KERR REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 7 WOODLAND, MARLENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 7 MELLO, JAMES JOSEPH JURCIK, DIANA THERESA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 7 REMINGTON, CURTIS A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 7 MURPHY, ALBERT W MURPHY, PATRICIA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 7 SOUTHWICK, ANGELA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 7 SLAUGHTER, EUGENE D O'BRIEN, MARGARET E                             864.84 

30 3815-01-7-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 7 GRANHOLM FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 7 LOMBARDI, KARINGTON A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 15,16 BLK 7 GRAFF, LORRI ANNE COOK, TREVOR GORDON                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 7 THOMAS, CHARLES O THOMAS, HOLLY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 7 COLLINS, KEVIN COLLINS, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 7 BRINKER, HURROL B BRINKER, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 7 FERRIE, CHARLES J JR FERRIE, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 7 C S CHRISTIAN CELANI TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 7 FRANCK, DIANE TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 7 SIMAK, THOMAS C SIMAK, THOMAS G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 7 WERNER, BRIAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 7 BLOMGREN, JOHN KEITH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 7 RODRIGUEZ, MARK A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 7 DUFFY, FRANCIS M DUFFY, GERALDINE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 7 LAROSA, LOIS K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 7 FORRESTER, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 7 LEWIS, SARAH MICHELLE LEWIS, VERA CHARLENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 7 GILLETTE, BETH E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-7-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 7 SAKSA, EDWARD T,SR SAKSA, JULIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 8 STURGIS, WILLIAM C STURGIS, CARLA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 8 BERGAMO, JANET L BERGAMO, MARK L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 8 PERGUSON, DEBORAH R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 8 PIZZULO, EMIL D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 8 DEJESUS, RAMIRO DEJESUS, TAMMY L                             864.84 

Page 92 of 113
Page 142 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-8-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 8 DELEHANTY, LAWRENCE W JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 8 GREAVES, LAWRENCE C GREAVES, REBECCA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 8 BURKE, MICHAEL BURKE, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 8 KALINOWSKI, JOSEPH E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 8 KUBEK, CHARLENE M KUBEK, GREGORY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 8 TARPON 559 LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 8 WINDEBANK, PAUL A WINDEBANK, ANN F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 8 RICKERT, GEORGE W RICKERT, GEORGE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 8 DERBY, JANET I                             864.84 

30 3815-01-8-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 8 LOUIS ESPOSITO & NANCY ESPOSITO FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 8 SIMONE, ROBERT R SIMONE, BARBARA O                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 8 VAN BERSCHOT, ERIC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 8 EBBERSTEN, JEAN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 8 GERALDINE A SHINN REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 8 PILLING, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 8 TELLIER, SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 8 BARKER, BONITA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 8 YOUNG, SUSAN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 8 GROVEMARQUI, STACY ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 8 CYR, JO ANN CYR, DONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 8 OTTER, DOROTHY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 8 CHASE, DALE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 8 BCJB LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 8 FOSSETT, JOYCE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 8 MIELNICKI, MICHAEL J MIELNICKI, BETSY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-8-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 8 LECCESE, PATRICK T RYDER, JANICE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 9 LEONARD, DAVID R LEONARD, SUSAN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 9 GORRIE, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 9 HORWATT, JOSEPH J HORWATT, MARY J TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 9 ELLISON, JANE B ELLISON, JEFFREY C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 9 SYMINGTON, DEBRA ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 9 ROBERTS, MARK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 9 BOBIK, VICKIE GOODNOW, ANDREW                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 9 FRESNE, MARIUS A,JR FRESNE, MARY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 9 QUINLAN, ALICE QUINLAN, GARRATT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 9 MASON, BERNARD MASON, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 9 COPENHAVER, GREGORY A COPENHAVER, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 9 RAMPY, MILTON V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 9 BUCK, JAMES  C BUCK, BEVERLY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 9 JOSEPH N FULTON REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 9 GALLANT, CLIFFORD J GALLANT, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 9 LANDENBERGER, JOHN J JOHNSON, PAULA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 9 HOWARD, MELISSA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 9 HOWARD, MELISSA                             864.84 

Page 93 of 113
Page 143 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-9-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 9 HOOKS, SHERRILL L PARSONS, KATHLEEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 9 WILSON, MARK J WRIGHT, TERRY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 9 HUNTER, KEVIN W HUNTER, REBECCA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 9 MILLER, SARA C SANTUCCI, CARA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 9 TOWER, MERLE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 9 ARCHUMBAULT, JUDITH ANN ZEMBER ARCHUMBAULT, BRIAN R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 9 HENDRICKSEN, CAROL M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 9 AGOGLIATI, ROBERT J AGOGLIATI, LINDA K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 9 DEMARS, ESTELLE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 9 LATOUR, AMY D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 9 SHOFFNER, JOHN SAMUEL SHOFFNER, PATRICIA H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 9 ASCIONE, DOMINIC A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-9-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 9 GORRIE, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 10 HANSCOME, ROBERT W,SR HANSCOME, BETH A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 10 ROSENKRANZ, JEFFREY SCOTT ROSENKRANZ, DEBORAH DEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 10 GORRIE, STUART A GORRIE, WENDY M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 10 GAMAGE, ALAN B GAMAGE, SANDRA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 10 SCHUMACHER, RICHARD R SCHUMACHER, JEANETTE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 10 WILSON, DAVID SPAGNOLI, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 10 CANIGLIA, KIM                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 10 CHUBB, MICHAEL E CHUBB, MARIA V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 10 MC GRATH, DANIEL F MC GRATH, LANDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 10 ALMEIDA, ADRIANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 10 HOPKINS, RONALD J HOPKINS, SHARON                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 10 STIDSEN, TAMMY LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 10 LEBLANC, GEORGE N LEBLANC, ANN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 10 POMPRET, JOHN C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 10 POMPRET, JOHN C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 10 OAKES, TIM OAKES, JILL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 10 FIELDS, SUSAN G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 10 GERACI, MICHAEL TIMOTHY GERACI, LORRAINE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 10 HARDEE, NEILL F HARDEE, KATHY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 10 TRACY, JOHN J TRACY, KATHLEEN SARA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 10 BARGHOUTY, MOHAMMED N BARGHOUTY, JAN C                             864.84 

30 3815-01-10-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 10 LINDA M CHEESEMAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 10 MOEN, GARY ARTHUR MOEN, ELENICE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 10 GENOVA, ANDREW GENOVA, KIM J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 10 ROYER FAMILY LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 10 HUCKLE, LARRY L HUCKLE, LISA D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 10 ORWIG, BURTON L SR ORWIG, LINDA C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 10 OAKES, TIMOTHY W OAKES, JILL L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 10 VISDAS, SHIRLEY W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-10-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 10 STURDIVANT, ERIN ROOHAN ROOHAN, MATTHEW J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 11 RAPP, CAROL S                             864.84 

Page 94 of 113
Page 144 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-11-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 11 JOHNSON, WILLIAM F JOHNSON, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 11 LISS, JOHN T LISS, KATHERINE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 11 PETERSON, NANCY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 11 ADAMS, BRUCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 11 PETRONE, WILLIAM VINCENT PETRONE, JAN HAMSTEDT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 8,9 BLK 11 MOCCIO, WILLIAM A MOCCIO, ANDREA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 11 ROSSETTI, DAVID ROSSETTI, JEANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 11 SCOT SUCHER SUPPLEMENTAL NEEDS TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 11 NORTON, STEVEN D NORTON, NANCY M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 11 PELFREY, SHARON M STEWART, CHAD E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 11 FAWCETT, RICH CADMAN, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 11 COVERT, LEE COVERT, PAMELA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 11 SOCHACKI, WALTON YATES SOCHACKI, MARY P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 11 PREDA, FRANK E KALWA, KATHLEEN D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 11 PREDA, FRANK E KALWA, KATHLEEN D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 11 FREEMAN, ALAN W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 11 WARD, PRISCILLA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 11 COSTANZO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 11 BOWERS, HANK CHRISTIAN KOSCHMAN, EVELYN MARY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 11 ACCHIONE, ANTHONY KLINEBURGER, RUTH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 24 & 25 BLK 11 SCHWATLOW, RICHARD A SCHWATLOW, CONSTANCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 11 MIHALY, KLARA I CSORDASNE,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 11 JACOBS, THOMAS E JACOBS, NANCY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 28, 29 BLK 11 BILLY JOE VANDAVEER TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 11 FEUSTEL, AMY FEUSTEL, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 11 BALDWIN, GEORGE H BALDWIN, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 11 FADDEN, JAMES M FADDEN, CATHERINE R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 11 YORK FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST, THE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 11 KARAGULEFF, NICHOLAS N KARAGULEFF, JANE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 11 LAVAWAY, MARK W LAVAWAY, KATHLEEN K                             864.84 

30 3815-01-11-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 11
THOMAS M VERONESI & GRACE M VERONESI 
FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 

30 3815-01-11-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 11 DRAKE, SARAH T ARMENTROUT, STUART A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 11 MANTON, WILLIAM E MANTON, DIANE F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 11 SCHROEDER, CATHERINE,LIFE ESTATE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 11 KANE, ANNE T                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 11 WATSON, JAMES W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 11 WELLER, ROBERT WELLER, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 11 GROSS, RALPH L,JR GROSS, PHYLLIS J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 11 GILMARTIN, ANTHONY P GILMARTIN, FAITH IVY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 11 LOREFICE, SHARON B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 11 NUVALLIE, MICHAEL NUVALLIE, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 BLK 11 JOHNSTON, NANCY E MARCEAU, JED J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 48 BLK 11 HEADY, RUSSELL S HEADY, DOROTHEA V  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 11 FORTIER, ARLENE B                             864.84 

Page 95 of 113
Page 145 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-11-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 11 SCHMIDT, BARRY SCHMIDT, ALICE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 51 & 52 BLK 11 CAMPANELLI, JOYCE E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 11 MORRIS, CHARLES K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 11 SHARKEY, PAUL E SHARKEY, MARY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-11-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 11 WARNER, HARLEY J WARNER, JEAN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 12 MITCHELL, GLENN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 12 WILEY, TERRY RAY WILEY, KAREN SUE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 12 CACACE, FREDERICK J CACACE, ANGELA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 12 MILLER, STEVEN TRIPP-MILLER, KAREN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 12 GOWEN, LINDA AALTO, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 12 WILLIAMS, ADRIAN HOWARD WILLIAMS, MARY G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 12 DOPKO, CATHY A DOPKO, BLANE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 12 VILLINGER, MARK A VILLINGER, LORA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 12 LUKAS, GREGORY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 12 GIARD, TROY MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 12 CARR, DANA CARR, MARION                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 12 ROZELL N WALKER REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 12 MCCORMACK, DENNISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 12 BALSAMO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 12 BEAUDRY, CATHERINE ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 12 FIRLEIN, FRED S FIRLEIN, MARY D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 12 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 12 MILLER, KIMBERLEE R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 12 LUCYLANE RENTALS LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 12 RIVERA, ANTONIA NEVILLE, BARBARA D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 12 NEVILLE, ANTONIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 12 DE KEADO, MARJORIE LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 12 BANKS, PATRICK J BANKS, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 12 WHITAKER, JAMES HENRY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 12 HUGUENARD, LAURETTA TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 12 LA PORTE, MICHAEL J                             864.84 

30 3815-01-12-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 12 REVOCABLE TRUST OF CHRISTOPHER K DELANEY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 12 BUCHANAN, JACK BUCHANAN, GAIL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-12-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 12 SAVAGE, RICHARD ACHORN, SUZANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 13 CURIALE, ROBERT LOUIS CURIALE, ANTHONY DON                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 13 JOLIN, RONALD E JOLIN, GAIL E TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 13 STEPHENSON, BRUCE D STEPHENSON, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 13 FARNHAM, JOAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 13 MORNINGSIDE FUNDING LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 13 KINSEY, MELISSA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 13 HOLT, FRED LEE,SR HOLT, GAIL ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-13-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 13 NATROP, DANIEL JOSEPH NATROP, LAURA ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 14 SAMPSON, FRANK T SAMPSON, LELA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 14 CLAIRMONT, DIANE R CLAIRMONT, JOHN A                             864.84 

Page 96 of 113
Page 146 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-14-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 14 LOOP, DENNIS                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 14 SCHULER, DOUGLAS J RAYMOND, EVELYN B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 14 FRITTER, ANTHONY P COCKERHAM, SANDRA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 14 STOCK, TERRI                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 14 THOMAS, DANNY S THOMAS, CONNIE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 14 FERN, PETER ALLEN FERN, SUSAN MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 14 MORRISON, MARY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 14 ROEDER, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 14 BOLACK, ARLENE R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-14-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 14 LEONARD, RONALD THEODORE LEONARD, DOROTHY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 15 BUTKUS, ALFREDAS BUTKUS, DENISE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 15 PORTER, TIMOTHY PORTER, CHRISTINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 15 HERRINGTON, KENNETH H HERRINGTON, ROBERTE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 15 HASSLER, BERNICE F TORYAK, LINDA C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 15 MC BRIDE, HENRY E MC BRIDE, LOIS R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 15 ROSEN, BRUCE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 15 TAYLOR, SUZANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 15 DOLL, JOE,JR DOLL, LAURA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 15 KAYS, JEREMY R KAYS, HEATHER L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 15 HOUSE, TERRY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 15 ZUMMO, BETTY RUTH                             864.84 

30 3815-01-15-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 & N 1/2 OF LOT 15 BLK 15 MARTIN, ROBERT J MARTIN, LINDA M                             864.84 

30 3815-01-15-16
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 S 1/2 OF LOT 15 & ALL OF LOT 16 BLK 
15 RAVARIS, LEWIS W RAVARIS, JUDITH A                             864.84 

30 3815-01-15-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 15 PANEBIANCO, THOMAS                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 15 SHEPHERD, ERIKA CHRISTIANSON, ERIN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 15 KNOX, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 15 DONOFRIO, FRANK JR DONOFRIO, RONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 21 & 22 BLK 15 BOARDMAN, JOHN R BOARDMAN, JOANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 23 & 24 BLK 15 RAINEY, MICHAEL A RAINEY, CYNTHIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 15 SCHMITT, NEALE P THOMPSON, PATRIC A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 15 CHIMENTI FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 15 HANSEN, JACKIE HENRY,SR HANSEN, ANN CROWE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 15 RUPERT, JAMES F RUPERT, LINDA M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 15 VALENTINE, PAULA EARLINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 15 MORGERA, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 15 LOYACANO, MARK S LOYACANO, SUSAN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 15 LIDDY, ROBERT MARTIN LIDDY, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 15 HUBBARD FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 15 JALBERT, CHRISTINE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 15 NACKE, CARL NACKE, JUDITH TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 15 VALENTI, MICHELE L VALENTI, PHILIP A,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 15 GATES, JANICE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 15 MURTHA, ROBERT MURTHA, SHELBY                             864.84 

Page 97 of 113
Page 147 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-15-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 15 RHOADES, RODNEY L RHOADES, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 15 DRINKARD FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 15 FULLER, MARGARET S FULLER, MARGARET E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 15 STRACK, KARL H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 15 BROCKMILLER, VICTORIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 15 HELMACY, KAREN ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-15-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 15 CALL, BERNARD C CALL, MARY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 16 DYSON, THOMAS W DYSON, CHRISTIANE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 16 GILMAN, RUSSELL GILMAN, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 16 BLISS-GANZ, JENNIFER L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 4 & 5 BLK 16 HAYNES, DENNIS S HAYNES, KATHLEEN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 16 BANDOIAN, PHILIP J BANDOIAN, JEANNE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 16 WELCH, RICKY WELCH, JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 16 MARKS, ANTHONY R MARKS, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 16 DORESTANT-JOSA, MORLYN JOSA, MICHELET                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 16 WARREN, SCOTT A WARREN, THERESA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 16 SANBORN, PHILIP D SANBORN, ELIZABETH A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 16 POWERS, LINN D ALLIGER, DAWN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 16 RUIZZO, JACQUELINE J RUIZZO, GARY E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 16 CHRISTO, BRIAN R CHRISTO, JOYCE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 16 WESTERMAN, MARY J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 16 LEWIS, GLADYS B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 16 WILLIAMS, KENNETH WILLIAMS, ANNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 16 DESPRES, GLADYS E,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 

30 3815-01-16-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 16
FRANCIS W BLOOM & ALETTA P BLOOM 
REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3815-01-16-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 16 RODGERS, FREDERICK C RODGERS, EDDYE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 16 PARKER, WILLIAM B SNETHKAMP, JOANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 16 VENUTI, TIMOTHY VENUTI, CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 16 SCHMIDHEISER, ANDREA SCHMIDHEISER, PAUL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 16 PFOHL, DONALD L JR PFOHL, DAWN V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 16 MCDONNELL, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 16 DRULARD, CAROLYNN D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 16 GIGANTINO, KIMBERLY TRAINOR BOWNES, COLLEEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 16 MCCLUSKEY, ROBERT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 16 GLASS, DEBRA J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 16 DEL GIORNO, DONALD J DEL GIORNO, CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 16 SEYMOUR, EVERETT EUGENE SEYMOUR, SUZANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 16 ANDREWS, GORDON A ANDREWS, KATHRYN R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 16 GRANHOLM, ERIC W GRANHOLM, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 16 LAVAZOLI, EDWARD ANTHONY LAVAZOLI, MARY ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 16 YATES, ANN ELIZABETH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 16 ADAMS, BRUCE EDWARD JR ADAMS, VICKI JOANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 16 GARRITY, COLEEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 16 BEARD, ROBERT BEARD, YVONNE F                             864.84 

Page 98 of 113
Page 148 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-16-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 16 FAIRBANKS, DAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 16 JOHN P NYHAN TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 16 DEVINE, EDWARD DENNIS                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 16 MEAD, BRIAN E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 16 RITORTO, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 16 LAMENDOLA, VIRGINIA KEARNEY, ARTHUR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 16 BEATON, RONALD BEATON, MARGARET A                             864.84 

30 3815-01-16-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 & E 1/2 OF LOT 48 BLK 16 DANIELS, JODY B DANIELS, DANNETTE J                             864.84 

30 3815-01-16-49
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 & W 1/2 OF LOT 48 BLK 16 PAR 
48.01 ROBERT A FAUCETT LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3815-01-16-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 16 CARLSON, ANN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 16 TAIT, HARRY WAYNE TAIT, MARGARET MARY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 16 CAMPBELL, SUSAN E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 16 DORIA, ANNETTE B DORIA, PHYLLIS N                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 16 LYDEN, JAMES W LYDEN, MARILYN F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 16 MORSE, WALTER H MORSE, DEBRA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-16-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 56 BLK 16 CHAISSON, WILLIAM RICHARD MATOVICH, ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 17 TOLOMEO, TIMOTHY M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 17 COULOMBE, JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 17 SANCETTA, MADELINE KAREN SANCETTA, ANTHONY T                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 17 ESPITEE, PHILIP R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 17 JOHNSON, LINDA K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 17 MACPHERSON, DAWN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 17 PIGHETTI, ALFRED J PIGHETTI, JANICE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 17 SMITH, TERRY O SMITH, TYSON                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 17 GRILLO, JOHN F GRILLO, MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 17 LAVALLEY, PETER A LAVALLEY, PAULA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 17 SANTA MARIA, GUILIO PAUL TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 17 SMITH, ROBERT B,JR SMITH, ROSEMARY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 17 MELBA LOCHMANDY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 17 SCHMIDT, EDMUND A SCHMIDT, DONNA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 17 KUCKENBECKER, DALE R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 17 PURDY, CHARLES TRACY JR PURDY, CHRISTINE ANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 17 MOTTOLESE, MARGARET LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 17 CARR, JEFFREY P CREASIA, MARY ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 17 MARTINSEN, HELEN NANETTE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 17 TAFURO, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 17 ALBEE, JOHN C ALBEE, SHARON A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 17 LIDEN, RALPH C LIDEN, DELORES M  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 17A AIELLO, MARION                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 17.A KUBASEK, JOANNE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 17A BEPLER, WILLIAM BEPLER, CAROL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 17A LUNDIN, MELVILLE A LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 17A FLYNN, MICHAEL JOSEPH                             864.84 

Page 99 of 113
Page 149 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-17.A-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 17A LOCHARY, JAMES A LOCHARY, RUTH E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 17A MUMFORD, NANCY JANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 17A URBAN, CURT J URBAN, CAROL ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 17A RAGLAN, KATHY ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 17A ST COEUR, MARGARET E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 17A PAULAZZO, ANTHONY HINKSON-PAULAZZO, DAWN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 17A ROBBINS, LAWRENCE G III ROBBINS, ROBYN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 17A HENKEL, GEORGE G HENKEL, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 17A LORD, PATRICIA JEAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 17A COULBOURNE, MARILYN HOULE COULBOURNE, STEPHEN J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 17A LEONE, JON G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 17A FULLER, CARL J FULLER, MARTHA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 17A MEPHAM, THOMAS E JR MEPHAM, SANDRA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20,21 BLK 17A ESTOK, ROBERT S ESTOK, PAULETTE J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 22 & 23 BLK 17A GORTNEY, BUTCH GORTNEY, ANNA LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 17A MORAN, RICHARD J MORAN, LINDA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 17A KLESZCZ, JOSEPH ROBERT KLESZCZ, SANDRA K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 17A LINDA R LAVIN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 17A HERNANDEZ, RAUL,LIFE ESTATE HERNANDEZ, ROXANA,LIFE ESTATE HILDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 17A NELSON, JOHN NELSON, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 17A OLEHAUSEN, TODD R OLEHAUSEN, JONI L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 17A SYNER, ROBERTA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 17A NEFF, CARL NEFF, ROXANNE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 17A WATERMAN, DAVID L WATERMAN, MATHEW J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 17A GRESKO, GARY E TAYLOR, ELIZABETH R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 17A PIERCE, RONNIE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 17A FRONTERA, ANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17.A-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 17A SEITZ, ROBERT SEITZ, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 18 IVONE, JEAN ROWBOTTOM IVONE, THOMAS LAWRENCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 18 OBORNE, DIANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 18 LECLAIR, FLORENCE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 18 ELLIOTT, LUCKY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 18 FARNHAM, CURVIN G FARNHAM, CHARLENE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 18 CURTO, MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 18 ADAMS, MARILYN JEAN ADAMS, JEFFREY S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 18 RETTIG, RONALD JAMES RETTIG, KAREN SUE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1   LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 18 ROPIEQUET, REINA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 18 SIMPSON, DONALD V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 18 GLENCROSS, LOIS M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 18 SPITZER, RICHARD L SPITZER, KATHLEEN ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 18 CACERES, JILL MULLER                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 18 LORRAIN, ROBERT LORRAIN, MONIQUE COUTURE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 18 MORRISSIEY, BONNIE W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 18 ZINSMEISTER, PEGGY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 18 ZIMMER, JAMES A SR TRUSTEE                             864.84 

Page 100 of 113
Page 150 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-18-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 18 GAGNER, RUSSELL A GAGNER, ANNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 18 WOTRING, KATHRYN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 18 KUBASEK, JOANNE E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 18 NOTARO, MARY JANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 18 AMEDURE, JEFFREY JOHN AMEDURE, SUSAN DEANNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 18 SCHALL, KAREN S LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 18 JOHANSSON, GUSTAV A JOHANSSON, DOROTHY V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 18 ATWELL, JAMES DAVID                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 18 SAUER, INES M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 18 HATCH, TIMOTHY RAY FINKUS-HATCH, DEBORA DENISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 18 ROGERS, JAMES P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 18 FOHN, JEFFREY F FOHN, BARBARA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 18 TREZZA, MARIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 18 FINLAY, MELANIE K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 33 & 34  BLK 18 CALLOVI, ANNA CAROL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1  LOT 35 BLK 18 WILLIAMS, JANET MARIE MCPHEE WILLIAMS, DONALD ROY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 18 DALTON, MAURICE J DALTON, LINDA K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 18 ROPER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 1998                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 18 MIELKE, RICHARD MIELKE, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 18 PHYLLIS M SPERLING FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 18 CROUSE, LOUISE E                             864.84 

30 3815-01-18-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 18 WALTER H MISSETT & LORRAINE T MISSETT TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 18 ENGLAND, MARK L ENGLAND, MANOELA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 18 COON, CHARLENE ROSE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-18-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 18 BARBIERI, RALPH E BARBIERI, ILDA S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 19 ANDERSON, RITA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 19 LOISELLE, BEVERLY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 19 BRIGGS-WAKEFIELD, TERRI LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 19 LENAU, FRANK LENAU, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 19 MERRITT, BONNIE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 19 LOZZI, DONALD R BONSELL-LOZZI, SANDRA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 19 THORPE, JEAN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 19 BALBUZE, CAROL J BALBUZE, ANTHONY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 19 KOPPEN, LOREN E KROUSE, SHARRON L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 19 GRIEGER, FRANCES HEISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 19 KOLLEK, DOUGLAS A KOLLEK, THERESE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 19 MAZUREK, MICHAEL P CHOATE-MAZUREK, DENISE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 19 WHITLOCK, GARY J WHITLOCK, KRISTEN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 19 SPATARELLA, ROBERT W SPATARELLA, NANCY M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 19 DONOHUE, CAROL LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 19 EARLES, JAMES BURTEN,JR EARLES, KIMBERLY HOCK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 18 & 19 BLK 19 LAYMAN, FLOYD,LIFE ESTATE LAYMAN, LONIE J,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 

30 3815-01-19-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20 & 21 BLK 19
GERALD S MULHOLLAND & KIMBERLY G 
MULHOLLAND 2020 IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

Page 101 of 113
Page 151 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-19-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 19 THOMAS, TAMRA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 19 COLEMAN, GARY GLYNN COLEMAN, CAMILLE ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 19 SCALA, THOMAS A,II                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 19 SMITHMYER, SOPHIA MARIE TRUSTEES SMITHMYER, JOHN DAVID                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 19 WHY, DOROTHY ANN WHY, H BERKLEY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 19 SOMMERS, SHARON K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 19 RENDA, FRANK LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 19 BUCKALEW, MARLENE J LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 19 GEARY, JOAN K YOUNG, DIANA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 & 32 BLK 19 FRITSMA, RUTH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 19 VANDERHOOF, DONALD R VANDERHOOF, ROSALIE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 19 KADLEC, MARTIN KADLEC, THERESA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 19 SEELBINDER, NORMAN W SEELBINDER, REBECCA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 19 BAXTER, RONALD E BAXTER, DONNA E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 19 SCHULTZ, JARED WARREN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 19 DUNN-ALLEN, LINDA E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 19 DOHERTY, JAMES P DOHERTY, ELIZABETH A TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 19 MURPHY, FRANCIS J MURPHY, MARION D                         1,729.68 
30 3815-01-19-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 19 TURCOTTE, PAUL D TURCOTTE, BERNICE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-19-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 19 FLYNN, RONALD  JAMES,JR BREES, RHONDA                                      -   
30 3815-01-19-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 19 FLYNN, RONALD JAMES,JR BREES, RHONDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 20 RANKIN, SHAWN PATRICK RANKIN, MARTHA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 20 BENNETT, NOEL BENNETT, BEVERLEY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 3, 4 BLK 20 KORMYLO, NICK KORMYLO, PENNY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 20 VIEIRA, JEFFREY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 20 CRIBIER, JOANN ALTENBURGER, LISA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 20 MARTIN, EARLE S MARTIN, TERESA N                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 20 PEDERSEN, PATRICE M JONES, ROBERT L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 20 JOHNSON, JIMMY JOHNSON, VIRGINIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 20 CUNDIFF, JAMES GILBERT TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 20 LOISELLE, BEVERLY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 20 PFOHL, PATRICIA A PFOHL, DONALD L,SR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 20 JAEGER, NORMAN H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 20 ZEILMAN, PENNY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 20 SCHOONMAKER, CHESTER A SCHOONMAKER, LORRAINE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 20 JAMES, MICHAEL JAMES, SANDRA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 20 WATSON, BRENDA H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 20 JACKSON, CLAUDETTE R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 20 REYNOLDS, DEBORRAH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20, 21 & 22 BLK 20 LYNCH, ALLEN LYNCH, SHIRLEY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 23,24,25 BLK 20 KOSKI, LINDA DONAHUE, ROSE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 26, 27, 28 BLK 20 CHICKADEL, JOHN P,JR CHICKADEL, LINDA S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 20 DARJEN1 LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 20 LAVOIE, JOHN MICHAEL LAVOIE, LAURA  JEAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 31, 32 BLK 20 MITCHELL, BRADY G MITCHELL, TAMARAH L                             864.84 

Page 102 of 113
Page 152 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-20-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 20 CORRY, ROBERT A CORRY, CHARLOTTE G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 20 TROWSDALE, REINA DE ARMAS LOPEZ, DAISY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 20 MARCIL, SALLY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 20 BOLESNY, MICHAEL A BOLESNY, OLGA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 20 HARLOW, WILLIAM                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 20 PHILLIPS, KIM R PHILLIPS, LORENE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 20 JOYCE, DELORES L LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 40,41,42 BLK 20 REDDY, JOHN J REDDY, SUSANNE J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 20 FORSHEE, LISA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-20-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 20 RHEA, PAUL EDWARD RHEA, DOROTHY TEAS                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 21 BYE, DAVID H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 21 BYE, SIDNEY N BYE, PATRICIA A,                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 21 KEIFER, PENNY SUE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 21 ROBSON, CHRISTOPHER B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 21 HINELINE, ANTONIETTE GALLO, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 21 LINVILLE, LINDSEY K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 21 DROUKAS, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 21 SEILER, LESLIE ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 21 BARBUSCIO, KURT W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 21 GRIFFIN, HASKEL WILSON JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 21 LEGER, BRUCE LEGER, JANICE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 21 RAO, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 21 WARD, JACQUELYN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 21 MCGREGOR-GAUM, SYLVIA MURPHY, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 21 ROULEAU, LEO A ROULEAU, SUSAN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 21 KELLEY, ROBERT STEVEN KELLEY, MELISSA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 21 LONERGAN, ROLAND P,JR LONERGAN, TONIETA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 21 KLING, PETER R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 21 LARKIN, DOROTHY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 21 TIDWELL, VELMER ARNOLD EDWARDS, CAROL B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 21 WRIGHT, MONICA LEE COCHRAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 21 DIAZ, LISA ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 21 DEVOTED HOMES & PROPERTIES LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 21 GRANDE, MICHAEL A GRANDE, ELIZABETH J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 21 VALLIQUETTE, ROBIN D LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 21 LAPEER, JAMES R KELLEY, JO A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 21 TRIFIRO, REGINA BETH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 21 FELSER, RICHARD J FELSER, KATHALEEN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 21 TOWNSHEND, RONALD D TOWNSHEND, SUSAN R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 21 MEDEIROS, LOUIS C MEDEIROS, SHARON M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 21 PHIPPS, RICHARD C PHIPPS, LARINE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 21 REED, STEPHEN E MILLER, STUART C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-21-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 21 BYERS, DENNIS R BYERS, CHERYL LEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 22 ROMAN, DEBRA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 22 EDMONDS, TERRY JOE                             864.84 

Page 103 of 113
Page 153 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-22-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 22 GOGLIA, VINCENT GOGLIA, SHERRY ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 22 DESJARDINS, BERNARD DESJARDINS, HELENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 22 SUTHERLAND, YVONNE SUTHERLAND, JAMES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 22 MCCARTHY, CONSTANCE C MCCARTHY, SHAWN P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 22 STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR STYRON, CHARLOTTE  ELAINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 22 DAVIE, TIMOTHY A DAVIE, VIVIAN BOTT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 22 BECKER, CHARLES C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 22 WEAGLEY, RODNEY L WEAGLEY, JEAN R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 22 PECK, JOSEPHINE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 22 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 22 WRENN, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 22 MAC MILLAN, JAMES R RIDEOUT, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 22 THIBAULT, CECILE THIBAULT, LISA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 22 BROKAW, LISA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 22 RASCOLL, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 22 CRADDOCK, MARCIA B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 22 BUCHTA, PAULETTE LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 22 MANNINA, SUSAN L MANNINA, ANTHONY G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 22 ARETINO, JOSEPH MARTIN ARETINO, NANCY CAROL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 22 BEATTIE, EVAN REVELL, JULIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 25 & 26 BLK 22 MORRISSEY, JAMES,JR MORRISSEY, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 22 DAVIS, LOUANN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 22 TOPOLSKI, MICHELLE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-22-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 22 MC GINLEY, DAVID MC GINLEY, MARGARET SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 23 BENTLEY, MAURICE R BENTLEY, JACQUELINE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 23 CASPER, GEORGE H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 23 LIPINSKI, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 23 CHIRICHELLA, RUBEN ZAMORSKI, AMELIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 23 HAWK, RONALD WILLIAM,SR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 23 WEISER, FREDERICK E JR ESTATE SCHUMACHER, LILLIAM JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 23 SCHUMACHER, LILLIAN JOYCE WEISER, FREDERICK E JR ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 23 GANSER, MICHAEL CLARENCE GANSER, KARI ELLEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 23 BEAUSOLEIL, MARIE ANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 23 FLYNN, RITA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 23 CORKINS, JAMES R CORKINS, DEBRA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 23 PROVENCHER, RICHARD A,JR PROVENCHER, CARMELA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 23 ALEXANDER, PETER                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 23 FLORS, RONALD FLORS, JEANNE T                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 23 LAPLUME, DONALD W,SR LAPLUME, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 23 SMITH, JERRY N SMITH, KATHRYN E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 23 HELLENSCHMIDT, DAVID DONNELLY, ELAINE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 23 GARDNER, BARBARA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 23 FOLLETT, BEVERLY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 23 BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 23 COKER, GARY                             864.84 

Page 104 of 113
Page 154 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-23-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 23 MELACHRINOUDIS, PAMELA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 23 CHEESEMAN, PATRICK S CHEESEMAN, VANESSA ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 23 THIBODEAU, DANIEL W THIBODEAU, CELESTINA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 23 SAMSON, KEVIN SAMSON, VALERIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 23 CHRISTOPHER, JOLAINE WHITTAKER TAYLOR, KENNETH L,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 23 MCGUIRE, RICHARD C MCGUIRE, JOANNE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 28 & 29 BLK 23 KRANTZ, CAROLE N                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 23 PIZZO, SALVATORE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-23-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 23 HWANG, ERIC S HWANG, PEGGY ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 24 O'CONNOR, JOHN F O'CONNOR, LOIS E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 24 HAMELIN, ARTHUR A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS  3, 4 BLK 24 GARRITY, VICTORIA TERRY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 24 FORSS, JAMES D FORSS, MICHELLE J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 24 FERRIN, ALBERT E,III SANGSITTIYOTHIN-FERRIN, SASAWANTHORN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 24 SOMMA, KATHERINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 24 ANDERSON, JILL G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 24 PERKINS, MAUREEN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 24 CARVER, JEFFREY W CARVER, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 24 SCHWENDENMAN, KENNETH W TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 24 HEALY, DONALD T,JR HEALY, MARY ANNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 24 MC GHEE, PATRICK MC GHEE, MARGARET H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 24 JOHNSON, SARA L,LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 24 HARDING, CHERYL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 24 MURRAY, JAMES M MURRAY, BETTY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 24 WIRTZ, WILLIAM R WIRTZ, KATHLEEN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 24 DEPREE, SHEILA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 24 FERGUSON, RICHARD FERGUSON, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 24 BEAL, ANNAMAE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-24-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 24 ALFANO, JULIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 25 NOTTESTAD, LINDA JOY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 25 VAN ZANTEN, BRIAN VAN ZANTEN, PENNY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 25 SLAZYK, JOSEPH SLAZYK, MAXINE TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 25 MARTABANO, SARAH LEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 25 ROMMEVAUX, PATRICK G ROMMEVAUX, WANDA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 25 MARCUS, BETTY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 25 SCHREIBER, HAROLD D SCHREIBER, KATHRYN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 25 HEFFERNAN, PAULINE S MONTAVON, SUSAN ET AL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 25 CHMIEL, ANN M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 25 MARTIN, RONNIE E MARTIN, PHYLLIS C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 25 BAGGISH, JERROLD S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 25 BAGGISH, JERROLD S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 25 DITTUS, WILLIAM A DITTUS, JANICE P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 25 WARREN, JEANETTE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 25 BEYER, DAVID H BEYER, JOANNE B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 25 LESSARD, EARLE J                             864.84 

Page 105 of 113
Page 155 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-25-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 25 TOWNSEND, GEORGE D TOWNSEND, RITA F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 25 VERBOSKY, LARRY G VERBOSKY, JUDITH A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 25 LECLERC, ROGER LAWRENCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 25 RINALDO, CAROL MULREANY, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 25 GRAHILL, CAROL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 25 HOMAN, JOSEPH HOMAN, JANET E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 25 PAULL, MICHAEL JOHN PAULL, NANCY LEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 25 LA CHERRE, BRENDA MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 25 & 26 BLK 25 BOUWKAMP, KEITH ALAN BOUWKAMP, CANDACE J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 25 CUSHMAN, HARLOW T CUSHMAN, SANDRA H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 25 MASTERS, CRAIG P MASTERS, LISA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 25 STIERLE, SHARON A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 25 MAC KENZIE, PETER JOHN MAC KENZIE, JULIE ROSE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 25 CAREY, PETER                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 25 TEDESCO, TIMOTHY J TEDESCO, CHRISTINE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 25 SCHMITT, JACK W                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 25 STIMPSON, JENNIFER FURTADO, CHARLES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 25 SABOL, KENNETH R SABOL, ANNA N                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 36 & 37 BLK 25 RICHTER, LEWIS F RICHTER, SANDRA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 25 RODGERS, FRANK RODGERS, JOYCE E  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 25 HADERER, THOMAS G HADERER, MARY BETH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 25 GILLIE, FREDDIE JOSEPH GILLIE, BARBARA EILEEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-41 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 25 CANNY, CAROLYN B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-42 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 25 ROMMEVAUX, WANDA M ROMMEVAUX, PATRICK G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 25 FEATHERSTONE, SUSAN STORRIER                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 25 JOY, JOSEPH A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 25 LUPIEN, MARCEL J LUPIEN, DORIS G TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-25-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 25 DUBOIS, CHARLES M DUBOIS, CHARLOTTE A CO-TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 26 MULCAHY, TIMOTHY MULCAHY, JANICE  LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 26 CUMBRIDGE, LEONARD S B JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 26 RATCLIFFE, ROBERT A RATCLIFFE, JOANNE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 26 BEVERLY, HARRY BEVERLY, MARY LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 

30 3815-01-26-6
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 26 {FOR ADDITIONAL 
ASSESSMENT SEE 30-38-15-01-26-6.A} WARNER, ARTHUR WARNER, KATHLEEN                             864.84 

30 3815-01-26-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 26 DANILA, ANTHONY V,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 26 FRASIER, DOUGLAS RUSSELL MURPHY, ANNIE BELLE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 26 FRASIER, DOUGLAS HORNSBY, LUKE H ET AL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 26 DEROSALIA, HELEN J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 26 RUHE, LINDA J RUHE, RAYMOND D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 26 LERMOND, CARROLL LERMOND, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 26 PERKINS, NORMAN E,JR PERKINS, ALLISON WOOD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 26 ABATO, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 26 GAMAGE, BRIAN D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 26 MCCORMICK, MARGARET                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 26 KILGUS, MICHAEL KILGUS, BONNIE                             864.84 

Page 106 of 113
Page 156 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-26-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 26 MCWILLIAMS, PATRICK                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 26 TOOR, CHARLES W TOOR, VIRGINIA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 26 MEAD LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 22 & 23 BLK 26 PELLETIER, MAURICE PELLETIER, MARIANN F  LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 26 MORISSETTE, ROBERT MORISSETTE, LISA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 26 RIVER GROVE MOBILE HOME SALES CORP                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 26 THOMAS, DAVID S THOMAS, BEVERLY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 26 JAKEMER, EDITH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 26 HEATH, JEFFREY J HEATH, MARILYN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 26 WADE, HARRY MARK WADE, JO ANN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 26 NOEBELS, THERESA  M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 26 BROOKS, JENNIFER L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-26-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 26 SKOOG, FERN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 27 AMP TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 27 DENNIS ANTHONY CHRISTIANO FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 27 FRADETTE, ALAIN J FRADETTE, TINA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 27 GAGLIARDO, FRANK PAUL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 27 DONOHUE, CAROLYN M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 27 BROWN, IRENE M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 27 DARJEN1 LLC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 27 POLITANO, PATRICIA POLITANO, DEBORAH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 27 HUBBERT, DELBERT J HUBBERT, SANDRA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 27 TSAKOS, NIKOLAOS S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 27 REARDON, NEIL E REARDON, EDITH E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 27 THOMPSON, JEANNE G LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-27-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 27 COLBURN, NORINE JOY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 28 WHELAN, PATRICIA JANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 28 MARCHETTI, RICHARD,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 28 BORG, FRANK BORG, KATHY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 28 KENNEDY, BRIAN J KENNEDY, NANCY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 28 GRAHAM, ROSEMARY TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 28 FINNERTY, WILLIAM J FINNERTY, JO ANN M TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 28 WISEHART, BRENDA L COLE, JEFFREY B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 8 & 9 BLK 28 RIGG, JAMES ROBERT RIGG, HARRIET A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 28 AUGUST, JOHN W,II AUGUST, ALLISON LAURA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 28 DUGAN, NANCY J OLSEN, WILLIAM T                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 28 MCCABE, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 28 CORNELL, ROBERT E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 28 ROBBINS, ROBERT LEE ROBBINS, PATRICIA JOYCE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 28 CROMER, MATTHEW JOSEPH CROMER, IVY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 28 COSTICK, BRUCE S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 28 CORNELIUSON, BETTY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 28 MARINO, RICHARD J MARINO, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 28 BECKE, THOMAS J BECKE, LISA C ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 28 GRILLO, KELLY J GRILLO, MARCEDA                             864.84 

Page 107 of 113
Page 157 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-28-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 28 PRATT, WALTER L PRATT, JEANNE D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 28 BLAIR, TERRY L BLAIR, SALLY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 28 SOKORELIS, ELI                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 28 NARDI, FREDERICK L NARDI, LAURETTA F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 28 STEVENS, JOHN W STEVENS, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 28 CRISTELLO, JOSEPH CRISTELLO, ELEANOR  LIFE EST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 28 KULA, JOSEPH E KULA, BARBARA B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 28 FREDRIKSEN, LEONARD FREDRIKSEN, JUDITH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 28 COLLINS, WAYNE J COLLINS, KIMBERLY K                             864.84 

30 3815-01-28-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 28 GRANHOLM FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 

30 3815-01-28-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 28 GRANHOLM FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 28 GREEN, ROBERT D GREEN, SHERRI A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 28 DULSKI, ROBERT J DULSKI, AUDREY M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-34 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 28 LEARY, KAREN B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-35 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 28 VALORE, ANITA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-36 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 28 ZINGONE, LORNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-37 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 28 DOUGLAS L DEROSA LIVING TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-38 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 28 MILLER, WILLIAM J MILLER, MELISSA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-39 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 28 SMITH, DONALD M SMITH, LORRAINE R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-40 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 28 MCGOLDRICK, CINDY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-43 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 28 TORRENS, RONALD W DAVIDSON, JOANNE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-44 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 28 MCMULLEN, JOHN P MCMULLEN, RICHARD B                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-45 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 28 MATTHEW L BASHORE REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-46 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 28 VAGLIARDO, DARLENE M VAGLIARDO, ANTHONY L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-47 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 BLK 28 GUAY, JEAN Y GUAY, LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-48 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 48 BLK 28 JANKE, ROBERT JANKE, ANN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-49 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 28 O'DONNELL, CAROLYN J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-50 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 28 DALMASO, JOHN DALMASO, BARBARA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-51 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 28 REIDY, MICHAEL J JONES-REIDY, NICOLE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-52 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 28 SMITH, DON WADE RICHARD SMITH, DIANA KAY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-53 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 28 SHERIDAN, DIANE SHERIDAN, JAMES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-54 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 28 FISHER, BARRY J FISHER, ELKE S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-55 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 28 CHIRICHELLO, VINCENT CHIRICHELLO, RUTH MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-56 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 56 & 57 BLK 28 HIGGINS, DANIEL P HIGGINS, MARGARET A TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-58 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 58 BLK 28 LEPAGE, RITA L LEPAGE, THOMAS C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-28-59 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 59 BLK 28 RICHARD H SHUMACKER JR TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 29 SWEARINGEN, RITA L LIDDY, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 29 NANNY, LELAND W NANNY, VERONICA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 29 SHUTE, ROBERT J,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 29 FIACCO, DOROTHY CAROL FIACCO, DONALD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 29 INSPIRATIONAL PROPERTIES LLC BAY LIVING INC                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 29 DONNA, KEITH HAYES, GREG                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 29 BOWMAN, JILL ANN BOWMAN, MARK A                             864.84 

Page 108 of 113
Page 158 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-29-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 29 VOIT, PAUL E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 29 STUSICK, JOHN A STUSICK, KATHRYN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 29 SIMMONS, LYN ELLEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 29 KEELER, HARLEY E,III KEELER, ANGIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-29-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 29 FRALEY, BARTHOLOMEW M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 30 SHATTUCK, LINDA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 30 KUNZELMAN, JAMES CALO-KUNZELMAN, SUSAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 30 BUDZKO, PAULETTE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 30 JOHNSON, DOROTHY H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 30 TWIST, JACK O TWIST, MONTEL R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 30 PIZZIMENTI, FRANK PIZZIMENTI, JACQUELINE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 30 BENTLEY, RONALD R BENTLEY, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 30 TURNER, LEONARD C TURNER, AUDREY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 30 JENKINS, MICHAEL                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 30 HADAWAY, ELIZABETH LYNNE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 30 BLAKE, EDWARD ROOT, JACQUELINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 30 NEERGAARD, MARY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 30 ANDERSON, PRISCILLA L LABOUNTY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 30 CORCHNOY, RONALD STEVEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 30 MORLEY, TIMOTHY W MORLEY, PAMELA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 30 GARCIA, ALBERTO GARCIA, BRENDA WOOD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 30 FABIAN, KENNETH W FABIAN, HELENE C                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 30 NAKHLA, GAMIL NAKHLA, WENDY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 30 BUDZKO, MATTHEW C III BUDZKO, WENDY J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20 & 21 BLK 30 NAPOLITANO, PATRICIA IRENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 30 HOLMES, JOAN M WILLIAMS, MAZ                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 30 LA PINE, GARY HINES, JANET                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 30 MC CRACKEN, MELISSA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 30 DHALIWAL, AMRIK S DHALIWAL, GURMEET K TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-30-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 30 BRATTON, THOMAS L BRATTON, EVA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 31 MARINO, DAVID J PERRO, RAYMOND J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3  BLK 31 ROHLS, KAREN L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 31 DEAN ALLEN FREY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 31 MARTIN, WARREN D MARTIN, MARY F TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 31 BRUNO, RAYMOND BRUNO, MARY JANE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 31 HURSCH, JOHN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 31 BARTLEY, DONALD JERRY BARTLEY, SUSANA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 31 WUNNER, DORA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 31 KNERR, KEAN A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 31 PLATT, JONATHAN J PLATT, LINDA T                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 31 PYLE, DONNA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 31 WILLIAMS, WILLIAM F WILLIAMS, ROSEMARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 31 SPRATT, BARRY J SPRATT, LESLIE E TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 31 MARGARET M FREGO TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 31 YARES, CLARA KAY WERNER, CHAD                             864.84 

Page 109 of 113
Page 159 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-31-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 31 JOHN L BONCEK REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 31 SCHILD, JEAN SCHILD, ROBERT J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 31 WEBER, JOYCE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 31 SMYTH, KEVIN SMYTH, PATRICIA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 31 DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 31 COY, RICHARD HENRY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 31 DANGLER, MARGARET F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 31 AUDET, DENISE A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 31 HURLEY, GERALD P HURLEY, MARION F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-31-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 31 LEGG, LORRAINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 32 GOLD, ROBIN PATEL, KAMLESH K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 32 FREI, STEVEN BRYAN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 32 GERMONY, RICHARD M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 4,5 BLK 32 PERKINS, JOHN J PERKINS, NANCY P                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 32 IVERSON, KENNETH G IVERSON, DIANA E TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 32 DUBAY, DALE A ROUILLARD, CAROLYN G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 32 TOMOSER, ROBERT VINCENT,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 32 CALTABIANO, RENATO CALTABIANO, AMY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 32 LOCKWOOD, JAMES L LOCKWOOD, PENNY  L                             864.84 

30 3815-01-32-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 32
JOHN C NICHOLS & SUSAN M NICHOLS 
IRREVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 

30 3815-01-32-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 32 DOWD, JAMES DOWD, JESSICA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 32 PLOURDE, ELSON L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 32 EMBREE, MURIEL E                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 32 HAIGHT, PAUL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 32 SCHWARZ, MATTHEW STEVEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 32 MORAN, MICHAEL STRILICH, DONNA                             864.84 
30 3815-01-32-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 32 DAVIS, KATHERINE A TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 33 PADAVICK, GEORGE PADAVICK, SUE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 33 MARRIOTT, CEKI ROSHA MARRIOTT, DEBORAH LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 33 BAILEY, STEVEN JR BAILEY, ARLENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 4, 5 BLK 33 CANDLISH, BEATRICE M LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 33 GLEASON, JAMES P GLEASON, MICHELINA F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 33 HAUK, VINCENT HAUK, JANET                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 33 CACIOPPO, JOSEPHINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 33 LEWIS, RALPH C LEWIS, JUANITA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 33 KORDES, DENNIS  J KORDES, BRENDA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 33 SCHEIDEL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 33 MATTINGLY, CHARLES D                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 33 GRAINGER, MARY V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 33 FORTIN, LINDA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 33 LEISCH, PATRICIA GODDARD                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 33 HATFIELD, LEE S,JR                             864.84 
30 3815-01-33-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 33 WIEHLER, WARREN WIEHLER, KATHERINE                                      -   
30 3815-01-33-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 33 WIEHLER, WARREN D WIEHLER, KATHERINE A                             864.84 

Page 110 of 113
Page 160 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-34-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 34 SUTTER, ANDREW F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 34 ABSHER, DAVID HAUGHWOUT, BETTY ABSHER                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 34 SMITH, JOHN L SMITH, CAROL S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 34 NESBITT, MARCIA R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 34 IRWIN, DALE V IRWIN, SHIRLEY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6 BLK 34 BIXLER, DEBRA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 34 DEMPSEY, SANDRA LOUISE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 34 FEDELE FAMILY TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 34 MICHENER, DONALD L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 34 MARTHA TOSTA REVOCABLE TRUST                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 34 DUNBAR, SHARON MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 34 MORGAN, DIANA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-34-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 34 KALOSKI, CARL,JR KALOSKI, ANNE N                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 35 CARBAJAL, GIANCARLO CARBAJAL, KRISTEN ALINE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 35 SHAW, DAVID O'BRIAN-MOOD, MARY BETH                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 35 VANDERHOOF, MARY T LIDDY, MARGARET M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 35 NABYDOSKI, EDWARD R NABYDOSKI, MICHELE S                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 35 GREEN, DENNIS R GREEN, JANICE K                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-6 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 35 CRONIN, DAVID J,SR DAY, DIANA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 35 THOMPSON, JOSEPH P THOMPSON, JANICE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 35 CRYSLER, ROBERT E CRYSLER, MYRTLE L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 35 NEWTON, STEVEN H NEWTON, KAY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 35 HAJEC, DAVID HAJEC, KATHY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 35 ANDERSEN, VICKY A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 35 JANSSEN, CARMALYN JANSSEN, WILLIAM J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 35 RILEY, PAUL D SR RILEY, CATHERINE F                             864.84 
30 3815-01-35-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 35 DUMSCHATT, JOHN W DUMSCHATT, CHERYL A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-1 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 36 DERCK, GARY J DERCK, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-2 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 36 CARMICHAEL, SCOTT                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-3 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 36 CORNWELL, SHERRI L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-4 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 36 TAYLOR, PAMELLA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-5 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 36 ROYCE, TERRY A ROYCE, BRENDA L                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-7 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 36 SCHECK, JAMES M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-8 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 36 O'BRIEN, BRENDA J O'BRIEN, THOMAS J                             864.84 

30 3815-01-36-9 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 36
CHESTER J PIORKOWSKI & PATRICIA E A 
PIORKOWSKI TRUST                             864.84 

30 3815-01-36-10 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 36 BELLINGHAM, MARION H                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-11 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 36 MC NITT, JEFF K MC NITT, LORALYN TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-12 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 36 THORNTON, CRAIG G                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-13 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 36 BEYER, DOUGLAS WADE BEYER, VICKI LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-14 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 36 HERBSTER, NANCY R                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-15 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 36 SHAW, JOLITA MAY                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 36 WRIGHT, ARTHUR WRIGHT, KAREN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 36 RUSSO, RICHARD M RUSSO, DIANE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-18 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 36 LUCE, DEBORAH ANN SILLS, MARTIN EDWARD                             864.84 

Page 111 of 113
Page 161 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 
30 3815-01-36-19 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 36 HARMON, LONNIE G HARMON, KIMBERLY V                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-20 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 36 SEVERANCE, PAUL R SEVERANCE, VIRGINIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-21 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 36 REID, CHARLENE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-22 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 36 FRANCISCO, JOSEPH FULLER FRANCISCO, MARY OWEN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-23 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 36 JOHNSON, ROBERT E JOHNSON, DONALYN M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-24 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 36 DANGLER-LIDDY, MARGARET M TRUSTEE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-25 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 36 GURKA, DIANA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-26 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 36 CORTEZ, ANGEL VELASQUEZ                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-27 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 36 SOMMERS, MONICA J                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-28 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 36 GILBERT, CHRISTINA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-29 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 36 TOCCI, CHESTER J TOCCI, CATHERINE M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-30 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 36 DUBOIS, DAVID GEORGE DUBOIS, DEBRA LYNN                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-31 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 36 JENKINS, CARSON H JENKINS, PATRICIA M                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 36 FARRELL, JAMES EUGENE FARRELL, DIANE MARIE                             864.84 
30 3815-01-36-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 36 PAVONETTI, JAMES PAVONETTI, RENEE                             864.84 

30 3906-00-518
N 200 FT OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOT 5 LYING EAST OF RD PAR 
522 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3906-00-521
PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 W OF A1A AS DESC IN 
ORB 3248 PG 1782 BORER, TIMOTHY J BORER, KIMBERLEY F                                      -   

30 3815-25-*-41

BAREFOOT BAY MOBILE HOME SUBD MICCO FLORIDA UNIT 
ONE REPLAT OF LOTS 41 & 42 BLK 28, BOOK 22 PG 100-104 
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY FLORIDA 
LYING IN SEC 15 TOWNSHIP 30 SOUTH RANGE 38 EAST, 
BREVARD COUNTY LOT 41 ARRAS, ARNOLD ARRAS, HOLLY D                             864.84 

30 3811-00-505.1

N 493 FT OF GOVT LOT 3 LYING S OF BAREFOOT BLVD & W OF 
FEC RR EXC DB 359 PG 193, ORB 1477 PG 45, 1996 PG 1025, 
2090 PG 638 & R/W HECK ENTERPRISES OF BREVARD INC                                      -   

30 3906-00-520
PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 W OF A1A AS DESC IN 
ORB 8078 PG 1357 CARL, NATALIE                                      -   

30 3906-00-533
PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 W OF A1A AS DESC IN 
ORB 8078 PG 1360 CARL, BLAYNE LAWRENCE CARL, NATALIE                                      -   

30 3810-76-94-17 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 94 ENGELS, EDWARD E ENGELS, JOAN H LIFE ESTATE                             864.84 

30 3811-00-548 PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 AS DESC IN ORB 3475 PG 1972 DG MICCO LLC                                      -   

30 3810-JT-B.2
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 PART OF TRACT B AS DESC IN 
ORB 3550 PG 397 VALLEY NATIONAL BANK                                      -   

30 3810-JT-B.3
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 PART OF TRACT B AS DESC IN 
EXHIBIT A IN ORB 3684 PG 2999 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3810-JT-B.4
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 PART OF TRACT B AS DESC IN 
EXHIBIT B IN ORB 3684 PG 2999 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3809-JS-F.2
BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 TRACT F EXC ORB 1457 PG 
689 & E 35 FT BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3811-00-549
PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 E OF U S 1 AS DESC IN ORB 3633 
PG 928 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3811-00-550 PART OF GOVT LOT 2 AS DESC IN ORB 3633 PG 932 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

Page 112 of 113
Page 162 of 170



ParcelID LegalDesc Owner1 Owner2  ASSESSMENT 

30 3811-00-551
PART OF GOVT LOT 3 W OF US1 & S OF BAREFOOT BLVD AS 
DESC IN ORB 3737 PG 1206 INLET OUTPARCEL LLC                                      -   

30 3811-00-552
N 493 FT OF GOVT LOT 3 LYING E OF US1 EXC ORB 3633 PG 
925 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT                                      -   

30 3811-00-504
THE N 300 FT OF THE S 650.78 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 E OF THE E 
R/W LINE OF FEC RR EXC HWY R/W MICCO RIVERFRONT INVESTMENTS LLC                                      -   

30 3811-00-504.1

PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 LYING E OF E R/W LINE OF FEC RR, 
N OF N R/W LINE OF BAREFOOT BLVD, S OF ORB 4303 PG 
3589 & W OF 6492 PG 1998 ABBOTT MANUFACTURED HOUSING INC SCOTT, THOMAS                                      -   

30 3815-00-259
THE EAST 354.30 FT OF W 5/8 OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 EXC RD 
R/W DIOCESE OF ORLANDO NOONAN, JOHN G BISHOP                                      -   

30 3811-00-553
PART OF SUBMERGED LANDS IN INDIAN RIVER AS DESC IN 
ORB 4285 PG 587 SUBMERGED LAND LEASE NO 050031023 FLORIDA, STATE OF (IITF)                                      -   

30 3815-01-9-32 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 9 GRAVEL, GARY P GRAVEL, PATRICIA A                             864.84 
30 3815-01-17-16 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 17 MILLER, NANCY L                             864.84 

30 3815-00-260
PART OF W 5/8 OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 AS DESC IN ORB 5217 PG 
3145 GEARY, JOAN K YOUNG, DIANA D                                      -   

30 3815-00-261
THAT PART OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 LYING W OF ORB 5252 PG 
3374 EXC RD R/W DOUGLAS, CHARLES STEVEN TRUSTEE DOUGLAS, DEBRA KAY TRUSTEE                                      -   

30 3810-JS-120-33 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 120 RIGBY, GEORGE H RIGBY, FRANCES J TRUSTEES                             864.84 
30 3811-00-556 PART OF GOVT LOT 2 AS DESC IN ORB 6492 PG 1998 REALTY INCOME PROPERTIES 29 LLC                                      -   

30 3811-00-557

PT OF GOVT LOT 2 LYING BETWEEN E R/W OF US HWY 1 & 
THE INDIAN RIVER, BORDERED ON N BY ORB 4303 PG 3589 & 
ON S BY 3633 PG 928 ABBOTT, RONALD                                      -   

30 3906-00-537
PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 LYING W OF A1A AS 
DESC IN ORB 8078 PG 1354 GONZALEZ, FELICIANO JUAN GONZALEZ, EVELYN SONIA                                      -   

30 3814-00-505.2
PART OF S 469.17 FT OF GOVT LOT 6 LYING E OF US HWY 1 AS 
DESC IN ORB 8712 PG 2322 A/K/A PAR 100 BREVARD COUNTY                                      -   

Total                  4,205,716.92 
Assessed Lots                         4,863.00 

Page 113 of 113
Page 163 of 170



Return to: Barefoot Bay Recreation District  
 625 Barefoot Boulevard 

Barefoot Bay FL 32976-7305 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-18  

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAREFOOT 
BAY RECREATION DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR THE PREPARATION, 
ADOPTION, AND AUTHORIZATION OF CERTIFICATION OF A NON-
AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR CORRECTIONS 
OF ERRORS AND OMISSIONS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (the “District”) 
has, by adoption of Resolution No. 2022-15; adopted a non-ad valorem assessment to fund the 
operating budget for the District for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

WHEREAS, by way of adoption of Resolution No. 2008-09, the Board of Trustees has 
previously expressed its intent to utilize the uniform method of levying, collecting, and enforcing 
non-ad valorem assessments beginning with the fiscal year 2009/2010 and for all future years 
(subject to annual adjustment) in accordance with Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes; and 

            WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has previously entered into written agreements with the 
Brevard County Property Appraiser and Brevard County Tax Collector for the collection of its non-
ad valorem assessment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 197.3632(5)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 12D-18.006, 
Florida Administrative Code, the Chair of the Board of Trustees, or his or her designee, is required 
to certify a non-ad valorem assessment roll on compatible electronic medium to the Tax Collector 
by September 15 of each year; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 197.3632(5)(a), F.S., requires that the non-ad valorem assessment for 
each parcel shall be posted on the assessment roll; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 197.3632(5)(a), F.S., provides that alterations to the assessment roll may 
be made by the Chair or his or her designee up to 10 days prior to certification; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has prepared an assessment roll in accordance with Sec. 
197.3632(5)(a), F.S., which is attached and incorporated to this Resolution as Exhibit “A”; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, that: 

Section 1.  The assessment roll attached and incorporated to this Resolution as Exhibit 
“A” is hereby approved.  The assessment roll contains the following information: (1) a summary 
description of each lot subject to the Assessment; (2) the name of the owner of record of each 
lot; and (3) the assessment amount attributable to each lot. 

Page 164 of 170



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

            Section 2.  The Chair, or his designee, is authorized to certify the assessment roll to the 
Brevard County Tax Collector by execution of the Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll 
on Form DR-408A (attached and incorporated as Exhibit “B” to this Resolution). 

             Section 3.  Corrections of errors or omissions discovered on the assessment roll shall be 
made by the Chair, or his designee, up to ten (10) days prior to certification, in accordance with 
Section 197.3632 (5)(a), F.S. and Rule 12D-18.006 (2), Florida Administrative Code.  After 
certification, the District may make corrections by filing with the tax collector a Certificate of 
Correction on Form DR-409A (attached and incorporated as Exhibit “C” to this Resolution) or as 
otherwise provided by law. 

Section 4.  All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

  Section 5.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Trustee ____________.  The motion 
was seconded by Trustee _____________ and, upon being put to a vote, that vote was as follows: 

 
 

Chairman, Michael Maino 
Trustee, Bruce Amoss 
Trustee, Michael Morrissey 
Trustee, Hurrol Brinker 
Trustee, Randy Loveland 

  
The Chairman thereupon declared this resolution Done, Ordered, and Adopted this 11th Day of 
August 2022. 
 
     BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
     By:  ______________________________________ 
      Michael Maino, 

CHAIRMAN 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Hurrol Brinker, 
      SECRETARY 

 

Page 165 of 170



CERTIFICATE TO  

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL

DR-408A 

N. 02/91

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the Chairman of the Board, or authorized 

agent of 

Florida; as such, I have satisfied myself that all property included or includable on the 

Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll for the aforesaid county is properly assessed so far 

as I have been able to ascertain; and that all required extensions on the above 

described roll to show the non-ad valorem assessments attributable to the property 

listed therein have been made pursuant to law.  

  

I further certify that, upon completion of this certificate and the attachment of same to 

the herein described Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll as part thereof, said Non-Ad 

Valorem Assessment Roll will be delivered to the Tax Collector of this county.  

  

In witness whereof, I have subscribed this certificate and caused the same to be 

attached to and made a part of the above described Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll 

this the                         day of                                     ,                      .

 County,, located in 

year

 Chairman of the Board or authorized agent

Name of local government
of 

 County, Florida

Page 166 of 170



DR-409A 

R. 12/96

CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTION OF 

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL
Section 197.3632, F.S, and Rule 12D-18.006(2), F.A.C.

To: Tax Collector 

  

You are hereby authorized to correct the assessment, rate/basis, or legal description of the                 

Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll as follows: 

County

.

Parcel or folio number

Name to whom assessed

Address

Change legal description to:

Change rate/basis from: to:

Change non-ad valorem 

assessment from:
to:

State reason for correction:

Local government representative Date

Name of government unit or taxing authority    

Property Appraiser  

Local Government

Attach additional documents when necessary

Department of Revenue  

Property Tax Oversight  

PO Box 3000  

Tallahassee, FL 32315-3000 

Tax year

Original: Tax Collector

cc:

Page 167 of 170



Board of Trustees  Meeting Agenda Memo 
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 
Title: Proposed New BOT Meeting Times 
Section & Item: 11.D 
Department: Adminstration, District Clerk 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 
Contact: Kent Cichon, Community Manager, Randy Loveland, Trustee, 

Treasurer 
Attachments: 

 

Reviewed by General 
Counsel: N/A 
Approved by: Kent Cichon, Community Manager 

 

 
  
Requested Action by BOT 
Consideration to change BOT meeting times 
  
Background and Summary Information 
Historically, the BOT regularly scheduled monthly meetings have occurred on the following frequency: 

 Second Friday at 1pm 
 Fourth Tuesday at 7pm 

 
On February 11, 2022, the BOT adopted regularly scheduled monthly meetings to occur on the following frequency: 

 Second Thursday at 1pm 
 Fourth Tuesday at 1pm 

 
Trustee Loveland requested this item be placed on the agenda to discuss the possibility of changing meeting times. 
 
Staff requests direction regarding this matter. 

Page 168 of 170



1  

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Administration 

Building Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
www.bbrd.org  

 
 
 
 
 

Memo To: Board of Trustees 
 
From: Kent Cichon, Community Manager 
 
Date: August 11th, 2022 
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
 
Resident Relations  
 
ARCC Meeting 8/2/2022 

• 3 Old Business – approved   

• 12 Consent Items – 12 approved  

• 10 Other Items – 9 approved and 1 denied  
 
VC Meeting 7/22/2022 

• 8 Cases – came into compliance prior to the meeting  

• 9 Cases – found to be in violation  
 
VC Meeting 8/12/2022 

• 29 Cases to be presented 
 
July Home Sales  

• 32 homes were sold  

• 30 orientations 

• 57 residents present 
 
 
Food & Beverage 

• On August 20th take a trip to Barefoot Treasure Island with music by TC and Sass.  This is a 
Pirates and Wenches themed event with prizes for best costumes.  There will be an Island Style 
buffet from 5-7 p.m.  and music from 6-10 p.m.   Tickets for the buffet are on sale in the Lounge, 
the 19th Hole, and the Administration building.   

• Music Bingo will be held in the Lounge on Monday, August 22.  The County is setting up voting 
machines for the Primary election on August 23, 2022, so the building will not be available.   

Page 169 of 170

http://www.bbrd.org/


2  

• Groove Infusion, a dance band from Orlando, is back in Barefoot Bay on Friday, August 26th 
from 7-10:30 p.m. 

 
Flyers with all the details are posted. 
 
Property Services 

• Replaced drinking fountain @ Pool #1 grill area  

• Constructed ballot box for the Administration office  

• Trimmed out windows @ D&E  

• Replaced rotten sections of siding on the pumphouse  

• Repaired irrigation at the Administration Office  

• Continued to solicit bids for the beach restrooms  

• Repaired the locks on the fishing pier  

• Cleaned up tree that came down near the Administration Building  

• Removed dead oak tree in Building A parking lot  

• Ordered paint for the Lounge  

• Cleaned the carpets in the dining room of the 19th Hole  

• Cleaned the carpets in the lounge  

• Continued to replaced wood fence at the softball field  

• Serviced BBRD equipment  
 
Golf Operations 

• Greens Renovation #10 and Practice Green 
o In Grow-in phase 
o Temporary green on Hole #10 in play until duration of project completion 
o ETC:  October 

• Point of Sale System for golf course 
o Our Golfnow system becomes obsolete in June 2023 

• Researching new POS System vs. continuing with new Golfnow system with 
new terms 

• Lawn Bowl & Softball Field 
o ABM states fields will be ready for play before peak season play 

 

Page 170 of 170


	1. Thought of the Day
	2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
	3. Roll Call
	4. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda
	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Presentations and Proclamations
	7. Approval of Minutes
	A. BOT regular meeting minutes dated July 26, 2022
	07.26.2022


	8. Treasurer’s Report
	A. Treasurer's Report
	Treasurers BOT Meeting Report 220811


	9. Audience Participation
	10. Unfinished Business
	A. Classification & Compensation Study Recommendation
	Agenda Memo
	Exhibit A FY23 Pay Grades
	Resolution 2022-17 Employee Pay & Classification Plan_Retirement


	11. New Business
	A. Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance Award o
	Agenda Memo
	FY23 Proposal.FIA.PKG.BarefootBay
	Proposal of Insurance Coverage
	AUTO UM Selection and Rejection
	Property Schedule
	Inland Marine Schedule
	Automobile Schedule

	FY23 Proposal.FIA.WC.BarefootBay
	Workers Compensation Proposal

	Workers Compensation Experience Rating

	B. Employee Insurance Renewals
	Agenda Memo
	Health First
	Florida Blue 
	United
	Principal

	C. Authorization of Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Ass
	Agenda Memo
	BBRD Assessment Roll FY 2022-2023 - BOT
	BBRD Assessment Roll FY 2022-2023 Cover
	AR cover sheet

	BBRD Assessment Roll FY 2022-2023
	Assessment Roll


	Resolution 2022-18 FY2022-23 Assesssment Roll
	RESOLUTION 2022-18

	dr408a
	dr409a

	D. Proposed New BOT Meeting Times
	Agenda Memo


	12.  Manager’s Report
	A. August 11, 2022 Manager's Report
	Mgr Report August 11th 2022


	13. Attorney’s Report
	14. Incidental Trustee Remarks
	15. Adjournment

	topmostSubform[0]: 
	Page1[0]: 
	PrintButton1[0]: 
	DropDownList1[0]: [Brevard]
	Cell1[0]: 
	TextField1[0]: 11th
	TextField1[1]: 2022
	TextField2[0]: Barefoot Bay Recreation District
	DropDownList1[1]: [Brevard]
	DropDownList3[0]: [August]


	form1[0]: 
	#subform[0]: 
	DropDownList1[0]: [Brevard]
	NumericField1[0]: 2022
	Table2[0]: 
	Row1[0]: 
	TextField1[0]: 

	Row1[1]: 
	TextField1[0]: 

	Row1[2]: 
	TextField1[0]: 


	Table3[0]: 
	Row1[0]: 
	CheckBox[0]: Off
	Cell2[0]: 

	Row2[0]: 
	CheckBox[0]: Off
	Cell2[0]: 
	Cell4[0]: 

	Row3[0]: 
	CheckBox[0]: Off
	Cell2[0]: 
	Cell4[0]: 

	Row4[0]: 
	Cell1[0]: 


	Table2[1]: 
	Row1[0]: 
	DateTimeField1[0]: 

	Row2[1]: 
	TextField1[0]: Barefoot Bay Recreation District


	PrintButton1[0]: 




